WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
i Wednesday - March 6, 2019
D‘Q"mﬂ;fgjﬂ:ﬂ;’"m Floyd Matthew Training Center
stecting 5D's Tomorrow... Today Joe Foss Building
523 E Capitol Avenue
Pierre SD

\' —

Scheduled hearing times are Central Time

AGENDA
Scheduled times are estimates only. Agenda items may be delayed due to prior scheduled items.
Live audio of the meeting can be heard at www.sd.net/mtc

10:30 AM  Call to Order
Adopt Final Agenda
Conflicts Disclosures and Requests for State Board Waivers
December 5, 2018 Board Minutes
Set May 8 - 9, 2019, Meeting Including Scheduling for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline
Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2, Tom & Lori Wilson’s Application No. 1963A-1
and Wink Cattle Company’s Application No. 1975A-1
Status and Review of Water Rights Litigation — Ann Mines Bailey
Administer Oath to Department of Environment and Natural Resources Staff

DENR Update -- New Employee

Request to Advertise Amendment to Administrative Rules of South Dakota Chapter 74:04:12,
Drinking Water Standards — Mark Mayer

Appointment of Rapid Valley Water Master — Aaron Tieman
Cancellation Considerations — Eric Gronlund
Future Use Permit Seven Year Review — Eric Gronlund
Violations for Failure to Report 2018 Irrigation Questionnaire — Genny McMath
11:00 AM Petition for Declaratory Ruling that Issuance of a Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters for
Mineral Exploration Under Certain Circumstances would be Arbitrary, Capricious, and Contrary
to the Laws of the State of South Dakota
Public comment period in accordance with SDCL 1-25-1

The Board will break for lunch at their discretion.

ADJOURN

Board members are reminded they are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5 (Disclosure Laws) which address the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may
have regarding contracts with the State of South Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board and seek a waiver where appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible location. Please notify the Department of Environment and
Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48 hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING
March 6, 2019

Unopposed New Water Permit Applications Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations

2741-2 Tubbs Land & Cattle LLC Edgemont FR 334 cfs 567 acres 1 well-Madison & 65 AF dam wi, iq, 3 special
2791-2  Twisted Oak Trail Road Dist. ~ Keystone PE 0.047 cfs  water distribution system 1 well-Deadwood wi, 2 special
2794-2 Brent or Pamela Veurink Platte GY 221 cfs 150 acres 3 wells-Ogallala Aquifer wi, wer, iq
1358B-3 Wipf Acres LP Frankfort SP no add’l no add’l 1 well-Tulare East James wi, wcr, 1q, 2 special
8376-3 Husky Farms LLC Carpenter CK 0.267 cfs commercial 2 wells-Altamont Aquifer wi, 4 special
8377-3 Elm Valley Farms Inc Pipestone MN BN 0.11 cfs commercial 2 wells-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special
8378-3 M-117LLC Sioux Falls MA 0.18cfs 1536 acres 1 well-Harrisburg & 16.8 AF dam wi, 2 special
8379-3 Bobcat Farms RE LLC Pipestone MN  BG 0.10cfs  commercial 1 well-Big Sioux:Aurora wi, 4 special
8380-3 Nat’l Field Archery Assoc.  Yankton YA 0.44 cfs 9 acres 1 well-Missouri:Elk Point wi, iq
8381-3 R P Constructors N Sioux City  UN 0.04 cfs commercial 1 well-Missouri:Elk Point wi, 2 special
8382-3 Mark E Venner Sr Pierre HU 334cfs 320acres  Missouri River iq
8383-3 Paul Leiseth Hazel _ HM 2.0 cfs 150 acres 2 wells-Big Sioux:Brookings Wi, wcr, 1q
8386-3 Steve & Lori Breding Chamberlain BF 334 cfs 174 acres ~ Missouri River iq, 1 special

Future Use Reviews

1780-2 City of New Underwood New PE 142 AF municipal Fall River-Lakota Aquifer none
Underwood

192-3  City of Aberdeen Aberdeen BN 3,823 AF municipal alluvium along Elm River none

3427A-3 City of Aberdeen Aberdeen BN 1,824 AF municipal Elm Aquifer none

217-3 Brookings Municipal Utilities Brookings BG 1,612 AF municipal Big Sioux:Six Mile Creek Aquifer none

1598-3  Brookings Municipal Utilities Brookings BG 2,416 AF municipal Big Sioux:Aurora Aquifer none

448-3 City of Sioux Falls Sioux Falls MA 3,842 AF municipal Big Sioux:Sioux Falls Aquifer none

2042-3 City of Sioux Falls Sicux Falls  MN 28,236 AF municipal Missouri River none

549-3 City of Milbank Milbank GT 808 AF municipal Veblen Aquifer none

1218-3 & Watertown Municipal Watertown CDh 2,709 AF municipal Big Sioux:North Aquifer none
2107-3

4927-3 Clark Rural Water System  Clark CK 221 AF WS Vermillion East Fork & Antelope none

, Lake Aquifer
6988-3 & Joint Well Field Inc. Toronto BG 2,375 AF rws Big Sioux:Brookings Aquifer none

6988A-3



CANCELLATIONS — MARCH 6, 2019

Number Original Owner Present Owner(s) & Other County Ari;lount Use | Reason Source Date Letters”
Persons Notified C.F.S. Notified t
DIVISION I WATER RIGHT '
RT 928A-1 Charles Wennberg Shirley Wennberg w/Wennberg LA 1.01 IRR A Runoff & Whitewood 1-28-19
Family Trust Creek
RT 1658-1 Jeral & Dianne Shear same BU 111 IRR A/F ground water, one well 1-16-19
DOM Minnelusa Aquifer
DIVISION IT WATER RIGHT
RT 38-2 Martin Printz same PE 2.00 IRR A Box Elder Creek 1-14-19
DIVISION Il WATER PERMITS AND WATER RIGHTS
RT 1333-3 Elmer Muntefering Mike Muntefering HT 222 IRR A - ground water, one well 1-16-19
Ethan Aquifer
RT 1765-3 Renald A Bicber same MP 222 IRR A/F sloughs 1-14-1%
RT 3932-3 Peterson Farms Inc same DA 1.78 IRR A ground water, two wells 1-14-19
Altamont Aquifer
RT 5792-3 SD School & Public Lands ~ S&PL w/copies to Ryan PT 1.56 IRR A/F ground water, four wells 1-24-19
' Brunner, Commissioner and Okobojo Creek Aquifer
Mike Cornelison
PE 7190-3 Randy, Valerie & Doris Randy & Valerie Svendsen YA 2.22 IRR  NC gmund water, one well 1-14-19
Svendsen Dakota Formation

PE 8292B-3  Glendale Hutterian Brethren same SP. 1.45 IRR NC James River 1-14-19
ABBREVIATIONS PAGE 1

N/C = NON-CONSTRUCTION

A/F = ABANDONMENT OR FORFEITURE

A = ABANDONMENT

F = FORFEITURE

FL = WATER RIGHT FILING

VR = VESTED WATER RIGHT

PE = WATER PERMIT

RT = WATER RIGHT

IRR = IRRIGATION

POW=POWER GENERATION

COM = COMMERCIAL

MUN = MUNICIPAL

INS = INSTITUTIONAL

GWR = GROUND WATER REMEDIATION

DOM = DOMESTIC

IND = INDUSTRIAL




2019 Legislative Water Development Oversight Committee
Board of Water and Natural Resources
Water Management Board

Representative Mary Duvall Representative Steve McCleerey
PO Box 453 45708 116th St.
Pierre, SD 57501 Sisseton, SD 57262
605-224-4070 605-698-7478 (H) 605-698-3749 (O)
mkduvall@pie.midco.net steven.mccleerey@gmail.com

Senator Red Dawn Foster Senator John Wiik
PO Box 165 PO Box 95
Pine Ridge, SD 57770 ‘ Big Stone City, SD 57216
605-773-3821 605-880-1440 (H) 605-862-8215 (0)

RedDawn.Foster@sdlegislature.gcov winkingbull@gmail.com




The audio recording for this meeting is available on the South Dakota Boards and Commissions
Portal at http://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Meetings.aspx?Boardid=106

MINUTES OF THE 212" WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
VIA TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
FLOYD MATTHEW TRAINING CENTER
523 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOT.
December 5, 2018

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Hutmacher called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Central
time. *

A quorum was present.

The following were in attendance at the meetmg

BOARD MEMBERS: Chad Comes, Peggnylxon Jim. Hutmacher, Everett Hoyt Leo
Holzbauer, and Tim Bjork. chgy Dixon jotnied the: conference call when the October 4, 2018,
Board minutes were considered. Rodney Freeman did not participate in the conference call.

DEPARTMENT OF EN VIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES (DENR): Jeanne
Goodman, Eric Gronlund, Karen Schlaak, Ron Duvall, and Adam Mathiowetz with the Water
Rights. Program Julie Smlth with the Drmkmg Water Program.

ATTORNEY GENERAL’ SOFFICEM}m Mines Bailey, representing the Water Rights
Program; Kirsten Jasper and David McVey, Board Counsel.

LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE: Representative Mary Duvall
Julie Smith conducted a roll callof members present on the phone.

ADOPT FINAL AGENDA: No changes noted to the posted agenda.

Motion by Leo Holzbauer, seconded by Tim Bjork, to approve the agenda. A roll call vote was
taken and the motion carried unanimously.

CONFLICTS DISCLOSURES AND REQUEST FOR STATE BOARD WAIVERS: None.

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 4, 2018:
Mr. Hoyt proposed two additions to the minutes.




Water Management Board
December 5, 2018, meeting minutes

The first one relates to the request for a temporary permit to use public water filed by Mineral
Mountain Resources.

Mr. Hoyt would like to add a sentence on page 4 at the end of the introduction and just before the
public commenters. He proposed adding “Mr. Naasz stated that based on current operations,
applicants did not expect to apply for any additional temporary permits for this exploratory
mining operation at this site.”

Then on page 5, Mr. Hoyt suggested amending the sentence regarding lack of participation to
read “Mr. Hoyt stated that he had concerns regarding the lack of participation by SD GF&P in
the application,”

Eric Gronlund indicated the draft minutes were also amended to include a signature block and a
sentence with contact information for the court reporter.

Motion by Everett Hoyt to approve the October 4, 2018, minutes as amended secondcd by Tim
Bjork. Motion carried unanimously by a roll call vote o

MARCH 6-7, 2019, MEETING AND LOCATION:

Mr. Gronlund indicated that the March meeting is commonly scheduled for the first week of that
month. Therefore, Mr. Gronlund recommends the date of the next meeting as March 6 — 7, 2019,
Mr. Gronlund does not know for sure if it will be a. one or two day meeting. Suggested meeting
location is Pierre. -

STATUS AND REVIEW OF WATER RIGHTS LiTIGATION: Ann Mines Bailey stated there
is no litigation involving the Water Management Board.

ADMINISTER OATH TO DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL
RESOURCES STAFF: Karen Schlaak as a notary public administered the oath to the DENR
employees who intended to testify at today’s meeting.

DENR UPDATE ON IRRIGATION QUESTIONNAIRES AND WELL DRILLER & PUMP
INSTALLER LICENSE RENEWAL.:

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program, stated she would like to update
the Board and remind them of the two major mailings that the Water Right Program does at this
time of the year.

The first mailing is the irrigation questionnaires. On October 30", 3,856 irrigation
questionnaires were mailed to 1,981 irrigators in South Dakota. The questionnaires are required
forms for reporting 2018 irrigation season water use. Irrigators had until December 3™ to
complete the forms and submit them to the Water Rights Program. As the Board knows, if the
questionnaires are not timely filed, the Water Management Board will consider possible
suspensions or cancellations of water rights at their March 2019 meeting.



Water Management Board
December 5, 2018, meeting minutes

Trrigators currently receive two written mailed notices, the first one in October and second
notification a few weeks after the 1% of January. Still, late filings of the questionnaires is a
common occurrence. Through many emails and phone calls from Genny McMath, the list of
possible suspensions actually considered by the Board is substantially whittled down by the time
we get to the March meeting. These efforts take a great deal of time, and it is difficult to make
sure we contact sometimes hundreds of delinquent permit holders. The Board has expressed
some discouragement at this level of hand holding to achieve compliance.

Ms. Goodman stated the Water Rights Program is trying something new this year. The first
mailing included a statement that failure to return the qu naires by the March Board
meeting is considered a violation of their permit and they.can be subject to a fine by DENR in
addition to the suspensions by the Board. '

Only the two notices will be sent out this time. ‘When the irrigators ca]l for assistance to file their
questionnaires, Genny will continue to pr0v1de her usual good customet service but will not be
sending out any additional reminders. As of today, DENR has received over.50% of the forms
after just the ﬁrst mailing. The second malhng w111 be sent n. January DENR wﬂl see whether

documentation of contmumg educatlon and the fees are to be postmarked no later than J anuary
31,2019. The cost of the license is $200.00 for South Dakota residents and $300.00 for out of
state drillers and installers.” They are also reqmred to provide documentation of 4 hours of
continuing education that they haVe recelvcd in calendar year 2018 or hours that may have been
carried over from the previous year. :

Mr. Hoyt endorses what DENR is doing to encourage timely filing of irrigation questionnaires.
CANCELLATION CONSIDERATIONS: A table listing the water rights/permits proposed for

cancellation, the notices of cancéllation, and the chief engineer’s recommendations were
included in the packet.-thc board members received prior to the meeting.

Eric Gronlund stated the s1x.;.water rights/permits listed on the table were scheduled for
cancellation. No comments or letters in response to the notices of cancellation were received.

The Chief of Engineer recommends cancellation of the five water permits and one water right as
set forth on the table entitled “Cancellations - December 5, 2018,

CANCELLATIONS - DECEMBER 5, 2018

Number Original Owner Present Owner(s) & Other Reason
Persons Notified

DIVISION | WATER PERMIT



Water Management Board
December 5, 2018, meeting minutes

PE 1660-1 Don Bennett w/GFK Inc. Don Bennett w/GFK Inc.; Todd Abandonment/Forfeiture
Baitles and Brett Burditt both
with Meade County School
District

DIVISION II WATER PERMITS

PE 1400-2 Ben Handcock Grant Patterson Abandonment/Forfeiture
PE 2569A-2 Jay & Malinda Gunnink same Non-Construction
PE 2746A-2 Forrest Stewart same Abandonment

DIVISION IIT WATER RIGHT AND WATER PERMIT

RT 1217A-3 Watertown School District same (% Rick Hohn,. Bixsiness Abandonment/Forfeiture
No. 14-4 Manager)

PE 7629-3 William Bucklin same ' " - Non-Construction

Motion by Everett Hoyt, seconded by Tim Bjork, for cancellation of the water permits/rights as
presented on the table beginning with Permit No. 1660-1 and concluding with Permit No. 7629-
3. Motioned carried unanimously by a rotl call vote.

FUTURE USE PERMITS SEVEN YEAR REVIEW: — Eric Gronlund

The Board packet included a table of unopposed new water pe pplications issued based on
the Chief Engineer’s recommendation. At the bottom of the table 4re three future use permits
scheduled for the required seven year review. A future use permit reserves water for future
water development. Two future use permits are for the City of Rapid City and one is for Weston
Heights Home Owners Association. The Board packet included the letters requesting to retain
the permits from the future use permits holder, the Chief Engineer’s recommendation and the
affidavits of publication. :

Mr. Gronlund stated when sending out the board packet, Water Rights did not have the affidavit
of publication from the Faith Independent in regards to Weston Heights future use permit review.
That affidavit has been received. In response to the public notice, DENR did not receive any
petitions to intervene, therefore DENR requests the Board follow the Chief Engineer’s
recommendation that these future use permits remain in effect. In the case of Rapid City, Future
Use Permit No. 439-2 should remain in effect for 3,367 acre feet and Future Use Permit No.
1088-2, should remain in effect for 4,830 acre feet; both are from Rapid Creek. Future Use
Permit No. 1833-2, held by Western Heights Home Owners Association should remain in effect
reserving 211 acre feet from the Madison aquifer.

Motion by Everett Hoyt, seconded by Leo Holzbauer, to allow Future Use Permit Nos. 439-2 and
1088-2 for the City of Rapid, and Future Use Permit No. 1833-2 for Weston Height Home
Owners Association to remain in effect as set forth in the recommendations. Motion carried
unanimously by a roll call vote.

UNOPPOSED NEW WATER PERMITS ISSUED BY THE CHIEF ENGINEER WITHOUT A
HEARING BEFORE THE BOARD: Prior to the meeting the board received a copy of the table




Water Management Board
December 5, 2018, meeting minutes

listing the unopposed new water permits issued by the chief engineer. (See attachment at the end
of the minutes.)

CONSIDERATION OF FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSION OF LAW OF AND FINAL

DECISION IN THE MATTER OF WATER PERMIT NO. 8338-3, UNIQUE RAIL.ROAD
CONTRACTORS:

Appearances:
Ann Mines Bailey, counsel for the Water Rights Program
David Geyer, counsel for intervenors

Margo Northrup, counsel for the applicant

DENR submitted proposed Findings and Fact, Conclusmns of Law and Final Decision on
November 11, 2018. The Board received an objection to the proposed Finding of Facts,
Conclusions by Law and Final Decision from applicant’s counsel “on November 19, 2018.
Intervenors’ counsel submitted objections to the proposed findings and submitted their own
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Final Decision on November 26, 2018. Based on the
submittals, Board counsel compiled Finding of Facts; “onclusions of Law and a Final Decision.
Ms. Jasper submitted her version to' the Board, DENR and counsel for the applicant and
intervenors on November 28, 2018.  After that submission, DENR submitted an additional
request on November 30, 2018. DENR is requesting that Finding of Fact No. 20 be modified to
include “this portion of” so the finding reads “There are no domestic wells completed into this

portion of the Pleistocene Series:Unknown aquifer.on file with DENR.”

Ms. Jasper emailed counsel for parties on Monday to see if there were objections to that
particular request from DENR. Ms, Jasper stated she did hear back from the applicant that they
did not have objections. She did not hear back from ahe intervenors. Ms, Jasper put together an
amended proposed set of Findings of Fact, Coriclusions of Law and Final Decision. Finding of
Fact No. 20 now reflects that “There are no domestic wells completed into this portion of the
Pleistocene Series:Unknown aqulfcr on file with DENR.”

David Geyer stated he would just note that he did file objections to the proposed Findings of
Facts, Conclusions of Law, and Final Decision proposed by DENR. He also submitted
intervenors’ proposed Finding of Facts, Conclusion of Law, and Final Decision. In regards to
the Finding of Fact No. 20, intervenors have no objection to the amendment to this finding. Mr.
Geyer would like to note regarding qualification No. 1 regarding well interference that the
current language in the second sentence of the finding states “The owner of this Permit shall
control withdrawals so there is not a reduction of needed water supplies in adequate domestic
wells or in adequate wells having prior water rights.” Mr. Geyer suggests that this protection
should apply to all water rights not just those pertaining to wells.

Ann Mines Bailey stated the law of the State of South Dakota is that protection is afforded to
prior water rights. It is also the law of the State of South Dakota that those water rights are
protected to the extent that the wells have been properly constructed in accordance with State
regulation. Ms. Mines Bailey stated the qualification that is recommended by the Chief Engineer
is the same qualification used when granting all applications from groundwater. The Board has

5



Water Management Board
December 5, 2018, meeting minutes

consistently applied this standard qualification in order to provide protection to prior rights and
domestic uses.

Motion by Everett Hoyt, seconded by Tim Bjork, that the Board adopt the Findings of Fact,
Conclusions of Law, and Final Decision as prepared in the version which we received in the last
day from Board counsel and that the adoption of these Findings of Facts, Conclusions of Law
and Final Decision be considered a ruling on the proposed findings submitted by parties to this
proceeding; further that the Chairman be authorized to sign the decision on behalf of the Board.
Motion Carried unanimously by roli call vote.

Ms. Northrup, counsel for the applicant, stated for the record that she was present on the call.

Kirsten Jasper thanked the Board for the opportunity to sit at three meetings as their counsel.
David McVey will be taking Ms. Jaspers place as Board counsel.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD — There were no public comments.

Motion by Peggy Dixon, second by Tim Bjork that the meeting adjourn. Motion carried
unanimously by roll call vote.

Chairman Hutmacher declared the meeting adjourned at 11:33 AM.

Approved this day of March, 2019.

Water Management Board



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING
December 5, 2018

Unopposed New Water Permit Applications Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations

1985-1 Hostler Farms Mt Vernon BU noadd’l 28.7acres Belle Fourche River If, ig, 1 special

2651A-2 James Riley Wallingford Rapid City BT 1.89cfs 132 acres - 1 well-Arikaree Aquifer wi, wer, iq
5326A-3 South Lincoln RWS Inc Beresford LN change use to RWS 2 wells-Dakota Aquifer wi, 2 special
5753A-3 South Lincoln RWS Inc. Beresford LN change use to RWS 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, 2 special
6778A-3 South Lincoln RWS Inc. Beresford LN change use to RWS 3 wells-Dakota Aquifer wi, 2 special
6988A-3 Joint Well Field Inc. Toronto BG expand future use area  Big Sioux:Brookings Aquifer 3 special
8299-3 Aberdeen Energy LLC Mina BN 1.33 cfs commercial 2 wells-Inyan Kara Aquifer wi, wcr, 3 special
8367-3 Hybrid Turkeys Ontario Canada ED . commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special
8368-3 Hybrid Turkeys Ontario Canada ED commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special
8369-3 Hybrid Turkeys Ontario Canada ED fs  commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special
8371-3 Joint Well Field Inc. Toronto . > BG = OO cfs RWS 1 well-Big Sioux:Brookings wi, wcr, 2 special
8372-3 Hybrid Turkeys Ontano Canada ED 0.33 cfs commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, wcr, 4 special
8373-3 Hybrid Turkeys 0.33 cfs commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, wcr, 4 special
8374-3 Hybrid Turkeys Ontario Canada 0.33cfs commercial 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, wcr, 4 special

8375-3 Maxon H Conkey - St Lawrence 1.78 cfs 132.32 acres 1 well-Tulare:Hand Aquifer wi, wcr, iq

Future Use Reviews * o B

No. Name T Address T Comnty | Amount Use Source Qualifications
' ' ' Remaining in :
Reserve
439-2 City of Rapid City Rapid City PE 3,367 AF  municipal  Rapid Creek none
1088-2 City of Rapid City Rapid City “PE 4,830 AF municipal Rapid Creek none
1833-2 Weston Heights Rapid City -~ © MD 211 AF suburban Madison Aquifer none

Homeowners Assoc. g housing development



Water Rights Program - DENR
Conversation File Documentation

NAME OF PERSON: Jerry Hammerquist, President
Rapid Valley Water Conservancy District

DATE: February 14, 2019 TELEPHONE: (605) 393-2109
RE: Rapid Valley Water Master Nomination for 2019

COMMENTS: On February 14, 2019, | spoke with Jerry Hammerquist at the annual
meeting of the Rapid Valley Water Conservancy District about the nomination for Rapid
Valley Water Master for 2018. Mr. Hammerquist informed me that the Rapid Valley
Water Conservancy District will be nominating Kevin Ham to fill the position of Rapid
Valley Water Master for 2019.

NAME: Aaron Tieman, Natural Resource Engineer ||




CANCELLATIONS — MARCH 6, 2019

Number Original Owner Present Owner(s) & Other County | Amount { Use | Reason Source Date Letters
Persons Notified C.F.S. Notified

DIVISION I WATER RIGHT

RT 928A-1 Charles Wennberg Shirley Wennberg w/Wennberg LA 1.01 IRR A Runoff & Whitewood 1-28-19
Family Trust Creek

RT 1658-1 Jeral & Dianne Shear same BU I.11 IRR A/F ground water, one well 1-16-19

DOM Minnelusa Aquifer

DIVISION II WATER RIGHT

RT 38-2 Martin Printz same PE 2.00 IRR A Box Elder Creek 1-14-19

DIVISION III WATER PERMITS AND WATER RIGHTS

RT 1333-3 Elmer Muntefering Mike Muntefering HT 222 IRR A | ground water, one well 1-16-19

Ethan Aquifer
RT 1765-3 Ronald A Bieber same MP 222 IRR A/F sloughs 1-14-19
RT 3932-3 Peterson Farms Inc same DA 1.78 IRR A ground water, two wells 1-14-19
Altamont Aquifer

RT 5792-3 SD School & Public Lands ~ S&PL w/copies to Ryan PT 1.56 IRR AfF ground water, four wells 1-24-19
Brunner, Commissioner and Okobojo Creek Aquifer
Mike Cornelison

PE 7190-3 Randy, Valerie & Doris Randy & Valerie Svendsen YA 2.22 IRR NC ground water, one well 1-14-19

Svendsen Dakota Formation
PE 8292B-3 Glendale Hutterian Brethren same SP. 1.45 IRR NC James River 1-14-19
ABBREVIATIONS PAGE 1

N/C = NON-CONSTRUCTION

A/F = ABANDONMENT OR FORFEITURE

A = ABANDONMENT

F = FORFEITURE

FL = WATER RIGHT FILING

VR = VESTED WATER RIGHT

PE = WATER PERMIT

RT = WATER RIGHT

IRR = IRRIGATION

POW=POWER GENERATION

COM = COMMERCIAL

MUN = MUNICIPAL

INS = INSTITUTIONAL

GWR = GROUND WATER REMEDIATION

DOM = DOMESTIC

IND = INDUSTRIAL




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http:/fdenr.sd.gov

January 28, 2019

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

TO: Wennberg Family Trust, Pioneer Bank & Trust, PO Box 729, Belle Fourche SD 57717

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer Aﬂ%
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 928A-1

Water Right No. 928-1 authorized irrigation of land in Section 15 and Section 22 of T6N, R4E. Due to
ownership changes, the water right was divided into No. 928A-1, Wennberg Family Trust and No.
928B-1, Ted or Coy Thompson. On January 16, 2019 we received a letter from you indicating you
wished to relinquish the portion of the water right now owned by Wennberg Family Trust. Based on
your request, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water
Right No. 928A-1 due to abandonment.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 928A-1 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
- 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 928A-1 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019, The
petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to
the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is
obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26, ‘



January 28, 2019
Wennberg Family Trust
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law,

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting,
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
- exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by February 8, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE-SCUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 928A-1, WENNBERG FAMILY TRUST

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 928A-1.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water 1i ght due to abandonment.

The originating Water Right No. 928-1 authorizing irrigation of land in Section 15 and Section 22,
T6N, R4E was divided and reissued to reflect separate ownership. The portion of land authorized for
irrigation in Section 15, T6N, R4E is owned by the Wennberg Family Trust. A letter dated January 8,
2019 and received January 16, 2019 from Shirley Wennberg indicated she wished to relinquish the

water right,
Ron Duvall, Watér Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 28, 2019

Note:

- Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
January 16, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Jeral & Dianne Shear, 19261 Shear Rd, Belle Fourche SD 57717
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator @@«—/«%
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 1658-1

Water Right No. 1658-1 authorizes diversion of water from one well (Minnelusa Formation) for
irrigation and domestic purposes. The acres authorized for irrigation are located in portions of Section
4,5, 8 and 9, T8N, R2E. The well also supplied water to a 6.4 acre-feet storage dam for domestic
purposes. On November 13, 2018, Genny McMath with our program spoke with you regarding the
notation you put on the 2018 irrigation questionnaire indicating the use had been abandoned. During
the conversation you confirmed the well had been plugged and there were no plans to drill another
well. Based on this information, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending
cancellation of Water Right No. 1658-1 due to abandonment and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 1658-1 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 1658-1 based upon facts presented at the public hearing, Our records show you to be the owners
of property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019. The
petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to
the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is
obtained.



January 16, 2019
Jeral & Dianne Shear
Page 2

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 28, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQTA 57501-3182
http.//denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 1658-1, JERAL & DIANNE SHEAR
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right

No. 1658-1.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture.

The 2018 irrigation questionnaire submitted by Jeral Shear indicated the use of water had been

abandoned. On November 13, 2018, Mr. Shear called and indicated he had trouble with the well and
ended up having it plugged. He confirmed he had no plans to drill another well.

2 e A

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 16, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
January 14, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Martin Printz, 16784 Marty Rd, New Underwood SD 57761
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 38-2

Water Right No. 38-2 authorizes diversion of water from Box Elder Creek to irrigate 130 acres in the
E Y2 Section 8, TIN, R12E. On your 2018 irrigation questionnaire you indicated that due to the water
source being undependable, you would like the water right cancelled. Based on your request, the
Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 38-2
due to abandonment.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 38-2 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss
Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing
may be later). :

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 38-2 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses
according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25,
2019. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your
opposition to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal
counsel is obtained. ‘ :

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL, 1-26.



January 14, 2019
Martin Printz
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented
by a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions
of the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an
extension 1s requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board
Meeting. Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners
to conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523
E. Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 25, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http:/idenr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 38-2, MARTIN PRINTZ

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 38-2. >

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment. The
water right holder has requested the water right be cancelled indicating the water source is

undependable.

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 14, 2019



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http./idenr.sd.gov
January 16, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
- TO: Mike Muntefering, Muntefering Farms, 40769 272" St, Dimock SD 57331
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 1333-3

Water Right No. 1333-3 authorizes diversion of ground water (Ethan Aquifer) to irrigate 232 acres in
portions of the S Y2 Section 27, TI00N, R61W in Hutchinson County. On November 6, 2018, Genny
McMath with our program spoke with you regarding the water right. You confirmed the comment
written on the irrigation questionnaire indicating you no longer irrigate. Based on this information, the
Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 1333-3
due to abandonment.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 1333-3 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 1333-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Qur records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witmesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019. The
petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to
the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is
obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



January 16, 2019
Mike Muntefering
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation, If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 28, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING

5§23 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 1333-3, ELMER MUNTEFERING

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 1333-3 now owned by Mike Muntefering.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment.
The 2017 and 2018 irrigation questionnaires were submitted with a notation indicating they no longer
irrigate. On November 6, 2018, Genny McMath spoke with Mike Muntefering by phone concerning

the water right. Mt. Muntefering indicated he had made a business decision not to continue itrigation
and was agreeable to cancellation of the water right.

2=l

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 16, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
January 14, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Ronald A Bieber, 11450 353 Ave, Leola SD 57456, ,
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator M
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 1765-3

Water Right No. 1765-3 authorizes diversion of water from sloughs for irrigation of 356 acres in
portions of Sections 15, 16 & 21, T126N, R69W in McPherson County. The 2017 and 2018 irrigation
questionnaires submitted for the water right indicated the use had been abandoned. On December 4,
2018, Genny McMath with our program spoke with Craig Bieber conceming the water right. It is our
understanding the land has not been irtigated for about 15 years and at the present time, there is no
intent to irrigate. Based on this information, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is
recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 1765-3 due to abandonment and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 1765-3 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 1765-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019. The
petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to
the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is
obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



January 14, 2019
Ronald A Bieber
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 25, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS$ BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOQTA 57501-3182
http:/idenr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 1765-3, RONALD A BIEBER

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engincer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 1765-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture,

In response to a letter written to Ronald Bieber requesting clarification on irrigation questionnaires
reporting “use abandoned”, Craig Bieber contacted the program and indicated the land has not been
irrigated for about 15 years. He further stated that at the present time, he did not foresee irrigation

taking place again.
Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 14, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

-and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
January 14, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Sherry Zimmerman, Peterson Farms Inc., 715W 14% Ave, Webster SD 57274
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator M
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 3932-3

Water Right No. 3932-3 authorizes diversion of ground water from two wells (Altamont Aquifer) to
irrigate 186 acres located in the N Y Section 13, T122N, R59W in Day County. On December 4,
2018, Genny McMath with our program spoke with Randy Zimmerman concerning use of water as
described in the water right. Mr. Zimmerman indicated electricity has been removed from the site and
the land will no longer be irrigated. Based on this information, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights
Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 3932-3 due to abandonment.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 3932-3 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 3932-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show Peterson Farms In¢., to
be the owner of property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you
intend to participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses
according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25,
2019. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your
opposition to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal
counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



January 14, 2019
Peterson Farms Inc
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation, If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired,

According to SDCL, 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use ther Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 25, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING

523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

http:/fdenr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 3932-3, PETERSON FARMS INC.
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 3932-3.
The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment.
In response to a letter written to Peterson Farms requesting clarification of irrigation questionnaires

marked “use abandoned”, Randy Zimmerman called and confirmed they no longer intended to irrigate.
The electrical power has been removed from the site.

2. Gl

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 14, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

http:/idenr.sd.gov

January 24, 2019

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Ryan Brunner, Commissioner, SD School & Public Lands, 500 E Capitol,
Pierre SD 57501

Mike Cornelison, SD School & Public Lands, 500 E Capitol, Pierre SD 57501

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer

Water Rights Program
SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No, 5792-3

Water Right No. 5792-3 authorizes diversion of ground water from four wells (Okobojo Creek
Aquifer) for irrigation of 248 acres located in the E ¥ Section 27, TI17N, R74W. The water right was
transferred from Paul D Nelson, Gettysburg SD to School and Public Lands in August, 2009. Prior to
being transferred, the previous owner stated while he owned the land, no irrigation system was present.
Since S&PL took ownership of the land, our records show no irrigation has taken place. In 2016, Mike
Cornelison confirmed through submission of the irrigation questionnaire the pumps and equipment
were not in place. Based on the lack of equipment and years of nonuse, the Chief Engineer of the
Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 5792-3 due to abandonment
and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 5792-3 at 10:3¢ am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 5§792-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show SD School and Public
Lands to be the owner of property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation
and if you intend to participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine
witnesses according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by
February 25, 2019. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the
reasons for your opposition to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal
counsel if legal counsel is obtained.



February 24, 2019

Ryan Brunner, Commissioner
Mike Comelison

Page 2

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41, These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised, Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting,
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access 1o the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E,
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by February 4, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SQUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp:/fdenr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER RIGHT NO. §792-3
SD SCHOOL AND PUBLIC LANDS

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. §792-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture.

Irrigation Questionnaire records on file with the Water Rights Program show the land described in the
water right was last irrigated in 2004, The owner prior to School and Public Lands did not irrigate and
stated no system was present on the land. Since the time the land became state owned, no irrigation
has taken place. Irrigation questionnaire records in 2016 and 2017 contained statements indicating no
pumps and equipment were on site and the lessee of the land did not want to invest in a crop at this

time.
Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 24,2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http;l/denr.sd.gov
January 14, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Randy & Valerie Svendsen and Sons, 504 E 29" St., Yankton SD 57078
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator M
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Permit No. 7190-3

Water Permit No. 7190-3 authorizes diversion of water from one well (Dakota Formation) to irrigate
152 acres located in the W % NW Y Section 26 and E % NE % Section 27, T95N, R55W in Yankton
County. In November, 2018 you contacted our office and indicated the project authorized under No.
7190-3 was not developed and you no longer intended to develop it. The time limit for completion of
works, as authorized under the permit expired in July, 2015, Based on this information, the Chief
Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 7190-3 due
to non-construction,

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 7190-3 at 10:30- am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 7190-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owners
of property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019. The
petition may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to
the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is
obtained. '

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26. '



January 14, 2019
Randy & Valerie Svendsen and Sons
Page 2 ‘

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 25, 2019. ' ‘



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http:/idenr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 7190-3, RANDY, VALERIE AND DORIS SVENDSEN

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 7190-3, now owned by Randy & Valerie Svendsen and Sons,

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.

In November, 2018, Randy Svendsen indicated they did not intend to develop the water source
authorized under Water Permit No. 7190-3. The time limit for completion of the project as outlined in

the permit expired in July, 2015.

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Pefmitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 14,2019

Note:
~ The land described in No. 7190-3 is irrigated from a well drilled into the Lower James Missouri

Aquifer authorized under Water Permit No. 6921-3. Cancellation of Water Permit No. 7190-3 does not
affect the project developed under Water Permit No. 6921-3.



- DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SQUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
January 14, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: John Kleinsasser, Glendale Hutterian Brethren, 17866 Glendale Drive,
Frankfort SD 57440
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. §292B-3

Water Permit No. 8292B-3 authorizes diversion of 1.45 cubic feet of water per second from the James
River for irrigation of 110 acres in the SE % Section 29, T116N, R62W. Recently through
communication with Eric Gronlund in our program you indicated the project authorized under Permit
No. 8292B-3 had not been constructed. The time limit for completion of works as specified on the
permit expired December 17, 2017. Based on this information, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights
Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 8292B-3 due to non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 8292B-3 at 10:30 am,
Wednesday, March 6, 2019 (Central Time) in the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe Foss Building,
523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 8292B-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing, Our records show Glendale Hutterian
Brethren to be the owner of property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the
cancellation and if you intend to participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or
cross-examine witnesses according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief
Engineer by February 25, 2019. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement
describing the reasons for your opposition to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address
or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



January 14, 2019
Glendale Hutierian Brethren
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
18 requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 25, 2019.

Prior to February 25, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol,
Pierre, SD (605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the
proposed cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handlcapped or 3) to obtain an
interpreter for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-1 8.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by January 25, 2019,



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 8292B-3, GLENDALE HUTTERIAN BRETHREN

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 8292B-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.
In December, 2018, Eric Gronlund with the Water Rights Program spoke with John Kleinsasser
concemning a number of water permitting issues involving the Colony. Mr. Kleinsasser confirmed the
project authorized under No. §292B-3 had not been constructed.

N/l

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 14, 2019

Note:

Glendale Hutterian Brethren has filed an application to reinstate Permit No. 8292B-3. The
reinstatement application is currently under review and is being processed.



REPORT ON

IRRIGATION QUESTIONNAIRE VIOLATIONS
March 6, 2019

On October 30, 2018, 3,856 irrigation questionnaires were mailed by first class mail to 1,981 irrigators for
reporting water use for 2018. The permit holders were given until December 3, 2018 to return the forms.
The cover letter included the following examples of how questionnaires could be completed and returned:

. 1. Online (preferred method), 2. Mail, or 3. Fax
3 easy options to return your T n p— — Teted form(s)
irrigation questionnaire(s) , . se the enclosed postage ax the completed form(s) to
hetp://denr.sd.gov/ig.aspx paid return envelope 605 773-4068

For assistance completing your form(s), contact Genny McMath at 605 773-3352 or by email: genny.memath@state.sd.us

On January 25, 2019, 195 notices (involving 327 permits) were mailed to those irrigators who had not
returned their irrigation questionnaires. Additional questionnaire forms were included with the mailing,
All of the notices were sent by “certified mail.”

The January 25" notice advised permit holders that the Board may take one or more of the following
actions pursuant to SDCL 46-1-12 and SDCL 46-1-14:

¢ The permit(s) could be suspended for:

1 A period of up to one year (first violation); or

2. A period of up to three years (second violation - includes one previous suspension);
e The permit(s) could be canceled for a third violation (includes at least two previous suspensions);
e The permit(s) could be amended to include the mandatory irrigation questionnaire qualification;
e Postpone any action or take no action.

The Water Rights Program is recommending the Board take the following action for those permits
with irrigation questionnaires not received by March 6, 2019:

¢ Suspend the permits/rights (listed on attachment) as follows:

l. First Violation - one year suspension — effective April 6, 2019,
2. Second Violation — three year suspension — effective April 6, 2019

If the irrigator sends in the questionnaire prior to April 6" no suspension will occur. Following the March 6"
hearing, all permit holders are sent a notice informing them of the Board action with the opportunity to submit
the questionnaire by April 6" to avoid suspension, All follow-up notices will be sent by certified mail.

* Amend the permits/rights (listed on attachment) to include the following qualification:

“This permit is approved subject to the Irrigation Water Use Questionnaire being submitted each
year.”

The amendment of the water permils or rights will be effective immediately.

o L
Genny McMath

Water Rights Program




Permits/Rights Subject to Amendment, Suspension or Cancellation

2018 Irrigation Questionnaire Report Violations
March 6, 2019

Permit Nos. Name County \llrl:t-)lc:l:zz
Violation: 1
5148-3 TROI D ANDERNACHT TU 1
5290-3 TROI D ANDERNACHT, OPERATOR TU 1
10721 JESSE BAIL HR 1
4754-3 MIKE BEARE HM 1
8603-3 CHICGINE LEGACY FARM LLC UN 1
85675-3 DAKOTA ALLIANCE SOCCER CLUB LN 1
2547-3 GENE DE VRIES BD 1
2548-3 GENE DE VRIES BD 1
3085-3 GENE DE VRIES BD 1
6381-3 DE VRIES INC BD 1
6440-3 DE VRIES INC BD 1
17368-3 DENNIS ECKMANN, MGR BD 1
881-2 RYAN EDWARDS MT 1
2698-2 NEIL & LUPITA FANNING BT 1
2707-2 JASON & ANDREA FANNING BT 1
2721-2 NEIL & LUPITA FANNING BT 1
2733-2 JASON & ANDREA FANNING BT 1
6291-3 FLANDREAU PARK GOLF CLUB MY 1
6878-3 SCOTT HANSON, MGR UN 1
4997-3 DALE HEBDA YA 1
6225-3 HIAWATHA GOLF CLUB LN 1
7970-3 DAVID HOOPS CA 1
19856-1 HOSTLER FARMS BU 1
4955-3 DAVID HUBER CK 1
4292-3 DAVE A HUBER, MGR CK 1
7043-3 COREY JOHANNSEN, RENTER PT 1
2354-3 RONALD JONES HU 1
5970-3 BARRY JUHNKE HT 1
6125-3 BARRY JUHNKE HT 1
6806A-3 BARRY JUHNKE HT 1
7114-3 MICHAEL A KOSLOWSKI DA 1
7336-3 MICHAEL A KOSLOWSKI DA 1
1735-2 RUSTY LYTLE, MGR PE 1

Page 1

Violations:

1 = First violation, cne year suspension
3 = Third violation, cancellation

2 = Second viclation, three year suspension
A = Amendment to add IQ qualification




Permit Nos.

Name

County

Irr Ques

Violation
Violation: 1
1768-2 RUSTY LYTLE, MGR PE 1
5735-3 MARK MCCLOUD HY 1
1631-1 MCINTOSH SCHOOL DISTRICT 15-1 CN 1
1653-1 CATHERINE/DONALD MILLER BU 1
7671-3 JASON MILLER CL 1
4295-3A REUBEN NICOLAI BG 1
4648-3 REUBEN & STEVEN NICOLAI TU 1
2211A-3 REUBEN NICOLA| BG 1
8189-3 REUBEN NICOLA| CK 1
8190-3 REUBEN NICOLAI CK 1
5601-3 JEB PETERSON SP 1
7921-3 OWEN & LAMONT PETERSON HM 1
7946-3 OWEN & LAMONT PETERSON HM 1
7984-3 OWEN & LAMONT PETERSON HM 1
7988-3 OWEN & LAMONT PETERSON HM 1
7615-3 WAYNE REIERSON CA 1
7616-3 WAYNE REIERSON CA 1
5566-3 WAYNE REIERSON, RENTER CA 1
2350-3 RIVER VALLEY FARMS UN 1
417-1 VIVIAN F & RON SJODIN BU 1
720-2 CLINT & MARY LOUISE STANLEY MT 1
484-1 GARY N & KATHLEEN M STEELE BU 1
1850-1 GARY N & KATHLEEN M STEELE BU 1
1755A-3 RAYMOND SUTTON & SON INC PT 1
6179-3 TIMBERS LLC UN 1
6180-3 TIMBERS LLC UN 1
6181-3 TIMBERS LLC UN 1
8211-3 TIMBERS LLC UN 1
7236-3 DAVID ULVESTAD BG 1
7237-3 DAVID ULVESTAD BG 1
2497-2 MARTY VANDERPLOEG BT 1
5227-3 CODY WARNE SU 1
7685-3 MICHAEL WATSON SP 1
6175-3 MICHAEL WATSON, RENTER SP 1
6051-3 JERRY & DAVID WIEBER RB 1
311-3 CLETUS WIECHMANN-QOPERATOR CM 1
8182-3 ZENK FARMS LLC DA 1

Page 2

1 = First violation, one year suspension
3 = Third violation, cancellation

Violations:

2 = Second violation, three year suspension
A = Amendment to add 1Q qualification




Permit Nos. Name County Irr Ques

Violation

Violation: 1
8183-3 ZENK FARMS LLC DA 1

Violation: 2
6168-3 ROBERT HATTUM HU 2
508A-1 JEFF & JERIL KESSEL BU 2
1342-2 GERALD NOVAK, MGR BT 2
2105-2 SLEEPY HOLLOW CAMPGROUND PE 2
618-2 SODERQUIST FAMILY RANCH PE 2

Violation: A
515-3 DANIEL BENSON, OPERATOR TU A
1175-2 WAYNE BOND BT A
577-1 MAX & BRENDA BOWEN BU A
2911 FALSE BOTTOM LIVESTOCK BU A
513-1 FALSE BOTTOM LIVESTOCK BU A
3564-3 DONALD GOETZ WL A
1374-3 SCOTT HANSON, MGR UN A
179-3 SCOTT HANSON, MGR UN A
2357-3 SCOTT HANSON, MGR UN A
2358-3 SCOTT HANSON, MGR UN A
306A-3 SCOTT HANSON, MGR UN A
4005-3 DUSTIN HOLTZ, RENTER CM A
2851-3 DAVID HUBER CK A
3469-3 STAN KOPFMAN BD A
408-1 JAMES A MICKELSON BU A
3386-3 REUBEN NICOLAI BG A
2983-3 SKIP RAU WL A
2064-3 GERRY BARNES SLOCUM, HU A
1660-3 KORY STANDY CM A
224-3 KORY STANDY CM A
2546A-3 KORY STANDY CM A
2072-3 DAVID ULVESTAD BG A
2126-3 DAVID ULVESTAD BG A
3204-3 DAVID ULVESTAD BG A

Violations:
1 = First violation, one year suspension 2 = Second violation, three year suspension
3 = Third violation, cancellation A = Amendment to add 1Q qualification
Page 3




RECEIVED

DEC 21 208
A
CITY OF NEW UNDERWOOD
423 S, “A” Avenue
P.O. Box 278

New Underwood, SD 57761-0278

Phone (605) 754-6777 PW (605) 754-6773
Fax (605) 754-6227

cnuofc@gwtc.net

December 18, 2018

Karen Schlaak

Water Rights Program

523 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501-3182

Re: City of New Underwood Future Use Water Permit No. 1780-2-

The City would like to continue to retain this permit. The City has extended
water lines to the south and east of City limits. We are expecting to grow even
more now that Ellsworth Air Force Base has been named as one of three sites
for the next-generation B-21 bomber so we will need as many acre-feet as
possible in reserve for future use.

Attached are the annual pumping records for the past 4 years. As you can see
our water usage has increased along with the growth of the City and with
further growth more water will be required.

The City acknowledges that we will pay for the public notice and will attend the
hearing if needed to renew this permit once it is scheduled.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact me at the numbers above.

Sincerely,
" Timothy S. Haft;Director of Public Works

City of New Underwood
tsh/kp



Well #1

Date
Aug-11
Dec-12
Dec-13
Jan-15
May-15
Jun-15
Aug-15
QOct-15
Nov-15
Dec-15
Jan-16
Feb-16
Mar-16
Apr-16
May-16
Jun-16
Jul-18
Aug-16
Sep-16
Oct-16
Nov-16
Dec-18
Jan-17
Feb-17
Mar-17
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
Jui-17
Aug-17
Sep-17
Qct-17
Nov-17
Dec-17
Jan-18
Feb-18
Mar-18
Apr-18
May-18
Jun-18
Jul-18
Aug-18
Sep-18
Oct-18
Nov-18

Reading
41142000
42807000
42819000
42833000
42901000
42902000
42904000
43105000
44228800
45443000
46071000
46072000
48073000
46074000
46075000
46076000
46707000
46078000
46079000
46080000
46081000
46082000
46083000
46084000
46085000
46088000
46087000
46088000
46089000
46090000

46092000
46093000
46094000
46085000
46096000
46097000
46098000
46089000
46100000
46101000
46102000
46103000
46104000
46436000

Gallons

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

Meter Reading on 9-6-11 per John

2,610,000

11,000

no reading

11,000

341,000 as of Nov. 30, 2018



Well #2
Date
Dec-12
Dec-13
Jan-15
May-15
Jun-15
Aug-15
Oct-15
Nov-15
Dec-15
Jan-16
Feb-16
Mar-16
Apr-16
May-16
Jun-186
Jul-18
Aug-16
Sep-16
Oct-16
Nov-16
Dec-16
Jan-17
Feb-17
Mar-17
Apr-17
May-17
Jun-17
Jul-17
Aug-17
Sep-17
Oct-17
Nov-17
Dec-17
Jan-18
Feb-18
Mar-18
Apr-18
May-18
Jun-18
Jul-18
Aug-18
Sep-18
Oct-18
Nov-18

Reading
14852000
35166000
57066000
62690000
64073400
68382000
71525500
71993000
71993000
72587000
73700400
75164000
76363000
78051000
81300500
83716300
85560000
86865000
88032000
89448000
90869000
91839000
92890000
94189000
95514000
97100000
99934000
12878000
15654000

18473700
19815000
20644000
22041000
22938000
23938000
25825000
27139000
29416000
31036000
33095000
34658000
2277000
3421000

Gallons

20,314,000
42,214,000
5,624,000
1,383,400
4,308,600
3,143,500
467,500

0

594,000
1,113,400
1,463,600
1,199,000
1,688,000
4,937,500
2,415,800
1,843,700
1,305,000
1,167,000
1,416,000
1,521,000
870,000
1,051,000
1,288,000
1,325,000
1,586,000
2,834,000
3,044,000
2,676,000

2,819,700
1,341,300

829,000
1,397,000

897,000
1,000,000
1,887,000
1,314,000
2,277,000
1,620,000
2,059,000
1,564,000

1,144,000

avg. monthly 1,693,000
14,927,000 avg. 1,244,000
18,382,000 avg. 1,532,000

no reading

avg. 1,567,000

12,618,000 519000 going to start reading this meter

2,902,000 Difference without April 10,731,000 gallons
avg. as of nov. 30, 2018 1,148,000 wet year



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 1780-2, City of New Underwood

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
1780-2, City of New Underwood, PO Box 278, New Underwood SD 57761.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 1780-2 REMAIN in EFFECT for 142
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 1780-2, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 1780-2, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 1780-2 is subject to payment of the $75.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

anne Goodman, Chief Engineer
ary 11,2019



| RECEIVED
Affidavit of Publication  1an 25 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

: RMIT:
Notice Is given,
Management:s

B .Gl o R O ien o eld STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
Tirnoﬂ:y Hall, PuhlicMarks -Direc-
County of Pennington SS:

Sheri Sponder being first duly sworn, upon his/her oath says: That
' he/she is now and was at all time hereinafter mentioned, an
e employee of the RAPID CITY JOURNAL, a corporation of Rapid
i o i City, South Dakota, the owner and puﬁtisﬁer.’ of the RAPID CIﬂ
2 o o e JOURNAL, a legal and daily newspaper printed and published in

i Rapid City, in said County of Pennington, and has full and
personal knowledge of all the facts fierein stated as follows: that
said newspaper is and at all of the times herein mentioned has been
a legal and daily newspaper with a bonafide paid circulation of at
least Two Hundred copies daily, and has been printed and published
in the English language, at and within an office maintained 6y the
owner and publisher thereof, at Rapid City, in said Pennington
County, and has been admitted to the United States mail under the
second class mailing privilege for at least one year prior to the
s b [éu i publication herein mentioned; that the advertisement, a printed
B e 12 copy of which, taken from said Rapid City Journal, the paper in

HOTH thesbermit owner and 3he |

g J-aRiv
0 fer) dlocated Tri+Se ﬁns»m
" T2N-RIIE

K. EngliGer by gFebetury which the same was publisfied, is attached to this sheet and made a
Féif‘ffé“:h;ﬁ%ﬂ” X part of this affidavit, was published in said paper once each

"Piétre SD"

day for ghe successive

oo the first publication there of being on the

A3 day of Jan X019 that the fees charged for

the publication there of are e dollars
and 4 cents.

Dot Dronaan
O

Subscribed and sworn to before me this__ 23"

ceéd;ns The permit-owner-or pny

person, ofter filing o petition, has dhy Qf \_\ OMyuavy , Q\O ! o[

the right to be plresent or:r tr? be mr; : T

resented.by a lawyer. These a Wit

other - due . process- rights - will:be ® awaiiing, ,

forfeited If they aré not exercisad. ot DABNg v ”,

Decislons of the Bodrd ‘may bé dp- \“",\ ......... j
-

pealed to the Circult "Court and
uteserpname Couﬂr us prtwlded

Bytaw , =_-;_-'$ Sy -Wotar_‘y puﬁﬁc J ,
D e if L [ (p-FQY

9., SERY, 0§ My commission expires




Any persqn wishmq a copy of the
Ghief Engineers recommi Ton,
further inforrnation on this permit,
1o assure access tg the hearing by
the: hondicapped or obtain on In-
terpreter for the hearing impdaired
nay contact Eric Gronlund, Water
‘Rights Program, (6057773-3352).:by
Februarv 22, 2019 The: time.of the
hearing wlil beﬁ qi}tomgﬂnm;y -de-
loyedvfor at 20 days’ upon
wnﬂt':‘li< -muest of the .. permit
owner-er-any person-whiy has fiied
'd petition to oppose or-suppert con-
tinvance of the- Future Use Per-
mit. The request for a'delay must
be-flied with.the Ghief Engineer Dy
Eebp 22,2019, - : s

‘to SPCL1-26-18.3, "par-
e gse may use
“Hedring “Examiners
nduct a heufmg “if seither
rlwhi Is bems Terquiﬁ%tg
dolig:amount"ir “tontr

Eewhga
.Program 523 E Copitol Ave, Pierre
SD) by: Febritiry 4, 2019

Depurh;nenf*of Emnronmem und
Nafurul ‘Resources

%ﬂ L once 91 an approxlmute cost

L o—noﬂiw«ih&
“enitr éh’gg"’i’neer EWa‘rer ‘Rights

IN THE

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON

COURT

Publisher’s and Attorney’s

Affidavit

Filed in the office of

on

the day of

20

Attorney for

LLE S



QJJB\L UF ABERDEEN R
Aberdeen, S\:ilth Dakota 57401-4215

December 28, 2018 RECE‘VED

Karen Schlaak JAN 0 4 20)‘?
SDDENR Water Rights Program
523 East Capitol WATER RISHTS

Pierre, SD 57501-3181
RE: Future Use Permit 192-3 & Permit 3427A-3
Dear Ms. Schiaak:

The City of Aberdeen attempts to anticipate the needs of the community. Due to the ever-changing
weather patterns that affect our surface water supply, changes to EPA regulations and the possibility of
contamination, the City of Aberdeen requests retention of permits 192-3 and 3427A-3.

Justification for the continuation of these permits includes maximum water treatment plant production,
expected future growth of the community, stringent EPA regulations of surface water, and the risk of
contamination.

Water License No. 6546-3 allows for a daily total of 2.25 MGD or about three quarters of the average
water used daily by the citizens of Aberdeen. If the quantity or quality of the water available from our
main source, the Elm River, should change, we will require additional ground water to meet the current
minimum daily demand.

Our treatment facility capability is 12 MGD with room for expansion up to 18 MGD. Our current operation
uses groundwater for % - ¥ of our total daily flow. A flow of 4 - 6 MGD from wells would be required to
maintain that blend resuiting in an additional 1,75 ar 3.75 MGD to be converted to beneficial use. If we
make no adjustments to our blend formula, the conversion of 3.75 MGD from future use to beneficial use
would be required resulting in 2 minimum of 1.293 MGD, or 1448 acre-feet, in Future Use in reserve.

The City of Aberdeen and USGS recently completed a revised groundwater-Flow Model. The City has
been working with Wenck engineering to evaluate the current supplies and identify where we should look
to develop future wells. In 2013 and 2017 the City nearly drained the Willow Reservoir to meet demand
due to dry conditions and the trend is calling for increased demands for drinking water. With continued
population & industrial growth, the City of Aberdeen will continue to need increasing amounts of water
that these future use permits will help to satisfy.

It is the City of Aberdeen's respectful request that the Water Management Board of the State of South
Dakota extend Future Use Permits 192-3 and 3427A-3. The water reserved by these permits provides a
vital component in providing the Aberdeen community a continuous and constant quality water. Water
held in reserve through the Future Use Permits will insure the availability of a safe and secure water
supply for the citizeng of Aberd

Sincergly,

Robert Braun
Superintendent
Aberdeen Water Works

attachment (1): Pumping Records 2008 -2017



Annual Gallons of Water Pumped from Water Treatment Plant

o e et e e e et o 4 Shoin o+ aomrin tnnien £ emmr e 1;95'934'000
2008 1,041,517,660 ‘ -
1,273,400,000°
2009 971,490,000 '
2010 1,007,960,000
2011 967,000,000
2012 1,240,000,000
2013 1,186,000,000
2014 1,052,000,000
2015  1,134,870,000
2016 1,273,400,000

2017 1,396,934,000

1,240,000,000
1,186,000,000 1,134,870,000

- L,041517,660  4.007,.960,000
. £71,490,000 967,000,000

2011 2012 7013

Average Daily Gallons of Water Pumped From Water Treatment Plant

2008 2,853,473 3,827,216
2009 2,661,616 3,488,76 '
2010 2,761,534 3200315 3,109,232

2011 2,649,315 ZES3AT3 ) (61,616 2761534 5 a9 315 g

2012 3,397,260

2013 3,249,315

2014 2,882,191

2015 3,109,232

2016 3,488,767

2017 3,827,216

‘2012 2013 2014 2015 . 2



City of Aberdeen: WATER TREATMENT

Performance Actual 2012 Actual 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Actual 2017
Measures
Gaillons of Water | Gallons of Water Gallons of Water | Gallons of Water | Galions of Water | Gallons of Water
Treated 1,470,000,000 | 1,398,000,000 | 1,270,000,000 { 1,349,140,000 | 1,506,700,000 1,663,400,000
(Raw)
Effluent 1,240,000,000 | 1,186,000,000 | 1,052,000,000 ; 1,134,870,000 | 1,273,400,000 1,396,934,000
(Produced)
Sludge 229,740,000 211,830,000 | 218,091,000 214,270,000 233,300,000 266,466,000
(Produced)
River 1,177,000,000 | 1,201,000,000 | 1,056,000,000 | 1,087,780,000 | 1,226,190,000 1,361,650,000
Welis 281,000,000 197,000,000 | 218,000,000 178,930,000 195,684,000 213,384,000
Reclaim 71,000,000 85,000,000 80,000,000 82,430,000 84,847,000 86,864,000
Manual 588,000,000 711,000,000 | 179,000,000 298,020,000 | 280,000,000 1,098,000,000
Discharge from
Lakes
Maple Diversion 475,000,000
Pumped intc

Willow




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITCL
PIERRE SCUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 192-3, City of Aberdeen

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
192-3, City of Aberdeen, 123 Lincoln St, Aberdeen SD 57401

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 192-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 3,823
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 192-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 192-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 192-3 is subject to payment of the $375.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

J eée Goodman, Chief Engineer

January 11, 2019



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQOTA 57501-3182
http:f/denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 3427A-3, City of Aberdeen

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
3427A-3, City of Aberdeen, 123 Lincoln St, Aberdeen SD 57401

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 3427A-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for
1,824 acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the
water reserved under Permit No. 3427A-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water
reserved by Permit No. 3427A-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public
interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 3427A-3 is subject to payment of the $215.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

J %%e Goodman, Chief Engineer

January 11, 2019



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION RECEIVED

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA} FEB 112019

CAOUNTY Olf‘ ROWN} PROGRAM

M W being duly sworn, on his/her oath says: That

the AMERICAK NEWS is a dily newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in Aberdeen, Brown County, South Dakota, by the Aberdeen News
Company, a corporation, and has been such a newspaper during the times hereinafter
mentioned; That affiant is an employee and principal clerk of said publisher and has
personal knowledge of all facts stated in this affidavit; That the advertisement

Va U 2V,

) g ety 20 essied)

a printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was printed and published in the regular

and entire issue of said newspaper, and not in a supplement thereof, once each
O:a.q for / successive Ofa} .

The first pubcation being made on the g 2 'edday ofU Jéen ., 2019,

The second publication being made on the day of , 2019,

The third publication being made on the day of

, 2019,

The fourth publication being made on the day of , 2019,
The fifth publication being made on the day of , 2019,
The sixth publication being made on the day of 2019;

That said newspaper is a legal newspaper published five days or more each week;
with a bona fide circulation of more than two hundred copies daily; published in the
English language within the said county of Brown for more than one year ptior to the
first publication of said notice; and printed in whole in an office maintained at the
place of publication of said newspaper; That the whole amount of the fee paid for the

publication of the annexed notice is §__ 5072 , which insures solely
to the benefit of said publisher; That no agreement or understanding for a division
thereof had been made with any other person; and That no part thereof has been
agregd to be paid to any person whomsoever.,

[,/,(,46/ M
-~ / v 2 9
Subscribed and swormn to before me this 2/6 5’ day of , 2019,

Daily Circulation // // QM

WATER RIGHTS

. arer birdihg bp d
and the Board is authorized 1o 1) aliow the

S —
{No. 60p186) :
_ {January 88,2019« 1T)

T .

- e i )

" NOTIGE D MEARING TO REVIEW .
: FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT

© T NG Te2-3nd 34274-3

«; Notice js'given that the-Water Manage-
miarit Board. will review Future Uss-Parmit
No: 192-3iand B4274-3" held by.the Ciy
of Aberdean!: oo Robart' Brau, Spt,
Aberdéer Water Works, 123 S Lincoln St
Aberdean SD_ 57401 for progress mack in

tha.devaloprrant of tHe water reserved by

the permits.and futurg plans for devalop-
atey d. o

RE3W fql maﬁ

BOL 463242 the Chigf?

w 5

the reserved’ water
2} therelis nagd for the

permits to remain in affact, 2} amand the
permits by adding qualifications, 3) can-
cel the parmits for no devalopment or no

. planned future development, or 4) taka na

action gfter it reaches a conglusien based

- upon facts presontads at the public. hear- -

Ing.

Notary Public, Brown Coun

OQWCQQJVN

My commission expires March 20, 2019




Ary interested person who- may be
\affectéct, by ‘8- Boand decigioh apc whé -
intends to participate in the haanng be-
fore the Board and present evidence or
cross-examine witnesses according to:
SOCL 1-26, must file & written patition with
BOTH the permit owner and the Chief £n-
gineer by February 22, 2019, The Chief
Englnaers addrass is “Water Rights Pro-
gram”, Joe Foss Bullding, 523 E Capitol
Ave, Pierre SD 57501 (605 773-3352) and
the permit hotder's mailing address is giv-
en above. The patition may be informal,
but it must include a statement describing
the petiiener's Interest in the future use
permits, the reasons for petitioner's oppo-
-siteRde-or suﬁpeﬁ of continuing the future -
use permlts and tha slgnature and malling
address &f the peticnar, o his fegal:coun-
. selif jegal Gpunselis obtained. The permit
awner need not file a petition.

The hearing to review Future Use Permit.
No. 192-3 and 3427A-3 will be conductad,
pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-
14, 46-2-5, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-5-38.1;
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:25.01 thru
74:02:01:25.03 and contested case pro-
ceduras contained In SDCL 1-26.,

This Hearing is an advarsary proceeding. .
The permnit owner or any persen, aftar fil-
ing a petition, hasthenghﬁoﬁe‘presenf or
to be represented by a ladiyér. “Theseand
other due process rights will be forfeited
if they -are not exercised, Decisions of
the Board may ba appealed to the Circuit
Court and State Supreme Court as pro-
vided by Iaw

A .

Any‘perscn wlshlﬁ§ acopy of thé Chief
Engineer's reccmmandation, further infor-
mation on the permits, to-assure .access
1o tha hearing by the handicapped or 85-
tain an interpreter for the hearing lmpalred
may contact Eric Gronlurid, Watar Rights
Program, (605 773-3352) by February 22,
2019, The time of the hearing will be auto-
matically delayed for at least 20 days upon

- written request of the parmit owner or any
person who has filed a petition to opposs
ar support continuance of the Futura Use
Permits. The request for ra,  daiay must ba
filed vmﬁ tha Cgleﬁ gn‘glneer by Fébruary
22, 2019,

; According 10 SDe



BROOKINGS
municipal utilities

525 Western Ave,, P.O. Box 588
Brookings, 8D 57006-0588
(605) 692-6325 voice

January 15, 2019

Karen Schlaak

Environmental Scientist / Water Rights Program
Department of Environment & Natural Resources
Joe Foss Building

523 East Capital

Pierre, SD 57501-3182

Re: Review of Future Use Water Permit Nos. 217-3 & 1598-3
Ms. Schlaak: -

In a December 7, 2018 letter, you requested a written response regarding our
Future Use Water Permits Nos. 217-3 and 1598-3.

Brookings Municipal Utilities (BMU) hereby requests that the reserved water
capacity be maintained for the City of Brookings (1,612 acre-ft and 2,426 acre-ft,
for permit Nos, 217-3 and 1598-3, respectively). City Planning estimates
continued population growth of 25-30% over the 20 years. In addition, BMU is in
the process of completing a Water System Facility Plan. The draft Facility Plan
recommends that the total treated water capacity be increased from the current 6
MGD capacity to 10 MGD capacity. This increase will likely require the
utilization of the reserved water rights in the near future.

If you have questions regarding the above information or this request to retain our
reserved water, please contact me.

Thank you,
s T
Eric Witt
Water/Wastewater & Engineering Manager

cc:  Steve Meyer — BMU Executive Vice President/GM
Chad Bachman - BMU W/WW & Engineering Supervisor

M:\Plant Operations\WaterUsePermit2019Lt.doc



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 217-3, City of Brookings SD

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
217-3, City of Brookings, PO Box 588, Brookings SD 57006.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 217-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 1,612

acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water

reserved under Permit No. 217-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 217-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 217-3 is subject to payment of the $195.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

slone_

J e Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 24, 2019



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
~ 523 EAST CARITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 1598-3, City of Brookings SD

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
1598-3, City of Brookings, PO Box 588, Brookings SD 57006.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 1598-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 2,426
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 1598-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 1598-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 1598-3 is subject to payment of the $265.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

Jehphe Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 24, 2019



REC.IVED
cEB 212019

Affidavit of Publication

Exhibit "A"

addrgss of the pelmoner
or-his; legal counsel. if
legal " counsel s
obtalned The -permit
owner: need not file a
etition;;

State of South Dakota he h ann ta--revnew.
WATER RIGHTS FutureaLJ ermit Nos,
S8 PROGRAM 217-3'8n0 1508:3 Wil

County of Brookings

be conducted pursuant

o the provisians of

Progranm. recommends,
that Patenit. b, 217-3
. REMAIN:in EEFECTMor -
1612 acre eehannually.-
; 1593-3 ’

Katherine Foiles of said county, first duly sworn, on oath,
says: That she is the office clerk of THE BROOKINGS
REGISTER, a daily newspaper, printed and published in

the City of Brockings, in said County of Brookings, and
State of South Dakota; that she has full and personal
knowledge of the facts herein stated; that said newspaper
is a legal newspaper and has a bona fide circulation of

at least two hundred copies of each issue daily; that said
newspaper has been published within the said County of
Brookings and State of South Dakota, for more than one

D el
year prior to the first publication of Exhibit "A" hereto ings 1} _umcnp :
. ) L Utitities, ch - Wit
attached and herein mentioned, and was and is printed Wagegg&alast @datar
that the "Etiginear

Leg#684 Permit

same was published, is hereto attached marked Exhibit ,
said newspaper for 1 times, to-wit:

February 6, 2019

said Exhibit "A" inures to the sole benefit for the publishers of
said newspaper; that no agreement or understanding for the
division thereof has been made with any other person, and
that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any
person whomsaoever; that the fees charged for the publication
thereof are: :

Forty-Eight Dollars and Thirty-Eight Cents $48.38 “Pursuant-f6_SDC

of the ‘Water

" PRCI

26 mustle
; =pe’tftron “With "B
‘permit’ owner and’ the';

24-2 the-Chief Engineer: - _Eanglhaer by

ights.

"AARON JORENBY |

NOTARY PUBLIC : '
souTHDAKOTA:- CW\%W

day of

February 9

Notary Public in and for the County of Brookings, South Dakota.
My Commission expires February 22, 2020.

Chief
2019 The

mailing address is.given-

- eibove. The. petition may

be informal, but it must

include 'a statement.
describing the- petition-
ersinterast in the future '
use permits, the rea--

sons™ {or petltIOI'lBI'S

. opposition to or support

of continuing the future

use perniite, and the
- signature and malling -

- Hearin

ar tids™ o &7
contested case.hay use
Ihe Office: Shsklearing

xaminers 0 conductia_

eating if @ rop=:
“erty right is r%ng%%%rml- :
~nated or the Zdollar
~amount in sontrcggrsr.

33 & exceeds $2,500
" and 'the: permit Holder's -

Cany party choose%‘tb
.use 1he Office”
Exam_lners
rather.than the hearing
-progedure  described
“above, then you need to
notlfythe Chief -~
Englneer {Water Rights

ogram. 523. E_Capitol
Ave, F’Ierrs Sga
.- L 9

Fabruary
Stevan-

Saemy Dgﬂaﬂment

- of Envlronmem and’

Natural Resources.
Published - once "at the
totat aggrommata oost




A

City Of Sioux Falls ‘ T O IO eALLS
SOUTH DAKOTA Providing a Better Quality of Life for You!
£.O. Box 7402, Sioux Falls, SD 57117-7402

RECEIVED
December 28, 2018 JAN 02 znﬁq
Karen Schlaak ngggéﬁgTS

Environmental Scientist

Department of Environment and Natural Resources — Water Rights Program
Joe Foss Building

523 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Dear Karen Schlaak:

Regarding your letter dated December 7" of 2018, it is the City of Sioux Falls intent to retain
Future Water Use Permit No. 448-3 with 3,842 acre-feet from the Big Sioux: Sioux Falls Aquifer
and Future Water Use Permit No. 2042-3 with 28,236 acre-feet from the Missouri River.

The population and commercial needs of Sioux Falls continue to grow, which in turn increases
the demand for potable water. in December of 2011, the population of Sioux Falls was listed at
158,200. Current population total is listed at 183,200. This is a total population growth of 25,000
over the prior seven years. Population projections from Sioux Falls Planning continue to project
the popuiation total for Sioux Falls by the year 2060 could be as low as 331,700 and as high as
412,900.

Demand for water in 2018 will be more than 7,149.042 million gallons for a daily average of
19.586 million gallons, all during a year with record precipitation. By the year 2060, the daily
average demand for water has been projected to be as high as 66.400 million gallons per day.
The City currently owns property over the Big Sioux Aguifer for the development of future wells
including an additional 124 acres purchased in 2017 to accomplish our well field expansion
goals. It will be essential to keep Permit No. 448-3 with the 3,842 acre-feet to develop wells in
the future and to meet the needs of the growing population of the City of Sioux Falls.

Long term water needs required a visionary approach to water resources. City leaders looked to
one of the largest and most stable water supplies within South Dakota. One day when the
existing ground water future use water rights are placed into beneficial use, the next and best
location for reliable water supply expansion will be the Missouri River. Sicux Falls will need the
water from the Missouri River to meet the needs of the City. This surface water supply retained
under Future Use Permit No. 2042-3 will be essential to insure the future growth and
sustainability of the City of Sioux Falls.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Greg Andzson

Superintendent, Water Division
2100 North Minnesota Avenue
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

(605) 373-6940

www.siouxfalls.org « TTY/Hearing Impaired 605-367-7039
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER/SERVICE PROVIDER



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 448-3, City of Sioux Falls

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
448-3, City of Sioux Falls, 2100 N Minnesota Ave, Sioux Falls SD.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 448-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 3,842
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 448-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 448-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 448-3 is subject to payment of the $385.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

Gola

J e Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 11, 2019



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

Rear Faces. Grear Peares °

RECOMMENDATICN OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 2042-3, City of Sioux Falls

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
2042-3, City of Sioux Falls, 2100 N Minnesota Ave, Sioux Falls SD.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 2042-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 28,236
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 2042-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 2042-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 2042-3 is subject to payment of the $2,415.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing,.

Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 11, 2019



RECEIVED
JAN 25 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of South Dakota '
ss.
County of Brule

and failing address of the petitioner or his

N d .
Debi Ruiz of said county, being first duly sworn, on oath, legal counsel if Jegal counsel is obt

says; That she is the publisher of Central Dakota Times, a
weekly newspaper, published in the City of Chamberlain,
in said County of Bruie and State of South Dakota; that she
has full and personal knowledge of the facts herein stated;
that said newspaper is a legal newspaper as defined in
SDCL 17-2-2.1 through 17-2-2 4 inclusive; that said news-
paper has been published within the said County of Brule
and State of South Dakota, for at least one year next prior
to the first publication of the attached public notice and that
the_INOice of Weaniag Vo Yeview)
S Waley ReipuY

WNeS: A8K-3 and 2o42-3

a printed copy of which, taken from the paper in which the
same was published and which is hereto attached and made
a part of this affidavit, was published in said newspaper for

[ AN successive week(s) to wit:
Tanery 23,2009 ,20
A ; ,20

,20 ; ,20

That the full amount of the fee charged for the publication
of the attached public notice inures to the sole benefit of the -
publisher or publishers; that no agreement or understanding
for the division thereof has been made with any other per-
son and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to
any person whomsoever; that the fees charged for the pub-
lication thereof are:

‘34670

8 gk Tha
3 : t 0 umnmcntan
,."_umes Gire MY - Fu s S £
TiP bhshedququk;;l,gnugﬁ% 2019 at}
tﬁthlappro;miﬂt: of‘@nmk)w

| R

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ 2 i ! day
of___Jany ey ,20_(9

Public In and For The County of Brule,
South Dakota

JANET L. PETRAK
Notary Public

SEAL
South Dakota

My commission expires June 5, 2022,



RECEIVED
JAN 25 2013

WATER RIGHTS
YANKTON DAILY PRESS AND DAKQTAN PROGRAM

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

CITY OF SIOUX FALLS
ATTN: GREG ANDERSON
PO BOX 7402

SIOUX FALLS SD 57117

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF YANKTON

KELLY HERTZ, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN ON OATH DEPOSES

AND SAYS THAT (S)HE IS THE MANAGING EDITOR OF YANKTON

MEDIA INC, A CORPORATION, THE PRINTER AND THE PUBLISHER OF THE
YANKTON DAILY PRESS AND DAKOTAN, A LEGAL DAILY NEWSPAPER
PUBLISHED AND CIRCULATED IN THE CITY OF YANKTON, SAID COUNTY
AND STATE, AND ONE OF THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPERS OF THE SAID
COUNTY OF FACTS STATED IN THIS AFFIDAVIT; THAT THE ANNEXED
1+23 NOTICE OF HEARING TO

TAKEN FROM THE PAPER, IN WHICH IT WAS LAST PUBLISHED iN THE
NEWSPAPER ON THE 23rd DAY OF January, 2019

THAT THE FULL AMOUNT OF THE FEE CHARGED FOR THE PUBLICATION
OF SAID NOTICE TO WIT $47.00 ENSURES TO THE

BENEFITS OF THE PUBLISHER OF SAID NEWSPAPER AND THAT NO
AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTANDING FOR THE DIVISION THEREOF HAS
BEEN MADE WITH ANY OTHER PERSON, AND THAT NO PART THEREOF
HAS BEEN AGREED TO BE PAID TO ANY PERSON WHOMSOEVER.

PUBLISHED ON: 01/23/2019

FILED ON:  01/23/2019

RN TO BEFQRE ME THIS 23rd DAY OF January, 2019

-



Ad text :

1+23
NOTICE OF HEARING TO REVIEW FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT NOS. 448-3 and 2042-3

Notice is given that the Water Management Board will review Future Use Permit Nos, 448-3 and 2042-3
held by the City of Sioux Falls, cfo Greg Anderson, Water Superintendent, PO Box 7402, Sioux Falls

SD 57117 for progress made in the development of the water reserved by the permits and future plans
for development of the water reserved by the permits.

Permit No. 448-3 was approved in 1957 and currently reserves 3,842 acre-feet from groundwater {Big
Sioux:Sioux Falls Aquifer} located in Sections 4, 5, 8, 9, 16, 17, 20 and 21: T102N-R49W and
Sections 16, 17, 20, 21, 28, 29, 32 and 33; T103N-R43W for municipal use.

Permit No. 2042-3 was approved in 1974 and currently reserves 28,236 acre-feet from the Missouri
River with the point of diversion to be located between points in Section 21-T104N-R71W (Brule
County) and a point in Section 34-T93N-R54W Yankton County) for municipal use,

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program recommends that Permit No.
448-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 3,842 acre-feet annually and No. 2042-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 28,236
acre-feet annually because 1} the reserved water may be developed, 2) there is need for the reserved
water 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4} itis in the public interast.

The Water Management Board wili conduct the hearing to review Future Use Permit No. 448-3 and 2042-3
at 10:30 am on March 8, 2019 at Floyd Mathew Training Center, Joe Foss Bldg, 523 E Capitol, Pierre
SD.

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board and thé Board is
authorized to 1) allow the permits to remain in etfect, 2} amend the parmits by adding
qualifications, 3] cancet the permits for no development or no planned future development, or 4)
take no action after it reaches a conclusion based upon facts presented at the public hearing.

Any interested person who may be affected by a Board decision and who intends to participate in the
hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according to SDCL 1-26,
must file a written petition with BOTH the permit owner and the Chief Engineer by February 22, 2019,
The Chief Engineer's address is Water Rights Program", Joe Foss Buiiding, 523 E Capitol Ave, Pierre
S0 67501 {605 773-3352) and the permit holders mailing address is given above. The petition may be
infarmal, but it must include a statement describing the petitioners interest in the future use

permits, the reasons for petitioner’s opposition to or support of continuing the future use permits,

and the signature and mailing address of the petitioner or his legal counsel if legal counsel is

obtained, The permit owner need not file a petition.

The hearing to review Future Use Permit Nos. 448-3 and 2042-3 will be conducted pursuant to the
provisions of SDCL 46-1-14, 46-2-5, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-5-38.1; Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:25.01 thru
74:02:01:25.03 and contested case procedures contaired in SDCL 1-25.

This hearing is an adversary proceeding. The permit owner or any person, after filing a petition,

has the right to be present or to be represented by a lawyer. These and other due process rights
will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of the Board may be appealed to the Circuit
Court and State Suprerne Court as pravided by law.

Any person wishing a copy of the Chief Enginser's recommendation, further information on the

permits, to assure access to the hearing by the handicapped or obtain an interpreter for the hearing
impaired may contact Eric Gronlund, Water Rights Program, (605 773-33562) by February 22, 2019. The
time of the hearing will be automatically delayed for at least 20 days upon written request of the

permit gwner or any persan who has filed a petition to oppose or support cantinuance of the Future

Use Permit, The request for a delay must be filed with the Chief Engineer by February 22, 2019.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If any party chooses to use the Otfice of Hearing Examiners rather than the
hearing procedure described abave, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program



§23 E Capitol Ave, Pierre SD) by February 4, 2019. Steven M. Pirner, Secretary, Department of
Environment and Natural Resources.
Published once at the approximate cost of § 47.00



J‘f‘“\

Affidavit of Pub‘licationR ECEIVED

~FEB 0 4 2019

WATER RIGHTS

: Being first duTy sworn
says that the Tyndall Tribune & Register is a legal
" -weekly newspaper for publication of legal and other offi-
- cial notices as required by Chapter 298 of the Session
Laws of South Dakota, 1939; that it has bona fide paid
..circulation of more than two hundred copies weekly;
- -that it is published in English language in the City of
" "Tyndall, Bon Homme County, South Dakota, and has
been admitted to the United States mail under second
class mailing privilege for more than one year prior to
the first publication of the notice herein mentioned, and
 that it is printed in an office maintained at the place of
- ‘publication at Tyndall, South Dakota, and that depo-
nent is the publisher in charge of the advertising depart-
ment of said newspaper; that the advertisement headed

State of South Dakota }

[ o - MQ‘Q
bfﬂ\(,& - Hraaingg - \‘:;5%:;  rnnyt

1294 &> 2

a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was printed

-and published in said newspaper for.% uccessive
" weeks, upon the following dates:
..... . S
fevessiiineieranerninnene 20......
ererear e aans 20...... PP, § JOPPN
...... O~ o POV § JOPPN

‘That the full amou.r%}of the fee charged for the publica-

tion of said notice, $=...451.:.50Z= inures to the benefit

~of the publisher of said newspaper, that no agreement or
- understanding for the division thereof has been made
.~with any other person, and that no part has been agreed
" to be paid to any person whomsoever.

A
77T
Subscribed and SWOrE

" South Dakota
ez, 24 202]

. NOTICE OFHEARING TQ
’ REV WATER

57117 for progress made
in the development of the water reserved
3 iture plans for de-

.;noner 8. ummtgeor suPPO!:hof-acon-
tinuing the, future use permits, and the
mgnature*arid ma.t]mg ‘addiess

tioner or his fegal counsel'if lega emmsel
is obtained. 'Ihepenmt owner ngegnot
file'a vetition.



¢ . 4 m‘ld ma wﬂﬂ be
mndue&&punsuant o.the: provisions. of
46-2-5 46-2-9 46-2-11,

Court‘asﬁro‘vﬁledf $§$Iaw‘ HERL
. Anypersonw@hmgacopyofthe




RECEIVED
FEB L 6 2013

“**The Platte Enterprise
Platte, SD 57369
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF CHARLES MIX )

Sharon Huizenga, being duly sworn, deposes and says: That she is a resident of Charles Mix County, and
State of South Dakota; that the Platte Enterprise is a weekly newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published in the City of Platte, is said County and State, published once a week, printed in the English lan-
guage, and has a bona fide circulation of 200 copies weekly, has been admitted to the United State mail under
the second class mailing privilege for at least one year prior to the publication of the annexed notice and said
newspaper is printed either in whole or in part in the office maintained at the above place of publications,
that the newspaper has been published as aforesaid continuously for more than one year last preceding the
publication of said noticed, and is a legal newspaper.

That the affiant is the publisher of said newspaper, in charge of advertising department thereof and has
personal knowledge of all the facts slated in this affidavit, and that the notice and advertisement headed

/1/0//42 ot ':"f‘ﬁ’ A LBl o JL A C I Tl S i, F pros. g3 Ma’;
FOPLE

a printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was printed aruld'p-ublished in the Platte Enterprise for_c#&
issue/s, the first publication being made on Thursday, the 9% d_ay of \ﬁ A . ,

AD. 20 /9 and succeeding publications were made severally on

Thursday the day of AD,20
Thursday the __ day of AD.,20___
Thursday the day of AD,20_____
Thursday the day of AD,20___
and the last publication being made on Thursday, the of AD,20__

That the publication fee for publishing said notice is the sum of $ _ﬁ_ba__

D%%{m——'\dﬂfp/yz et

\_/}L—’

Subscribed and sworn to before methis ébkyday of (,kﬂ U&MZJ( ,AD., 20_/]ﬁ,
! bl nn

Notary Public/ for Charles Mix County, SD
_wwmhwﬂd@@mﬂfhission Expires on ’7’?(' L3
. CHELSEY SCHRANK ¢
P TR Y
L e G

3 R aad

PO 4

=




W

5
- ma;ﬁmoama&m ‘$h

andyeontested ‘case- procedui'es contamet}‘*i?ﬁ
SDCL 1-26.

. préted foF
Eri¢ Gronliifid'

Thmheanuglsanaﬁl\m Pmeedms- :
The permit owner mym after filing

. apenuonahastﬁenghttobepresemorto

bexepresemedtby alawyer. "These and other: -

.. due.process rights.will be forfeited if they are
. not exercised

Drecisions of the Board may
uit” Court and State
ﬁro'mledby!aw.

' ‘Any»p*emmmm* eofy fnmcmer
E o h M




Argus Leader  RECEVED

P.0. Box 677349, Dallas, TX 75267-7349 FEB 11201

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Account Nao.: SFA-078011
Ad Na: 0003338732
PO #: 448-3 and 2042-3
Lines: 178

SF, CITY OF
235 W10TH ST Ad Totat $108.79
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57104

H of Affidavits: 1
Account No.: SFA-078011
Ad No.: 0003338732

Argus Leader
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA  } ss

I being duly sworn, says: That The Argus Leader is, and during all the times hereinafter mentioned was, a daily legal newspaper
as defined by SDCL 17-2-21, as amended published at Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South Dakota; that affiant is and during all
of said times, was an employee of the publisher of such newspaper and has personal knowledge of the facts stated in this

atfidavit; that the notice, order or advertisement, a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was published in said newspaper upon

Wednesday, January 23, 2019

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 7 day of February, 2019.

iyl

Notary Pu P\Bl/c State 0 1sconsm County of Brown

gy,

- 1

014 M SR,
My Commission expires 3 QOTAR}r 'é,:
D e
2ol PUBLC J2%
2 . S F

RN SRTE

e O

zfﬂioF W\Sc\‘\\\\\‘{\



NOTICE OF H Ekgéﬂe 0
REVIEW FUTHRE USE
WATER PERMIT
NOS. 446-3 anel 2042:3 "
Notice i3 glivert thet the
Water Maonopernent - Board
will review Future Use Per-
mit Nos. 4483 and 2(;123
\d by the CHy of Sioux
"eums. “Gfeq Anderson,
Water Super]n}ondem PC
BorsFu0n~ Sioox-- Falis- S0
STUT G progress’ mide In
the developmeént -of the
wutter reserved' by Hie -per.
mits and foture -plans for
development -of the water
reserved by the germits. -
Permit No.- 44-3° was ap-
proved In 1950 currem

2, 21, B, 9.3 ond 33}
TlmN R4W for - munteipal

Permlwao. 2042-3 was ap-
proved in 1924 and currently
reserves 28,03 acre-feet
from ihe Missouri Rlver
with the point of diver!

1o be loctited between |

in Section 21-TI04N-R7TW
(Brule County} and 0 peint
in  Section :34-TYINZRSW
‘Yankfon County) for mupic-
ipgl v

e Ghiets:El ofthe
Water Rights Progrom rec-
ommends that Permit No. -
448-2 REMAIN In EFFECT
for 3,842 dcresfeet arnually
IN.

veloped,!)ﬂureismedlor
the mel'ved wder 3) the

ing to' rwlew Futpre Use
‘Permit~No, w4383 and-2042-8
at 10:36 dm.. 0N, M|

2019 of Floyd &
im Center,

Y. ollow the permits 1o
%.'eﬁ"pliﬂ m 2) amend
im Utl

Ticotiohdy 3) cohcaizn

BeSirmtiinglyBut i mint i
Clude: o " stiternedit - desdrit:

TS b
-rights :wifl.

Eqyirop: it
: Namlqu ki
Publ -

they are not he-

clsfons of thé may |

appealed 1o the Girculk:
Court ond Stite Supreme
Coutt:ons Rrovided by taw,

Any person wishing o copy
of the Chief Engineer’s rec.
ommendation, further Infor-
mation_ on the permits; fo
assured acoess 4o the:hearing
by the handicopped or -ob-
taln. on_interpreter for the
hearing impalred may con-
tact - Eric - Gronlund, Water
Rights Frogram, (&5 773
5%} by Februgry 22, 20I9.
The time of the hearlng will
be outomatically delaved
for at least*20 days upon
written. request of the per.
mit" owner o any irerst;no

February d, 2019, Steven M.
Pirner, E&cretarv. Depdirt-
h‘nm

p‘ﬁximuﬁ



/’CiTYOF

lLB K MILBANKSD.COM .

Shoidate RECEIVED
JAN 1 12019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

January 8, 2015

Karen Schlaak
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Water Rights Program
523 East Capitol
. Pierre, SD 57501-3182

Dear Ms. Schiaak,

The City of Milbank has received your letter for the review of Future Use Water Permit 549-3 from
groundwater (Veblen Aquifer), which is held by the City. The City would like to retain the permit for the
next seven years.

The City continues to plan for future expansion in both the commercial and residential areas within the
City limits. Valley Queen Cheese, a major manufacturing company within the city, has and continues to
expand its footprint and with that its need for city provided services increase as well. Avera has just
recently éxpanded their health care center. This new larger center continues to require more water to
maintain its operation.

The annual pumping records for the last three years are:

2016 222,729,100 gallons
2017 235,759,700 gallons
2018 251,171,700 gallons

Thank you for your consideration in this matter, and the City understands that it is responsible for
expenses associated with this renewal. Please advise me of any findings of the Water Management
Board hearings and any fees for the permits.

Please note that | have taken over the position of City Administrator for the City of Milbank, replacing
Jason Kettwig. If you need any further information, please contact Don Settje, Water Superintendent, or
myself.

Sincerely,

&/f,pr

ohn C. Forman, PE
Milbank City Administrator

1001 E 4th, Sujte 301
Milbank, 5D 57252

Office: 605-432-8575
Fax; 605-432-9576



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SQUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

REAT FACES GREATPLALES.

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 549-3, City of Milbank SD

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
549-3, City of Milbank, 1001 E 4™ Ave, #301, Milbank SD 57552.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 549-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 808
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 549-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 549-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 549-3 is subject to payment of the $125.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

J %%e Goodman, Chicef Engineer

January 24, 2019



Printer’s Affidavit of Publication
RECEIVED

FEB 1 12019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

of said County and State, being first duly sworn, on oath says that the Grant County
Review is a legal weekly newspaper of general circulation, printed and puoblished in
Milbank, in said County of Grant and State of South Dakota, by Grant County Review,
Inc., and has beer such newspaper during the times hereinafter mentioned; that said news-
paper is a legal newspaper; and that it has a bona fide circulation of more than two hun-
dred copies weekly, and has been published within said County of Grant in the English
language and has been admitted to the United States mail under second class mailing priv-
ilege, for at least one year next prior to the publication of the Notice herein men-
tioned, and has been printed wholly in an office maintained at the said place of publica-
tion, that I, the undersigned, Bookkeeper of said newspaper, in
charge of the accounts receivable departnent thereof, have personal knowledge of ali the

facts stated in this, affidayit; that the advertisement headed NORCe. o
Yotk %?G 0. 6% ) -

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF GRANT } s

Ashlie Schweitzer

paper in which the same was published, is attached to this sheet and is made a part of this
Affidavit, was published in said newspaper at least once each week for oNne.
successive weel;(, on the day of each week on which the said newspaper was regularly pub-
lished, to-wit: :

Mmﬁ - 20
20 20

20 . 20

That $ Lt ! 3 q » being the full amount of the fee charged for the publication
of said Notice, inures to the benefit of the publisher of the Grant County Review; that
no agreement or understanding for the division thereof has been made with any person,
and that no part has been agreed to be paid to any person whomseever.

( !,5 I gig? SChI!J Q!Zé or

Subscribed and sworn to before me this (é day of%b 20 / q

LstesHonmie

Notary Public, Grant County, South Dakota

#’Méﬁ.\.w_“,{ .

e %,-

_;f-‘ B S f PUBLIC <
SERL

wﬁﬁﬁm-.n‘ ML ;::ﬂ‘u iH DAKOTA

Ay COmMMIS S ON EXPIgES

UCTOBER 24, 292

Publication Fee § “ !'2 z

~ Notarial Fee $

a5 L 3

a printed copy of which, taken from the

R

N OLF-ICEQFHE

Notice s given f'Hat the ‘Water Man-:
agement B ara will review, Future Usei
Permit Ng. 554?9:-3 heldby the "City of;
Mllbank, ]ohn C. Formany:City Admin-|
istrator, 1007 Es4th #ve,#301, Milbank
SD 57252 for progress'made in'the de- |
velopittent ufthe water re dby the'
Permit*angdfuture plans farrdevelop-;
mient of the, wate.tv ei:ve by Pethyit
ﬁjo. m . i : .-.i‘

38r “‘BoaT

nroce&‘uxg% .-



Printer’s Affidavit of Publication
and Attorney’s Affidavit Ex-Rel. Fees

In Court
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA - V S5,
COUNTY OF GRANT
Filed in the e.mmnm om
on the
day ﬁ..m »20

Attorney for




RECEIVED

Form 8 FEB 19 2019
WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
* )SS
County of C od A M%Oﬂ )

y Tacki Dottt O

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the Uk) a,’l—f’f '{'DLOﬂ
vy
Wubu(/ OPI NioN
printed and published in (A )a é‘ eA i 2lUN

County of [‘ O(,Q ,; \’lﬂ\j—l/oh and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

Febru ML{&)/ b, 2019

Cost of Printing éﬂ‘—é% 20

(Signature)

(Thtle)

- -1

(Date Signed)




% GRICIPAL UTILT

0o

WATERTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

901 - ATH AVENUE SW * WATERTOWN, SD 57201-4107
PHONE: (605) 882-6233 * FAX: (605) 882-6238 RECE‘VED

WWW.WATERTOWNMU.COM
AN L2005

TER RIGHTS
N ROGRAM

January 11, 2019

Karen Schlaak

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Joe Foss Building 523 East Capitol

Pierre S.D. 57501-3182

RE: Future Water Use Permit No.1218-3 and 2107-3
Dear Ms. Schlaak:

The Watertown Municipal Utilities Department petitions to retain future water use permit 1218-3 and 2107-
3 for future growth of the city. The city has had 13% increases in new water service connections and had a
14% increase in production compared to the last review period of these water rights.

Attached for your information is production history, plus projections for annual and peak day
production through 2040.

Our current treatment capacity to 14.8MGD. Our current developed well capacity is 12.3 MGD. We
will need to develop another 2.5MGD in well capacity to match the full treatment capacity of our
treatment plants. There is 0.68 MGD of future rights that remain on # 5862-3 and 2.4 MGD of future
use on #1218-3 and #2107-3. We will finish developing future right #5862-3 and then develop the
remainder of #1218-3 and #2107-3 to bring our developed well capacity to the same level as our
treatment capacity.

Sincerely.,

/ &

Jeff DeVille
Water Superintendent
Watertown Municipal Utilities Dept.



Million Gallons

1500.00

1400.00

1300.00

1200.00

1100.00

1000.00

900.00

200.00

700.00

600.00

500.00

400.00

300.00

200.00

100.00

0.00

1259.10

1388.22

Combined Total Annual Production

1217.14

m2011 w2012

1286.18

2013 w2014

1370.98 1363.96

w2015 w2017 m2018

1337.73




Combined Production in Million Gallons

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 20M1 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

January 3038 3577 8236, 80.30 8495 8390 0403 8260 08495 $XH0 9147 8825 0709 9382
February 3608 3674 7748 8405 7907 7656 8406 7885 7907 7656 8380 8385 8623 8386
March 4210 4349 85468 9015 8637 7176 8957 8517 8637 #76 9541 8985 9198 9067
April 4349 4278 8252 8657 8331 8677 9058 9155 8331 8677 10305 90084 8923 02.16
May 5280 6863 11681 10290 119.95 11793 100.61 11896 11995 11793 12375 117.82 12052 12566
June 71.75 11762 14554 12840 12626 12655 11326 14712 126.26 126.55 133.15 169.49 15276 14562
July 135.85 173.95 219.09 175.21 13529 157.10 14445 196.38 13520 15710 15598 179.17 17092 161.90
August 116.61 124.29 14433 151.26 130.88 17099 15336 161.10 130.88 17099 136.96 152090 141.31 148.94
September 7024 6846 11257 12559 11679 11228 13365 14440 11679 11228 13268 121.34 12765 121.38
October 82.77 8068 8796 8881 8655 10058 90434 10203 8655 100.58 104.52 9841 0812 0371
November 51.88 8023 8087 8801 8405 0016 8008 89.70 8405 0016 8874 8862 9321 8948
December 3643 8516 8868 8790 8367 9162 8114 9028 8367 9162 9274 9124 0494 9053

Total Milllon Gallons 779.38 964.80 1323.76 1298.24 1217.14 1286.18 1259.10 1388.22 1217.14 1286.18 1342.27 1370.98 1363.96 1337.73

Total Preduction last review period(2005-2011) 8128.61
Total Production this review period(2012-2018) 9306.48

Percentage increase 14.49%




Million Gallons

1

Projected Combined Total Annual Production _ —n )
ORight #7055-3" mExisting Well Rights 0 Combined Production

2,400.00 - : - § = ——
2,300.00
2,200.00 = — = [
2,100.00 +— M -
2,000.00 ——— — — — |
1,900.00 =
1,800.00
1,700.00 -
1,600.00
1,500.00
1,400.00
1.300.00
1,200.00 -
1,100.00
1,000.00 -
900.00 -
800.00 -
700.00
600.00 H
500.00 H
400.00
300.00 {
200.00
100.00
0.00 -

N
S S S S S

Year




©-J0LZ# Pue C-8| ZL# v 8336y Mumny j0 voged BULIBILG) M) pue
CLROGH '€-ZIVSH EEETCN C-ZT0CN ‘T-LSLTN CHEZIN 'CILLLM ETLIZLE TISCH T-OSCH ‘CHIEN 'CRYCX BPNIDW SIubL Jam Bugsng
TELOZT CYPILT SLTLLT 1S WO0T LU GEN'T QL SIU'L ISOOE'L SLT26'L WOOR'E S LNEL STLLR'L SIRLLY SEORLE SUPRL'E STTLV'E TEONNL SCRONE HENS'E SESKS'L USSIS'E ZOWIE'E IPTVEE CLLEC'E S SN ML LZTPE'S CUNEL STPCL ZZWRC'E OVOST') =o)L
988858528832..8"3388_Swonoum«auegngomﬁnmﬁvwawggu—wﬁﬁﬁmrc«!ﬁ(;_igiﬂtlﬁt!ﬁ(_!ﬁc
8MIZ  LOZ  90E  SI0Z  RIOZ €02 20 naz
D uoHIN W id 1y
SUPEYL AU ITRIC' SLTEC'E SHSIC'E MSRTL LIPIT SUSRTL GLWET BVOOT'L YL LLL'E B0USE'E CVIELL STEML MEINL 2V LTERO0'L LIPSO GOPO0'L REVES THMM  IPZEE GPVIE LGRS WOSRL ITNG MCZE TN SYYE LNy L'
ZEOZ 10z 080T 6202 G20 L2027 9ZOZ  STOT  PROZ  EZOZ 220 LZOZ OO  GIOZ MUY MDY RNV mROY @0y enoy  EMdy Moy
102 0T 9T ST v ELE ZI0Z LIOZ
SRy yepp Bugspcy
SETLL CHISL IATrL WL TIVIL TN KNS SEZIN LD YW ZIWS DS AN SEUINE CUSES MRS MTIE MOTSS TS MKS ETKS  00NE NICIVE W NLS MEIE MTH  PULT LB et moy
gggggg!ﬁgg_rﬁggnﬁggmgvgmmgg-ggwmpﬁgiﬂti.ﬁ«!s!glﬁ(;!ﬂ(
BLOZ 10 902 S10Z v GO 2102 1102
BRI LSSt
00°0 000 oy
2207 leOZ  OB0Z  6E0Z 8T LZ0Z  920Z ST vZOZ €202 2202 L0Z 00 GMZ BT LMZ 902 SI0Z MI0Z ELDR Zoz ey

iz

€-L0IZ PUe £-€1Z) BBy iy
) VORI in




OCombined Production

OFuture well rights #1218-3 & 2107.03 mExisting Well Rights

= Right # 7055

16.00
14.00
12.00
10.00
0
0

Projected Combined Total Peak Day Production

Aeq 1ed suojen jo suoyw

Year




Projected Combined Total Peak Day Production

#7055-3 Existing Well | #1218-3 & #2107-3
Rights Rights Future well rights Total
Million Gallons | Million Gallons | Million Galions Per | Million Gallons | % Change
Year Per Day Per Day Day Per Day Per Year

Actual 2001 0.00 4.96 0.00 4.96

Actual 2002 0.00 5.85 0.00 5.85 18%
Actual 2003 0.00 4.74 0.00 4.74 -19%
Actual 2004 0.00 5.36 0.00 5.36 13%
Actual 2005 0.00 5.36 0.00 5.36 0%
Actual 2006 0.00 6.04 0.00 6.04 13%
Actual 2007 0.00 7.97 0.00 7.97 32%
Actual 2008 0.00 7.19 0.00 7.19 -10%
Actual 2009 0.00 5.76 0.00 5.76 -20%
Actual 2010 0.00 7.14 0.00 7.14 24%
Actual 2011 5.20 1.90 0.00 7.10 -1%
Actual 2012 4.14 3.23 0.00 7.37 4%
Actual 2013 4.00 2.88 0.00 6.88 7%
Actual 2014 3.03 4.64 0.00 7.67 11%
Actual 2015 3.85 2.84 0.00 6.69 -13%
Actual 2016 3.46 4.41 0.00 7.87 18%
Actual 2017 3.48 4.00 0.00 7.49 -5%
Actual 2018 2.96 3.14 0.00 6.10 -19%
Projected | 2019 4.00 3.26 0.00 7.26 19%
Projected | 2020 4.00 3.41 0.00 7.41 2%
Projected | 2021 4.00 4.56 0.00 8.56 16%
Projected | 2022 4.00 4.73 0.00 8.73 2%
Projected | 2023 4.00 4.91 0.00 8.9 2%
Projected | 2024 4.00 5.08 0.00 9.08 2%
Projected | 2025 4.00 5.27 0.00 9.27 2%
Projected | 2026 4.00 5.45 0.00 9.45 2%
Projected | 2027 4.00 5.64 0.00 9.64 2%
Projected | 2028 4.00 5.83 0.00 9.83 2%
Projected | 2029 4.00 6.03 0.00 10.03 2%
Projected | 2030 4.00 6.23 0.00 10.23 2%
Projected 2031 4.00 6.43 0.00 10.43 2%
Projected | 2032 4.00 6.64 0.07 10.71 3%
Projected | 2033 4.00 6.86 0.32 11.18 4%
Projected | 2034 4.00 7.08 0.55 11.63 4%
Projected { 2035 4.00 7.31 0.78 12.09 4%
Projected | 2036 4.00 7.56 1.05 12.61 4%
Projected | 2037 4.00 7.81 1.32 13.13 4%
Projected | 2038 4.00 8.07 1.60 13.67 4%
Projected | 2039 4.00 8.34 1.89 14.23 4%
Projected | 2040 4.00 8.63 2.18 14.81 4%




New Connections Over Review Period.

Year Connections
2012 8638 1/1/2012 tapping permit # 2987
2018 8367 12/31/2018 tapping permit # 3427
increase 729 Total permits this period 440
% Increase 8% % Increase 13%

Take from financial reports




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NOS. 1218-3 and 2107-3, Watertown Municipal Utilities

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit Nos.
1218-3 and 2107-3, Watertown Municipal Utilities, 901 4™ Ave SW, Watertown SD 57201.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit Nos. 1218-3 and 2107-3 REMAIN in
EFFECT for 2,709 acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be
development of the water reserved under Permit Nos. 1218-3 and 2107-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a
reasonable need for the water reserved by Permit Nos. 1218-3 and 2107-3, 3) the proposed use will be a
beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit Nos. 1218-3 and 2107-3 is subject to payment of the
$285.00 fee pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

Jeaﬁﬁe Goodman, Chief Engineer
January 24, 2019



RECEIVED
FEB 19 2019

NATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Form 8

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
) SS

County of (]0/{; ﬂﬁ’f’ﬁﬂ )
L Jockie Wethests

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from t[te Dk)! A {' oA WLG W
/4/11E7{j61 ngnrwﬁ?n
printed and published in Mm

County of (\O(Q_/‘W\\-Aj"'ph and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

Fa;f7V1kAJ46/'é?{;2£?lq

Cost of Printing %(}0. R

e [ sthaat

(Signature)

‘?EBLuAAK¥L44/ CléECAAA.PJEfFﬂ«

(Tltle)

L -9

(Date Signed)

MUNICIPAL
 UTILITIES

1 4
9¥
§

i
i
|
3

g8
i
il

g8
i

!
i
I:
]
H

!igi

:
%
g
i

located in the
T116N-R52W,  Section
und Section 11, 25, 38;
R5IW for municipsl use.
2107-3 was imsued in
addition of the N 1/2 NW

i
f

R I PR
235788
i
FEEE S
BELE
§ =
s
gpiirs
9§§ E*gr 33
Y VIR L |

i
8
i
|

kg
§ z
i §[§,
s_a. -
fail

i
it
i
ity

L"\L'i’“ﬁw Progam, (oo o,
ar e
WFMIWZR.%T ﬁ(?m

s of 365,23,
Ji. 23 (Fabruary 8, 2019)



RECEIVED

December 10, 2018 - DEC 1 3 2018

WATER RIGHTS
Karen Schlaak PROGRAM
Water Rights Program

Re: Future Use Permit 4927-3
Dear Karen and Water Management Board,

Clark Rural Water System, Inc. would like to retain the future use permit as written.

Even in the recent economic times, we have been experiencing some economic growth in
Clark and Codington Counties.

We will be connecting the City of Willow Lake to the system. We have a large dairy
operation looking to expand over the next 5 years. We have also in the last year hooked
up 2 large hog confinement buildings and a large turkey confinement. Also, there is an
interest in building a large dairy 10 miles south of the Clark Rural Water treatment plant
which would have a demand of 150 gpm. This dairy alone would use up all our future use
permit.

The NRCS pasture tap program continues in our area with many operators taking
advantage of the program to supply water for their livestock.

We have recently built a 2200 GPM lime softening plant. We are also operating a small
treatment facility north of Watertown to address the demands in that service area. Future
plans are for pipeline improvements from our main plant going east to provide service
from the new treatment facility and the eventual decommissioning of the Kampeska
plant.

The Clark Rural Water System, Inc. is aggressively supporting the development of the
entire service area and feel it would only be prudent to maintain our future use permit to
accommodate any further development of the Clark and Codington county region.

T yau for your gonsideration,

Terry Katfman Mgr.
Clark Rural Water System, Inc.
800-657-4310



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITCOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 4927-3, Clark Rural Water System

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
4927-3, Clark Rural Water System, PO Box 162, Clark SD 57225,

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 4927-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 221
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 4927-3, 2) the rural water system has demonstrated a reasonable need for the
water reserved by Permit No. 4927-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the
public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 4927-3 is subject to payment of the $75.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the system after the Board hearing.

J%ﬁ’g;\in, Chief Engineer

January 11, 2019



RECEIVED
JAN 2 4 2019

WATER RIGHTS
Form 8 PROGRAM

PROOF OF PUBLICATION : .
Jon 23”?019 / "”I'I

ay> "mfonnal but it -

de: mm‘descnbmg

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

, . )SS
County of J—-f'dmw )

s ‘
.a ' \,unsgl it le-
%nseﬁs biaqu@@a;permu

L

from the

Hevald Ern NS
printed and published in /—M‘)
g ot
County of @ m_((m and

state of South Dakota. The notice was published <%+ igand,

i ?grm:tm oL OF:any
Ty ng,a,p,a Qn,mas the ;
1 .b6 | bd.re

AP L3 REMAIN Ine EEEECT
B acre‘?éuet annuaﬂ%&h&ﬁé@sea

eﬁ_@; we%wa;ea,!

" Vel 0 Y-l
serv wa q; ;
W|l 68 a bené?

in the newspaper on the following date:

J@n. Z.Bi 2019

'N}E . -' lsh : m.t-wﬂ ths '
g PJ;,QO IHQ@DQPY §
Yo -;HGQ!%ED g H! n,

0. | furthersi Ris 4
urd aceess; lothe Bﬂ.ﬂﬂgabﬂﬁ'@
han |cappgd\9mb@n;aq,lntqpf@ter
?fomi;l hearingytapaired;ma :

Wvglﬁ 5] 3]2InF “,
E’“-"ﬁo@l* 7

Cost of Printing * 4 = %O

JBIigy 523 R Capitol|
."-'!,‘ ‘;7“ ' B\G%?g‘(a} E%
V) oop - OhisfEngigcor frhet fipal.of
4@-1-&4&4@#; rizedito, pe
(Signature) “remmgir in:
ol
i gloprrio

Owrud

(Title)

/-23-20/9 el
(Date Slgned) En P:gn.tﬁ‘ %;: bﬁwaﬂ':ow;g
-Stavén:M. Pimer, Secretary, Depart- -

mentiioh Eﬂ\dronmenb and Natural

;fo! hilshed Jan "23; 2019. at totai
g,ost éf(




Affidavit of publicat RECEIVED
State of South Dakota s J AN 2 5 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
William J. Krikac of said county, being first duly

sworn, on oath says that he is the publisher of the
Clark County Courier, a weekly newspaper print-
ed and published in Clark in said County of Clark
and has a full and personal knowledge of all the
facts therein stated; that said newspaper is a le-
gal newspaper and has a bona-fide circulation of
at least two hundred copies weekly, and has been
published within said County for fifty-two succes-
sive weeks next prior to the publication of the notice
herein mentioned, and was and is printed wholly or
in part in an office maintained at said place of pub-
lication; that the

County of Clark

Clark Rural Water

a printed copy of which taken from the paper in
which same was published, Is attached to this shest,
and is made a part of this Affidavit, was published in
said newspaper at least once in each week for

One

successive week(s), on the day of each week on
which said newspaper was regularly published, to
wit:

January 23, 2019

that the full amount of the fees for the publication of
the annexed notice is $45.67

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

31st day of January, 2019

(LD Rbtha

Notary Public
Clark County, South Dakota

My Commission expires: 06/04/2019



Printer’s Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF GRANT } 55

Ashlie Schweitzer

of said County and State, being first duly sworn, on oath says that the Grant County
Review is a legal weekly newspaper of general circnlation, printed and published in
Milbank, in said County of Grant and State of South Dakota, by Grant County Review,
Inc., and has been such newspaper during the times hereinafter mentioned; that said news-
paper is a legal newspaper; and that it has a bona fide circulation of more than two hun-
dred copies weekly, and has been published within said County of Grant in the English
language and has been admitted to the United States mail under second class mailing priv-
ilege, for at least one year mext prior to the publication of the Notice herein men-
tioned, and has been printed wholly in an office maintained at the said place of publica-
tion, that I, the undersigned, Bookkeeper of said newspaper, in
charge of the accounts receivable department thereof, have personal knowlg-]f of all the

fa cts st'lted in this affidayit; that the advertisement headed D
J 0 (5’\ V24 WOUNL )5

Qe D MII!J, A\ a printed copy of which, taken from the
paper in which the sameWas published, is attached to this sheet and is made a part of this
Affidavit, was published in said newspaper at least once each week for &
successive weekg, on the day of each week on which the said newspaper was regularly pub-
lished, to-wit:

S0nmary A3 oIt »

That $ 49\ "‘( 5 , being the full amount of the fee charged for the publication
of said Notice, inures to the benefit of the publisher of the Grant County Review; that
no agreement or understanding for the division thereof has been made with any person,
and that no part has been agreed to be paid to any person whomsoeyer.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this } 5f ol day of 9@@ 2 20 / Z

?/f’%d%w%&

Notary Public, Grant County, South Dakota

RECEIVED
T DETRA e JAN 28 2018

% SERL ESSARY PUBRLIC "ng é‘éﬁﬂm
ket TH DAKOTA P

RS

MY COMIMISSIoN EXPIRES OCTORER 24, 2021

Publication Fee $ Efa 1/75

- Notarial Fee $
Total §

Water System, Inc c/o Ten'y I(aufman,

_:__W%at@.&reﬁgg b,meyv;

currenﬁirereserv s

D0 Yok .
N- A AU 0 Quucal weer Sustem,

. procedures conta‘inﬁdin B L i-’26,*

Manager, PO Box. %aﬂ%g B7225
for progress-made ‘devi fopment
of the water reserved by the Permit and
future plans” ¥m devaiopment«éf the”
927-3.

cre‘-feet from)

groundwater wellsle o feet
deepa@Veﬁnﬁlfgr@ﬁsﬁE : slope

devel

it res o :
facts re‘i"efl‘i%g%'

i 523
g?;j(?ﬁ%%ﬂﬁ” 71 3 ﬂ° i &pemxt
older’s,; maili Cal dress ~given
above” ﬁm Petifion maj ““‘f%ﬁ%nal,
‘but it mist i ent’

ibing.the
Fitine e parmit

tioner's- opposmon'g ot support’ of
coutmgxg % ’gggmt and

‘ fﬁe sngnatl.f[e aﬁ‘dlnalhng address of

1e

f14 4643-5,,46:2-
38.1; BoardRul




10y Lowiony

Jo Lep

o’

costofMZ?

2019 StevenM ijer Secretary, De-

10 331330 o1 W papy

=]
=
=3
[

'Prograr
’P"Erlfe SD) by Febtuary 4,

partihent oLEnvirosih entiand: Matural -
Reésoutceg: - -:«.- R SRR F ii r
Published. m@wanmammate

SRR

INVED J0 AINNOD

. VLORVA HINO0S A0 FLVLS

S8

uy

1amo)

$39§ "[PY-XH NAEPIYY S, 451101y pus
uoneslqnd Jo JABPILY SJojund




Form 8

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
)5S

County of C{)Lﬂ,{\rﬁ“bﬂ )
L Jakie Wettes 0

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the [ k ) &/’PM ‘FO W
bl Oploien
printed and published in 144 ter] own

x

County of and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

me?)/oz.%, 2019

Cost of Printing * (ﬂ 7; 027

" (Signature)

[-28- 19

(Date Signed)

_CODINGTON
NOTICE OF HEARING TO REVIEW
* FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT NO.

: 48273 s T
Notics is given that the Water Management

RECEIVED
JAN 30 2019

TER RIGHTS
WAPROGRAM

eofcluct the: Tiearing W
208 "’tthoydAmm g m,;mmm:s.
at_E Trai \
Joi Foss'B "Séﬂiﬁﬁﬁl&?’?ieh% SD.
Board ar

- X Ehgineer
{Water Rights ram. 523, E Capltol
Ave, Pleire SD) by February 4, 2019,
“Steven-M. Pimer, Secretary, :-Depariment
of .Envirenment and- Natural Resources.
Published ance aur;e approximate cost

of $62.27. -
{January 23, 2018) 'th_aq




RECEIVED
AUG 2 § 2018

Joint Well Field Inc. W“gﬁgé‘éﬁﬂm

Future Water Demands

The Joint Well Field is a cooperative venture of the Brookings-Deuel Rural Water System and
the Kingbrook Rural Water System. Joint Well Field operates a group of wells and a water
treatment plant north of Bruce, South Dakota. This water Source is on the boundary between
the two rural water systems.

On the Kingbrook side, water from the Joint Well Field source presently serves the northeast
part of the water system, including the Lake Poinsett and Lake Campbell areas, and the City of
Arlington. Kingbrook has recognized significant growth in numbers of water customers and in
water used per customer in the area in recent years. The growth is particularly apparent in the
lake areas.

For Brookings-Deuel, the Joint Well Field source provides water for the southern half of the
water system. Brookings-Deuel has had significant growth in water demand due to dairy
expansion and new commercial beef and swine feeding operations.

Kingbrook is currently installing new pipe line from the Joint Wellfield, which will change the
apportionment of water among the Kingbrook water sources. The new pipe line will transfer
some demand in the Lake Preston area, including the City of Lake Preston, from Kingbrook's
DeSmet source to the Joint Well Field source. Kingbrook is undertaking a pipeline project to
bring water an additional 230 customers throughout the system including a large industrial ag
facility. When complete this change will increase the demand on the Joint Well Field source by
about 700 acre-ft annually.

As you can see on the enclosed graph, water demand on the Joint Well Field has steadily
increased during the past ten years due to system growth. Please note on the graph that 2012
was an extreme drought year.

In preparation for the projected demand increases from both systems, the Joint Well Field is
currently doing improvements to the treatment plant to increase the treatment capacity from
3.2 MGD to 3.8MGD. As part of these improvements an additional well, Well #10, will be put
into production. Over the next 10 years the annual water withdrawal from the Joint Well Field
is expected to increase from 1,785 acre-ft per year in 2017 to 1988 acre-ft per year due to
normal system growth. When accounting for an additicnal 700 acre-ft from Kingbrook's
expansion project, the water withdrawal will increase to 2,688 acre-ft annually.

Overall, Kingbrook and Brookings-Deuel have continued to increase total water pumped
annually. Both systems expect the demand for commercial livestock to continue to increase as
well as continuing to hook up small individual users. Both systems are currently working with
inguiries and requests for service from multiple commercial livestock operations.



700,000,000

600,000,000

500,000,000

400,000,000

300,000,000

200,000,000

100,000,000

rrett
T -
pamarertt
._..-. —

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Joint Well Field Annual Demand

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

— .....-..

2019

2020

NEEALM

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

- JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKQTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 6988-3 and 6988A-3, Joint Well Field

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit Nos.
6988-3 and 6988A-3, Joint Well Field, PO Box 340, Toronto SD 57268.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit Nos. 6988-3 and 6988A-3 REMAIN in
EFFECT for 2,375 acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be
development of the water reserved under permits, 2) the system has demonstrated a reasonable need for
the water reserved by Permit Nos. 6988-3 and 6988A-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and
4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit Nos. 6988-3 and 6988A-3 is subject to payment of the
$255.00 fee pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the system after the Board hearing.

e Goodman Chief Engineer
Ja.nuary 11,2019



RECEIVED

JAN 2 4 2019
Form  WRRAG
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
, )SS

County of '}_}‘d mmAous) )

L__Lee Ame Dicle ke,

certify that the attached printed Notice was taken

from the _ | N H—&WLL(Y\

/ / AN,
printed and published in 0@1@@@&
County of 4«(’1/\(\,&/%_) and

state of South Dakota. The notice was published

in the newspaper on the following date:

C%};@n, 23 Zo(9

Cost of Printing + L.[.’Z - q LD

&&i&’/m/m{; Mé’/

(Signature)

Dume

(Title)

/ ~23+49

(Date Signed)

SE “1/4°Sattioh2d,
. See:hon?aﬁf all i
it

_pased-us
andidyitis’

- thonied*tﬁ

NOTICE OF HEARING TO RE- -

vusvw FOTURE USE'WATER] PER—

B’s 6988-3 andﬁ%&%;

progre

. progre e i :
‘?‘of‘thewateffrese edby the:Permits " Tk
| ifar developmentof - “Use e” : 3¢
BES VT tgy‘F’emfg Nos, 2 will'Be cor 1
P&z%”w’z-ﬁ* <465
Rulés- ARSD "74:02:0

55, 0
74:02:01:25:03¢ aner"’éaﬁte&ad case
_ procedures contamqgm sBeL-26, -

se-parmits -

mbing o8
ardre—feetfﬁ? g'Siotit Broekings
Aduifer. .focated: me N2 NEA/4,
N 2ﬁENE 1/4

use permrts,
3 pct

titio my-b
mustﬁ%q!tg?é?é}
the peutloner‘é'

*"‘_‘Fﬁrs heann‘g _fa

it s p racess}n” )

.. The Wa er**MahagemeqtiiBaard - agsk
“Wili~corduct the Hearing*1o- review handlcapped ord
Futyre Use Permit:Nos:56988:3-and.

BQBBAAS-aTﬁ'lO’ 30 am; Mar
‘at“Floyd=Mathew* ‘"T“amln
Idg,’ 523 Cap

maln in eff‘

"5”22‘ 2019"“ The_ fitie
il be' au;‘on!lahé‘dl

mpai
Wa

amclpafe*‘m §2BO0.06
g*Baard and dsertfis’

- 15 W = ; a0 i
~Chiet Engm_ggﬁ‘é‘vé‘ad?éssﬂs ater

GeFFoss Building,
arreSD '57501

versary pro-

-p
CPthey are'nof’é’xdrcnsed "Declsmns*oi
the Fg:oard may be %ppeall‘ 10'the




Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF MOODY) 88

RECEIVED
JAN 25 2019

MARY LYNN HEADRICK; of said county,
being first duly sworn on oath says that she
is the bookkeeper of the Moody County En-
terprise, a weekly newspaper printed and

TER RIGHTS
WAPROGRAM

published in said county of Moody and State
of South Dakota, and has full and personal
kriowledge of all the facts herein stated: that
said newspaper is a legal newspaper and
has a bona fide circulation of at least 200
coples weekly, and has been published with-
in said county for 52 consecutive weeks next
prior to the publication of the notice herein
mentioned, and was and is printed wholly or
in part in an office maintained at said place of
publication; that the advertisement headed:;

Fudwrelnter tse Rypt—
805 5 (99542

a printed copy of which, taken from the news-
paper in which the same was published, is
attached to this sheet and is made a part of
this affidavit, was published in said news-
paper at least once in each week for __{
successful weeks, on the day of each week
on which said newspaper was regularly pub-
lished, to wit:

-2 -19

that the full amount of the fee charged for the
publication of said Notice inures to the benefit
of the publisher of said newspaper; that no
agreement or understanding for the division
thereof has been made with any person, and
that no part thereof has been agreed to be
paid to any person whomsoever, and that the
fees charged for the publication thereof are

o %
W f esarird

Subseriséd and sworn to before me this

k, day of AD 2019

07( 7

Notary Pibid County Mdody,SputirRalseim-

T ROGERW JANSSEN
* . NOTARY PUBLIC

bookkeeper

SEAL ) SOUTH DAKCTA

Canlon Lo nir

-.---A--“"""'dﬂﬂ{’fﬁm“}

L m e gl Tt e
My commission expires‘wy

agement Boal"d
Peftmit Nos, 6988-3&nd 8988A43 ‘held:

by Joint Well Field:Inc,, e/o Geng Wilts, I

Manager, PO Box_,340 Toronto.-80
57268 fof progresg made in. the devel-
opment:of thie wall fesérvéd by the
Petmitevand-future: plansdor develop-
ment of the water. rese;ved by.Permit

N?ti esg?gebﬁéde§ rehtiyfe segv'§2’pe

acre-feet for the Big bux; rookings'
AuiferIOC,g,L J&?‘N 1/2.NE 1/4,SE

1/4 s NEm jon:
25‘ al aﬁ’c‘! SW 1i4
asavmorimpma
ter systerﬁtiéﬁ :\w&:‘ Nk n, i
" !”
C'hr aJ"I"rlla’legl ::%DEB &gia %ts
Program=+&60mitiends “mst" ‘Perrrﬂt
Nos: 8988:3and B988A3REMAIN in,
EFFEGT fori2 318:acre-fest: ai;huallv«
because1 the}ieésgrved,w ?'r mgybg
déveloped, 2f ré is heed'for the.re
sdrvad- water &Y mdﬁésed uge il
be a beneficial. use and 4) it is |n the
publlce:}l%nterest dﬁ’d i
TheiWat & wi
conducl, ég %Mﬁi% %‘Future
Use Permit Nos. 69 nd 698BA-3
at 10:30 ammm%i%m at Floyd
Mathew_ Training. Center, 'Joe_Foss

o SRR

Elngirtdeﬁfsmm%nhkfm d;?g:dimg upe

& “g'ﬂ"’i’é‘“%.- ISeaur
.ef

ERER AT g T

qualifietiondiy céma paﬁmsf
nexdiave M At OraRi Ia@ﬂgdgﬂ.ﬂme
develop oF 4) 13 ke roractn ’9
terit reaghes a conclusion bage :scm

Ets‘spresén?ﬁ*dt-ihé‘*bﬁb’ﬂé’ neaing.

the

Wll

procedures Contained'in SO
& This heaning./578n ddvers
ceedlng “The parmlt gwne

o
ed b .! or...Thege and.oth EIEP
ys% :g‘gyht?s:sv;‘ﬁ gbg%ogeﬁ%ﬂ‘ﬁrtﬂ
Sfar'é"' ) D appiddine 10 the Créaie

'Court and. State Supreme Cour! ‘as,
provided:by-law.: ~ronid g 3104
- Any. person mshm,g a, mpy,oi
Chlef Engmeers reoommendatl
further iptortation on the*peﬁhns‘-‘m
dssure adceds totthe hgaring-by: the
héridicapped : o Obtain: an-thtefpr
for the hearing impaired may cof
Eric Gronlund, Water Rights Progr,
(605 773-335%) bhy Februarylrlj2b2ef 201 ,9
The time.of. {he’ hearing.wil auto-
maﬁcally*ﬁbiayed for at Ea%i 20°day
upon . written .request. of the ' pef

OWnar or «any,person who. Ilas fi I%

=

Ll
b

8o SUPpo
ar?c‘e of the* titeire | Usé'Permﬂ%“
equestfor aidelay must betfilsd

F
12h:1 (Ghief, }Engineer by. Febryany: 32

Acbordmg 1o SDGL 126‘1'89‘
partles to a contested casé may use
the Office of Hearing Exammers“ie
. conducta hearmg if enther a propde




+-Notice is gwemthat-tthater Man-

‘ agement Board: will ;revipw Fufure
. Use Permit Nos, 6388-3. and.698B8A-3 -
held by-Joint:Well:Field Inc., ¢ cla:Gene .

Wilts, qua,g‘er,‘ POFBox 340,. ’,[bmnto
SD; 5 <for: th

: Permi
R ]

These permﬂ'.s. cdin Y
regerve 2, 375 acr eet for

oA ™
%ﬁ’ i, 3

"Chlef"En‘ng'erﬂ o 5
~Programs! recommenﬂa that Permlt

ssrvgdww&;e 3) t‘%%
beneficiabuse

pu}nhc intere out, v
- The Water Mang '_ i
conduct thefﬁ_ 3
Usee Pernit NGl 6
ate10: 30=am, %M&eh*s 320159 m Eloyd

Bldg, 528 E C pitol, Pierre SD:hur ' -
ihe‘iracomanendamdﬂ of the»ghlef

fEngmeen ig xnht ﬁnalaor ‘binding:itpon 0, da:
» ’Bx.,o.%r‘iais authn— “permi

'Aa;- :
Any intéré ted ‘person “who ' may
b““ Wiicted By A BodFddEciny n"«*axfd

ewdenee or crbss-examme mtnesses
-according to"SPEL1-26; mist file'a . ratl
‘written petition with*BOTH the per- d

smit -owney: and; the Chief Engmeer
by February:22; 2019:4: :sThe‘w"g@hief
Engineer's, saddress s slt.e;'a{nghts

Capltol Ave, 57501 (605
173~ -3352) .an
mailing, addr,ea
petition may be mformal but. 11
include a statement descrlb"

petltloner s mterest in the future use

NOTICE OF HEAR]ENG TO REV]ZEW FUTURE US
- WATER PERMIT. NOS. 6988-3 and:B988A-8"

process yights will be‘forfe

\ding, 523.E

ﬁ- sEpe

permlts the' reasonaf-‘ Jner 8
opposltlon“to or’ sup‘fféﬁ*of contiri-
sing the fiiture ‘use’ permits, and the
signature- and-mailing -address of the
1ega1 counsel 1f iegal

“Are e ermseL»Beefél ng-o

*Aecordmgrbo SDCL$1“2261 3;.i~par-
txes t0. aTconttested case’ may;use'-sthe
@fﬁcesof*HeamngiExammew\tﬂrcm-
-heanxg,g if e1the1='! asproperty
m&at«g., te,dz h .,_.ﬂol-

ed. aboy n.gr,& need:ta
tify the'Chief Engineer. (Wate: ‘Ri; ts

total apprommate cost of $45 g1
- _ = U

P

RECEIVED

Affidavit of Publication
State of South Dakota

County of Clark

William J. Krikac of said county, being first duly
sworn, on oath says that he is the publisher of the
Clark County Courier, a weekly newspaper print-
ed and published in Clark in said County of Clark
and has a full and personal knowledge of all the
facts therein stated; that said newspaper is a le-
gal newspaper and has a bona-fide circulation of
at least two hundred copies weekly, and has been
published within said County for fifty-two succes-
sive weeks next prior to the publication of the notice
herein mentioned, and was and is printed wholly or
in part in an office maintained at said place of pub-

7 lication; that the

Joint Well Field, Inc.

~ a printed copy of which taken from the paper in
" which same was published, is attached to this sheet,

and is made a part of this Affidavit, was published in

* said newspaper at least once in each week for

One
successive week(s), on the day of each week on

which said newspaper was regularly published, to
wit:

January 23, 2019

that the full amount of the fees for the publication of
the annexed notice is $45_31

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

31st day of January, 2019

(5 Rtk

Notary Public
Clark County, South Dakota

My Commission expires: 06/04/2019

JAN 25 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF DEUEL

Ken Reiste being first duly sworn, on
oath says: That he is publisher of the Clear
Lake Courier, a weekly newspaper
published in the City of Clear Lake, Deuel
County, South Dakota; that he has full and
personal knowledge of all facts herein
stated; that said newspaper is a legal
newspaper as defined in SDCL 17-2-2.1
through 17-2-2.4 inclusive; that said
newspaper has been published within the
said County of Deuel and State of South
Dakota, for at lease one year next prior to
the first publication of the attached public
notice, and that

Notice of Hearing to Review Future Use
Water Permit Nos 6988-3 and 6988A-3

a printed copy of which, taken from the
paper in which the same was published, and
which is hereto attached and made a part of
this affidavit, was published in said
newspaper for one successive week(s) to
wit:

January 23,2019

That the full amount of the fee charged for
publication of the attached public notice
insures to the sole benefit of the publisher;
that no agreement or understanding for the
division thereof has been made with any
other person, and that no part thereof has
been agreed to be paid to any person
whomsoever; that the fees charged for the
publication thereof are: $45.97

At ts

Ken Reiste

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this-7?§/ day o Gy
s

2019

Qo A

Pm‘ﬁlJanﬂ to SDCL 46~2A2 fhe

NOTICE OF IlEARING TO RE-
VIEW FUTURE USE WATER
PERMIT NOS. 6988-3 and

. B6988A-3.

Notice is givei that the “’Water
Managemént - Board “will' teviéw
Future Use Pérmit Nos. 6988-3 and
6988A-3.held, by Joint; Well Field
Ine.;-c/0 Gene Wilts, Manager; PO
Bok. 340, Toronto SD. 57268 for
progress mads in tHe deve opment
-of " the - water réservéd by th
Pérniits and’ future ‘plans! fo‘r
developmient of the water reserved
by Permit Nos. 6988-3 and 6988A-3.
These permits comibined currently
reserve 2375 acre-feet for the Big
Sioux: Brookmgs Aguifer locatéd
Jinthe N 1/2:NE: 1/44::5E51 /4 Seetion

24,! N1/2- NE;LM«Se.qtmn 25 all-:m’
$2N-R51 : /4

¢k
T
E

Engineer of the WatepRights
. recommends that.Permit
aacgr 1d, GQBBA;BBEMAIN

or 2,37

ify 9

nually beediise’ 1)-~th :
water may be dgvélped, 2y is
need f@l:fﬂfefmwrvedawater 8):the
;. be- aubgneﬁmal

ed yse

k M Tlie Wate fﬁag‘emenﬁ*ﬂoard

witl tonduetthd hearing to review
At e;IJ ePernit Nps-6988-3.and
6988A,3 at 10:30.am, March 6,20
at F1o W, Training Center,
Jok ,~. 3 1 Capitol; Pietrre
sD. L8 carilan pos REs
The: reeomataendation + ofrtH
Chijef; Engine ;s ~not: ;ﬁnal, or
binding uponethe Board a%‘gv
Board 1s.au t01)%
perfiits™ {teffect, 2)
arnend fahé its ‘+bjisadding 4
palificationfs: -8) ;-scangel! . the <
m’its .fo; ‘evqloplment or ne
¥ opment or
4) fake m% n aftef it ‘Feachids'a

0
‘Fonclusioft - based!: apon= Fets
pres Ated:at the publichearitig:
interested person -whaoimay
. be'‘affected by a Board decision and

“hearing before the Board and
present«€videnceo olfcrods-examine
witnessessaccordmg foaSDCL 1-26,

RECEIVED
JAN 23 2018

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

E :w:%\-becon
P visions of !

must ﬁle a wnt‘ten petmon ‘with
BOTHE the permit owner and the
Chief Engineer by February 22,
2019, The Chief Engineer's address
“is ““Water' 'Rights Program”,

Foss Building, 523'E Cépitdl‘ AV
Pierre SD 57501 (605 773-3352) and
‘the permit * holder’s . ‘mailing
address- -is -given: above. - The
petition may. be, mformal, ,but it
must include a,statement describ-
ingthe’ petmoher § interest in the
"future use pernuts the reasons for
petitioner's |:ropposition. .'to* “or
support:of cantlnumg the future
use pem{its,and the signature and-
mailihg addresds’ ‘of ‘the petitionsr
or his legal counsel if legal ‘counsel :
‘is :obtained:: . The: pernutg owner
nesdnot:file a petition. o ’
:..;The-hearing :to. rev1ew Future
ﬁf‘se,Penm ,;tglpé 6988-3.and 6988A 3

eﬁ‘%ﬁ_ﬁt 1o th

"46:2.9; .. 46:2-11, ~165-38.1; Bﬁard

Rules. ARSD : 74:02:01125.0%, »thru |
74:02:01:25.03 and contested, case
proced,ures contamer,i in SDCL 1-

Tms ‘heariiig:is 40 advefsary‘
wproceedl\hg rifThe permit owher ‘or
zany F5O1yE nﬁng.a. petition,

e(ng%t sent.ar to.b
ré%rédénte 3o -] la.‘ e

er.. These
ther duie f.lrbcess rights*will

besforfeitade if; Hhég1 abel ot .

.exercised, Decisions afsthéBo

may be appealed to the GJrcmr

: State,S e Coyrt as :
S s

He & Copy a‘f
the“CﬁiéﬂEffgﬂnébﬂs %o
ifair’clmr.uifc:usnr:uaﬂt:x,tm o1 tli‘e

pemuts to- W‘? angess.foithe |
Ol'

;- ol frfanc

an interproter

DA mpRTed mh el o g SO AR RTic
Grohiunid; WatenRikhts Program

;(605'773-3352)?:;:31 bruary 22; 2Q19

The gm g will-be
‘amom wgmlﬁg £0) r at"least
¥%pé‘rm:lt” o Her st ARy 'persen Who

~hastfled a petition. to”app'osé or

- supportcontinuance o the];:u
who intends to participate in the ‘I'J‘p'P

b i:i’ beﬁ%ldmm tﬁ%*c

r’by FébruarYW.
ShUli 76183,

Dartiestoa contested Tide
ghe*@fﬁceof HedrihgE: xa.rélﬂagfs to
condtiet 7a hearing-if ek tHep2a
. Property right is beingterminagéd

L 5, dollar | amount, fn

TSy, N If
piirty chydseso use :
i _fFHéﬁrmg EXaminers ratﬁerthan
Wi ihearing procedute. described
" hbevethen you need tomnetifithe
Chief Engmeer (,Wath %ights
Program 523 E Capitol e, igrre.
SDyby February4 2019 eré
Pirnhet; Secretary, 'Departme’ of
Enmmrrmentx \a;jd-,,,. ‘Nat thr thral
?ﬁeseur Coragiver o
“Bublished onde at. the.tota},app 0x-!
unate ‘cost of $45 97, (49 1/136)

.;.—‘.a_i.u—“ ke

::'..-

t P bl b;m.»/w'u'ywz:?/‘m
oary ublic, Sauths_'ﬂ?ﬁ IENSTAD
A

My commission expire
RY PUBLIC
A . SEAL SOUTH DAKOTA SEAL
My Commnission Expires -
1/20/2023




Printer’s Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF GRANT } 88

Ashlie Schweitzer

of said County and State, being first duly sworn, on oath says that the Grant County
Review is a legal weekly newspaper of general circulation, printed and published in
Milbank, in said County of Grant and State of South Dakota, by Grant County Review,
Inc., and has been such newspaper during the times hereinafter mentioned; that said news-
paper is a legal newspaper; and that it has a bona fide circulation of more than two hun-
dred copies weekly, and has been published within said County of Grant in the English
language and has been admitted to the United States mail under second class mailing priv-
ilege, for at least one year next prior to the publication of the Notice herein men-
tioned, and has been printed wholly in an office maintained at the said place of publica-
tion, that I, the undersigned, Bookkeeper of said newspaper, in
charge of the accounts receivable departient thereof, have personal knowledgg of all the
facts stated in this gffid t tha; the advertxsement headed No‘hf ¢ O
(AN ”\lﬂ- AT ,..A.'A (40 .
NCD. ‘P&.MIPEH' £ o0t (O
wm LU AL COPNE LA a prmted copy of which, taken from the
paper in which the same was published, is attached to this sheet and is made a part of this
Affidavit, was published in said newspaper at least once each week for O ﬁe_
successive weel}a{ on the day of each week on which the said newspaper was regularly pub-
lished, to-wit:

&Am&%ﬁimﬁ 20
20 20

20 20
That § L{ a - L’ O . being the full amount of the fee charged for the publication
of said Notice, inures to the benefit of the publisher of the Grant County Review; that
no agreement or understanding for the division thereof has been made with any person,
and that no part has been agreed to be paid to any person whomsoever.

QAMM SCJ’WIWJ:M

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 9 *b / lﬂ day of 20 / q

%Qm%mm

Notary Public, Grant County, South Dakota

RECEIVED

P

e ko ol o

% DEBRA HEMMER JAN 2 8 2018

£ ocn NOTARYPUBLIC  senl WATER RIGHTS
& SOUTH DAKOTA PROGRAM
Tl sk St AT R Sk

T COMMISSION EXHIRES GCTCBER 77 272t Q 40
Publication Fee $ l '

~ Notarial Fee $
Total $

'«‘Seemm&.E-TIIZN OW for rural,

+.528 %ﬂam&pl.\ﬂeﬂ@ iV

.

NO!::ICE OF HEARING TO REVIEW.

IRE USE WATER
: stfgg-ih and;69 B8AC3;.

-----

340 éI‘oron
57268%1‘ p%gress Tade in the &%ﬁe

ent of thg e ed by the
F%u%s?an Eﬁﬁ? [idevelop-
;,res,,erva,dby Permit -

#Nogi68 Ad:6988A=SWFhesephr-

mlts ombined cun'ently reserve 2,375
ackeifeotifor: bheLBig"S‘iéuxi.Bmhngs
uififlocated:inithe N 1/2 NE 1/4, SE
24,;NalmfﬁNEzli4Sest1m 25;
all in TT12N-] ~and;the.SW 1/4

vt o o s scerd

Use Permit Nos. 6988- 3and,6988@ﬁ'§gat

-10:30. a%gmﬁ 75 2019 atBloyd

Mathew:Frai Genter, ﬁoegess ldg,
)

The recommer OFL: b
‘Engineetiismpfinal or bmc%a pt

' the -Boay and the Board;ls« aq';honzed

ihng at,isizesa l$ given

1. petitio % informal,
but \it“must*ine] de mentde-
scnbﬁiﬁﬁl% peﬁuo‘ﬁer’s mterest in'the
“future gﬁ‘ TS the 15 for pe-:
titloner"ys*opposumﬁ to%ol silﬁp rtof
contmumgthefu euse
the mgnature aﬁ" _
the petitioner,dr Hi fg‘egﬁl’lﬁ

legal‘couiiser is
owner"%‘i%e‘d‘ﬂﬁt “file’ ai:etmo v
The hearing to review- Epture Use
Permit Nos;® 6‘288&5"' 69
be condugted pi pursuant to'the provi-
sions'of’ SDCE46-1° 14 46-2-5; 46
46-2-11,46-5-38.1; BoardRuIes  ARSD
74:02; 01,25.01 ‘thiu, 74:02:01:%5,03
G _pcédures“ con-




103 Asmaony

jo fep

T’

) uo

Ay

[«

" Piublibhed Gitods
ost of $42:40. -

30 30130 3y Wl pafIg

LNVED 40 AINNOD

. VLOAVA HL0S 40 JLVLS

'S8

3I007)

$39 *PY-XH HABPYJY 5 donIony pue
uoijealjqnd Jo Jaepiyy s.Jejuild



RECEIVEL

NOTICE OF HEARING -

T REVIEW FUTURE USE WATER
JAN 2 8 2019 PERMIT NOS. 6988-3 and 69884-3
WAT! - “Notite' istigiven: that the Water
Form 8 N ﬁg&{ﬁﬂ"s ‘ Management Board will review Future

©ain "‘o -Permit-
held by-.-d‘oint Well Field Inc. o c/o
fwﬁwﬂauﬂ (Water i:‘ﬂm* ;609. 693“33*'“5 4@ene Wilts, Manager PO Box 340,

PROOF OF PUBLICATION &73843

STATE OF SOUTHDAKOTA ) '. 1;Ians for dwempmenf ofq the water
) S8 ‘ ‘ reserved by Permit Nos. 6988-3 and

6988A-3 These permits?acombined

County of £ .p_%;_kz %ﬁ )
DO\ Viel 'H

1, Lestle.

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the _+ \ 6me. e wsS

1

printed and published in L& ; e, :l:
County of fg,_g\ﬁs &J AV Y _and
3

state of South Dakota. The notice was M
published

in the newspaper on the: following date:
1-23-17
b5l

Cost of Printing 4[ g =

S

~

{Signature) ,
¢
yﬁﬂ/ for
i

(Title) evidence or cross _
-acc‘tiffiing {6 8DCL 1-26, must, ﬂle a
' o written: petition with/BOTH fhgspepmit
. ownegzr}' andé the Chief Engineer by
)3 ‘q ' February 22, 2019 ) “Chiel
(]jate Signed) Engineer's address ds '-'Water -Rights

Program’;, Jog Foss: Building, 528 E

Capito] Ave, Plerre 5D . 57501 [605
773- _3352) and”the’ permit holder’s
‘mafling address- is-given .above. Thé
petition may be mﬁrw b&t it musi







RECEIVED
Form 8 FEB 0 4 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
}SS

County of /‘46 (oa_/( )
I 770/\/ S¢ Ah/an s

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the /8»’! '_5 ’C/

printed and published in j@ / ém
County of /‘4 [ C&D /% and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

D_aﬂl/af/x/ 2? Qal?

Cost of Printing ‘# 3 3 8" Q

o

(Signature)

Oh/ﬂer

(Title)

,TanMaN 3/ 2019

{Date Signed) I

s

SIS WL

d person who may be
"Boatd decision and who
‘patticipgte ‘in’ the’ hearing
Hogrd atd-prosént evidence

‘ wmigskse's-'accqrgﬁ to

6, mys file-a* writtern poiiiic

The Chi E%néihé‘e_x‘-é a‘casq-’r:ésg llssw?;;

Rights Program", Jog-Foss Building; 52

E éﬁm Ave, Pi rg'gswsqsm (605773
the Fiolder's - mailing

é givers: above: ‘he”‘}?éﬁtion
;l‘gi : l&lff;rfﬂﬁl,' Bt _if-.{mqst&,}[ﬂciﬂde

a:e's%hmﬁﬁﬁfiﬁps'éﬂmiﬁg the~ petitioners

intefest inthe’ fubupet use” permits, 4

reasonsfor:. petiticher's oppg'siti{c'rilt.;{to
or support ‘of contining the foture-use
permits;-and the signature and- mailing

s of .the petitioner or “hislega

YT kit




e}li?blhw:ius to veview Future 'Use
Pepmhjt Nos,. 6988-3 -and 6988A-, 3* il
orducted.; ursuant. ¢ the. prowsmns

A6




FEB 0 7 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PRAGRAMof Publication

State of South Dakota
$S
County of Brookings

Katherine Foiles of said county, first duly sworn, on oath,
says. That she is the office clerk of THE BROOKINGS
REGISTER, a daily newspaper, printed and published in
the City of Brookings, in said County of Brookings, and
State of South Dakota; that she has full and personal
knowledge of the facts herein stated; that said newspaper
is a legal newspaper and has a bona fide circulation of

at least two hundred copies of each issue daily; that said
newspaper has been published within the said County of
Brookings and State of South Dakota, for more than one
year prior to the first publication of Exhibit "A" hereto
attached and herein mentioned, and was and is printed
that the

Leg#655 Notice of Hearing

same was published, is hereto attached marked Exhibit
said newspaper for 1 times, to-wit:

January 23, 2019

said Exhibit "A" inures to the sole benefit for the publishers of
said newspaper; that no agreement or understanding for the
division thereof has been made with any other person, and
that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any
person whomsoever; that the fees charged for the publication
thereof are:

Forty-Four Dollars and Eighteen Cents $44.18

1" AARON JORENBY

3 @ NOTARY PUBLIC Cﬁm;
1 DAKOTA 3
T bttt R N

24 day of

U Gy 19

Notary Public in and for the County of Brookings, South Dakota. C/
My Commission expires February 22, 2020.

Exhibit "A"

. 2A-2 the Chief Engineer
of the Water Rights
Program- recommends
that Permit Nos, 6988-3
-and::6988A-3 -REMAIN
N EFEEGT for @‘375

use and 4) it is in the
[I)' ublic interest.

he Water Management
Board will conduct the
; “hearing fa review Future
Use Permit Nos. 6988-3
and “69B88A-3"at 10:30
am, March:6,- 2019 at
Fioyd: Matkew Training
Center, Joe Foss Bildg,
5263 E Capntol ‘Piarre

i aithorized to

ﬁg Jpermits to
rematil i eﬁect,, 2)
amend- fﬁe

add!n? uall ilins 3‘
thé rmlts
ne*fﬂével ment or no
jgd-filtiire develop-
mhnt ~GF 4) take no
Jafter it raachesa

parhct-
nmthee Hearing
re the Board and
Qﬂi*&?’ﬂdﬂn&
er@ ﬁexammemwﬂnes&
es faccording ‘to. SPCL
1,267 must fils a writter]
petg;lon with BOTH tha .
fgmt owner and " th_q
ginger: .

Rights Program , Woe
Foss. Building, 523 E
Gapitol- Ave, | iorre SD
57501 (605 773-3352)
Land.l,gthe permit holder's
* maifing address js given
abova The pehhon may
mgl but it must
1ndlude ‘a statement
" degeribing the petition-
. -er'siintarest in the future
use". permns the rea-
sQns;, *fof.. petitioner's
?posltlon to or suppart

continuing the flrure

_ use« parmlts and . the

fghature "and mallsn
a dress of the petltlonei
or- his -legal- counsel

legal  counsel igg,,

obtained. . The permit:
owner nead not hle a
petition.

ter 3) the: proposed:
‘gsaa wflbe ganeﬁr.:a‘;{ .

3

r's
address - ter -



Natural Resources.
-‘Published one time at
the total approximate
cost of $44.18..

atags vheman

ek

ST e o




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION R £ C E | \! ER Madison Daily Leader 1M

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION  FEB 1 128

| ; I USE
WATER RIGHTS | WATER PERMIT NOS. 69883

PROGRA
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA i
S8.

County of Lake }

Aubrey Larsen of the City of Madison, County of Lake,

State of South Dakota, being first duly sworn on ocath, deposes and says:

The Madison Daily Leader is a daily legal newspaper of general circulation,
printed and published in the City of Madison, in said County of Lake, by Hunter
Publishing, In¢., Jon M. Hunter, publisher, and has been such legal newspaper
during the times hereinafter mentioned; that the said Madison Daily Leader has
been in existence as such legal newspaper for more than one year prior to the
publication of the notice hereunto attached, and has during all of said time had, and
how has, more than 200 bona fide subscribers; that the undersigned, the affiant,
isthe ... Secretary of the said newspaper, in charge of the advertis-

ing department thereof and has personal knowledge of all the facts stated in this
affidavit and the advertisement headed

Department of En\nronment & Natural Resources

printed copy of which hereunto attached, was printed and puhhshed in the said
newspaper for One successive weeks, once each week and on the
same day of the week, on the following dates, to-wit:

That ¥ being the full amount of the fees for publication of the
attached notice inures solely for the benefit of the publisher of the said newspaper;
that no arrangement or understanding for a division thereof has been made with
any other person and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid to any other
person whomsoever. :

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 24th day of
.January 20, 19

Notary Public, Lake County, South Dakota
Exp. H-14~I9q

P and 6988A-3

‘Notice is given -that- the Water-
Management Board will review
Future Use Permit Nos, 6988-3 and
6988A-3 held by Joint Well Field
Inc., c/o Gene Wilts, Manager, PO
Bﬁx 340, Toronto. SD 57368 for

progress made in the develgpment
of the water. reserved by the
Permits and future plans for
:_develo ment of {he ‘water

" 698 'A Thege’ p,g;;mlts
combined® curtently réserve=2,375
; acre-feet for th teg Sioux:

inthe N

N J FINE1/2
NE 1 Sectlon 25;- ail in 'T112N-
-R51Wiang. the SW 1/4 Section 19-
_TllZN—HwW for . rural water
isystem use.” -
4 - Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 the
Chief _Eng_meer of the Water

Progtam recommends 'that
-3 and 69884-3
] CFFECT for, 2,375
acré:féet ‘annoally bécaise 1 th
reserved water may be developed
2) there is need for the reserved
water 3) the propesed usewill be a
beneficial use and 4) th
pubTié‘ interests s il

Thie ‘Water: M”anagement Board
wﬂl conduel; the: heaxmg;;mremew

‘March "6,
,201‘.! at 'Fl AtHéwi - 1
Ceftels :Joe Foss: ;‘Bl’(fg 523w
Capitol, Pierre-8D. AT
i The recommendatmn of the
Chief’ Engmeer is’, not, ﬁnal or
'bmdmg upon the Board ind the
Bodrd 1s authorized to 1): allow the
permits- {oremain in’effget, :2).
eng the perm;ts by alddlurlxg
qu caﬂtmns, 3) cancel the
azl}é “for'no” developitient o no
. planned fiture: development, or 9
actioirafter thweachesa
conclusmn based: . upon - facts
presented at the public. heamng
’ ; mtetested person who mqy
d E ted by d: Board“decision
and ‘who intends:to partieipate in
the hearing before the Beard and
present evidence or cross-
examine witnesses. according to
-SDCL, 126, must file a written

AT L

Publication Fees ———————$ ...ccocovnnrinnnns
Notary Fees ————— e

) [—
Received Payment,




Court

County of .....

petition” win duin the permit

owner and the Chief Engineer:by

February 22, 2019. The Chjef
“Water
=] 1Y

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Filed in the office of .

onthe

day of e,

Attorneys for




" the SW.14 Section WTTI2N-Es0w
forfrgm}f SteIn 4 .

Y o
. Pursuant to -SDCT, _
Chief Engineet:of the Water Riphts~
Progtam ‘TeComimends that Permii;
Nos, 6988:3:a1¢t 6988A3 REMAIN
in %I;'JFEST for 2,375 adcrefeet
annpallysbeca, se 1) &the : réserve

’-vwa?"én.m'éy be ﬁ}:%%%%%?) there 1‘5;i
- meed. for, the, reserved, water 3). the
‘Proposed use will be a beneficial use

, 46-2A2 the

RECEIVED
FER 2 1 2019

WATER RIGHTS

. PROGRAM
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, County of Miner: s,

Carla Poulson of said County and State, being duly sworn, on her oath says:
That the Miner County Pioneer is a legal newspaper of general cirenlation, -
printed and publisked in Howard, said County and State, by Carla Poulson, and
has been such newspaper during the time hereinafter mentioned: and that I
Carla Poulson the undersigned, am publisher of said newspaper, in charge of
the advertising department thereof, and have personal knowledge of all the
facts stated in this affidavit, and that the advertisement or notice headed

Aolice QQ"ueQ.v\nq +o eV

Folre 0% oodec it -

A printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was printed and published in the
regular and entire issue of said newspaper and not in a supplement, once each

week for ....\...... successive weeks, ih_e first publication being made on the
2H asyor Ton.... 2019, ‘

And the last publication on fhe ............. day of ............. 20.......

The first publication being made on fhe ......... A8y OF e 20
The second publication being made on the .......... day of .. 20.......
The hird publication being made on th ......... day of w.......... 20......
The fourth publication being made on the ........... day of ............ 20.......
The fifth publication being made on fhe .......... 8y Of wv.veeerenn 20......

That said newspaper is a legal newspaper, and has a bona fide circulation of
more than two hundred copies weekly, and has been published within the
County of Miner, for more than fifty-two successive weeks next prior to the
first publication of said notice, and is printed in on affice maintained in .
Howard, Sonth Dakota, the place of publication of said newspaper. That the

full amonnt of fees for publication of the snmexed notice is §
tnsures solely to the benefit of said publisher; that no agreement or understand-

ing for a division thereof has been made with any person and that no part
thereof has been agreed to be paid to any person whomev: .
c

My commission expires the ... /0

Fertomietvintiiyityovbriyiytviely
£ HEATHER M. POULSON

&

% NOTARY PUBLIC
3 SOUTH DAKOTA
T ionnintnteintatetrlnttatatetatntnbytaty e






Argus Leader

P.O. Box 677349, Dallas, TX 75267-7349

Account Na.: 6057944201
Ad Na: 0003344603

PO #: 6988-3

Lines : 165
JOINT WELL FIELD, INC. Ad Totat $103.46
PO BOX 340
TORONTO, SD 57268
# of Affiduvits: 1
Account No.: 6057944201
Ad No.: 0003344603

Argus Leader
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA ~ } ss

I being duly sworn, says: That The Argus Leader is, and during al! the times hereinafier mentioned was, a daily legal newspaper

as defined by SDCL 17-2-21, as amended published at Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South Dakota; that affiant is and during all
of said times, was an employee of the publisher of such newspaper and has personal knowledge of the facts stated in this

affidavit; that the notice, order or advertisement, a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was published in said newspaper upon

Wednesday, January 23, 2019
- Sworn to and subscribed before me this 19 day of February, 2019.

Mera Kas cfz} |

Legal Clef

a M_Jﬁ_x (/L[U'A-l

Notary Public, Sté{}: of Wisg@nsin, County of Brown

f{l withag,
N i B (prLJM - \\\\\\\(‘:;“Y F&"'é’w,“'
My Commission expires 3\\‘ ‘\\? __)‘}wc,;
o QOTAR),
E L e S
ERUA 71 TR A
Sy )
‘. o




HOTICE OF HEARING TO
REVIES FITLRE 55
WATER PERMIT HOB.

SRR M

Holica 15 Gived iho) Bhe
! Bourd

Wtar

will review Fulure Un Pat-
mil Nos. 49883 and SRS
held by Jial Vi) Sl
Inc,; clo Gene Wills, Monty-
or, B3 Bk U, Tarmitin b
58 B voareid 104
e draneent 2 e

5:"”&: Sain: Brok

3

}Iltnlui It tny llm!
NENME iR S R
1 NE_ FESeztion 25wt ln
THINREN amfing 8 W
‘i&rﬂ‘un tl;?:“*]ﬁi;%m o
RAFGIGatee sesians uan,
Toeauupt to SPOL HeEAD
*op Lol Englmizr 4t the
Worer R Progiom res
smuriy. gk Peel ";::s

Rk RE|

In EREECT 15r LA ke
fwed sy fecauss 51 fhe
tepeiond wiler iy ba B
uhm; ;.':\ liiaen d. rijeli oy

i waler Ur the
mlmlﬁ G w b & bore
’M'&wwmﬁ s e
utlic "
™ ".'am' Mesc gt
BourE Wik capduch e hear

Ing % ml-w Egrore (e .
s

Farmith oy

ﬂlrulltgﬂ !lzu Mm[il

romuin {n-afert, 2 amend
T At G A e
Tathns, 53-qarinal. i por-
tribedar o Seusiopant
rg JEras SIure- el
R

raghibg ¢

bk Ioels prosinta
T pos
émmmmm Infaoty. b
wrtizizate In the baapite

Satarn T Board ene pim-
0 avidency o s

extrtiie whi Heend-
Ina a0y MI lHeo

r———————_
weitien velitlon with BOTH
1o perelt owner and the
Chiet Endlnesr by Fibrudey
2, MY The Chiat Engl-
neer’s oddresy iy “Waler

Plerrn SD 57800 (405 773

T2t ond the permil hold-
s miltngh:durrl? '«01; oiy-
e tbove, Pl moy
bo informal, bl M wst Ine
clude a siotemen descrip-
g Ihe peliiner's Intaresi
in the folure use permits,
the remmons for pedifoners
opposition ko or supmori of
contining the Iulure use

and malling rﬂdrm ol the
pelibgrEs or Ui Inga: eoLa
!G? BT m!I s 2t

mmr

nmmnlh qnimm
The: hearing 1o ceview Fy.
Tuirie e Premll Nos. 69983
anc 938A3 will e conduct-
od porsbent :n the provi-
sk of SOCL <-4, 4625,
Lo ST IR A

les  OR

oM procedicey. sosty

T SDCL g sl

Tlus near,lrn i tovemi
i The- parmit

nﬂ
m‘:wnmm’ lh

R o
WM ¥-3 mw%m‘

heteat e durarooess
'ﬂn!s .ult' ‘hn foffaltet 1t
hay 2l be.
cislmn "zﬂ Board thay: be
meealed lo {w Qircult
Cow?®: ang iz Sinreme
:»’; PRAECn ikl by
W] I
of the T m%ig
Teikoe-
S o o o s
mm‘ Evilicorpad e ns
i e
et Rle Qronlng oatar

i




BEFORE THE WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

PETITION TO OPPOSE AND
CONTENT REQUEST FOR
TEMPORARY WATER PERMIT,
TO DELAY THE SCHEDULED
HEARING DATE, TO
SCHEDULE THE HEARING IN
RAPID CITY, AND IN THE
ALTERNATIVE TO REQUEST
A DECLARATORY RULING

IN RE: REQUEST OF MINERAL MOUNTAIN
RESOURCES FOR TEMPORARY PERMIT TO
USE PUBLIC WATERS

R i T P I N

COME NOW PETITIONERS A. GAY KINGMAN, STEVEN C. EMERY, JAMES
PICOTTE AND ROBIN ZEPHIER and submit this Petition to Oppose and Contest the pending
Request by Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc. (“MMR-SD”) of Suite 401-1195 West
Broadway, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, for a temporary water permit of up to 1.8
million gallons of public water from Rapid Creek and at a rate of approximately 200 gpm for
mining exploration near Rochford, South Dakota, upstream from Pactola Reservoir.

The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural
Resources (“DENR™), has by letter to FMG Engineering dated September 4, 2018, chosen to defer
issuance of the temporary permit and submitted the application to the Water Management Board
(“Board”) for action.

Petitioners request that the Board initiate a contested case concerning the Request of MMR-
SD; that the Board permit Petitioners and other interested parties to participate fully in the
proceedings; and that the Hearing on the Request be continued from October 4, 2018 in Pierre,

South Dakota, until a later date when it can be scheduled and accommodated in Rapid City, South

Dakota., containing the impacted community.



In the alternative, Petitioners request that the Board issue a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
S.D.C.L. § 1-26-15, that issuance of a temporary permit to use public waters for mineral
exploration under circumstances such as those present in this case would be arbitrary, capricious,
and contrary to the laws of the State of South Dakota.

In support of this Petitioner, Petitioners state as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

This action concerns a Request by MMR for a temporary permit to use public water from
Rapid Creek for mineral exploration near Rochford, South Dakota. MMR-SD intends to engage in
mineral exploration pursuant to an Exploration Notice of Intent (“EXNI") EXNI-427 that was
originally issued, in violation of law, to Mineral Mountain Resources Ltd. (“MMR-LTD™), a
foreign corporation that is not authorized to do business in this State and that was transferred, in
violation of law, from the foreign corporation to MMR-SD.

Petitioners submit that EXNI-427 is void and invalid and incapable of being transferred to
MMR-SD and that any mineral exploration undertaken pursuant to EXNI-427 is or would be
unlawfu). Petitioners submit that it would be unlawful for the Board to permit the use of public
waters for mineral exploration undertaken pursuant to an EXNI that is void, invalid, and
unlawfully transferred to MMR-SD.

Petitioners further submit that issuance of a temporary water permit for gold exploration in
the Black Hills is contrary to the public interest in that the proposed water use and gold exploration
will pollute or otherwise adversely affect the land, natural resources, and water in the Black Hills
and will pollute or otherwise adversely affect the flow of water in Rapid Creek, which feeds

Pactola Reservoir, which is the largest reservoir in the Black Hills and provides drinking water to



residents and persons who visit Rapid City, South Dakota, and the proposed water use and gold
exploration will cause noise and disruption and interfere with the solitude of the Black Hills.

Petitioners ask the Board to deny the Request for Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters.

PARTIES

Petitioner A. Gay Kingman is a member of the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe., She owns
property and resides in Rapid City, South Dakota. Her address is 1926 Stirling Street, Rapid City,
South Dakota 57702.

Petitioner Steven C. Emery is a member of the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe and a resident
of Rapid City, South Dakota. His address is 2120 Rena Place, Rapid City, South Dakota 57701.

Peti';ioner James Picotte is a member of the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe and a resident of
the Cheyenne River Indian Reservation in South Dakota. His address is P.O. Box 1101, Eagle
Butte, SD 57625.

Petitioner Robin Zephier is a member of the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe. He owns
property and resides in Rapid City, South Dakota. His address is 3020 Sunny Hill Circle, Rapid
City, 8D 57702.

Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc. (“MMR-SD”) is a domestic corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota. It is described as a subsidiary corporation
of Mineral Mountain Resources Ltd. (“MMR-LTD”), which is a foreign corporation organized
and existing under the laws of British Columbia, Canada. MMR-LTD does not, and at all times
relevant to this action did not, have a certificate of authority from the Office of the Secretary of

State to conduct business in South Dakota, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 47-1A-1501.



STATEMENT OF THE CASE

A. Mineral Exploration

MMR-LTD filed a Notice of Intent to Conduct Mineral Exploration Operation with DENR
on April 17, 2017. Through the Notice, MMR-LTD sought permission to drill exploratory holes
in an area of the Black Hills southeast of Rochford, South Dakota. The Notice anticipated twelve
(12) drill-hole locations with up to ten (10) holes being drilled at each location. It was also
anticipated that holes would be drilled to depths up to 4,000 feet.

In the Notice of Intent, MMR-LTD represented that it had the authority to conduct an
exploration operation on the lands described in the application. This is one of the requirements for
approval of an exploration operation. See S.D.C.L. § 45-6C-7(8). The representation, however,
was erroneous. MMR-LTD was not registered or qualified to do business in the State of South
Dakota and did not have authority to conducting an exploration operation on the lands described
in the application.

DENR approved the Notice on June 9, 2017, finding it to be “procedurally complete,”
while imposing twelve (12) restrictions on the Notice and the mineral operation authorized under
the Notice.

On October 10, 2017, DENR received an application to transfer Exploration Notice of
Intent, EXNI-427, from MMR-LTD to MMR-SD. The Board of Minerals and Environment held
a hearing on the application for transfer on January 18, 2018. According to the Board Minutes, at
the beginning of the hearing, Eric Holm, an Engineer from DENR, explained that: “The reason for
the transfer is that in reviewing EXNI-427, DENR discovered that Mineral Mountain Resources
Ltd. was not registered to do business in South Dakota. The company’s subsidiary, Mineral

Mountain Resources (SD), Inc., is registered to do business in the state.”



MMR-SD also explained at the hearing that the transfer was necessary because MMR-LTD
is not qualified to do business in South Dakota. The Board Minutes state:

Max Main [lawyer for MMR-SD and MMR-LTD)] stated that the transfer is needed
because it is a corporate organization decision; they want to transfer the EXNI to
the South Dakota entity. Regarding registration with the Secretary of State, Mr.
Main stated that he does not believe Mineral Mountain Resources Ltd. has qualified
to do business in the state of South Dakota, that is another reason the EXNI is being
transferred to Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc., which is registered with the
South Dakota Secretary of State and is qualified to do business in the state of South
Dakota.

Petitioners contend that EXNI-427 is void, invalid, and incapable of being transferred from
MMR-LTD to MMR-SD. The Supreme Court of the State of South Dakota has noted that the
business and contracts of a foreign corporation that does not have authority to transact business in
the State are void:

foreign corporations are prohibited from transacting business therein until they

have complied with the terms upon which permission is granted, and that contracts

in violation of a statute are void.

American Copying Co. v. Eureka Bazaar, 108 N.'W. 15, 16 (S.D. 1906) (citation omitted).

In American Copying Co., the court discussed with approval the case of Cincinnati Mutual
Health Assurance Co. v. Rosenthal, 55 111. 85 (1870), in which the court held that, under a statute
prohibiting foreign insurance companies from transacting business in the State without first
producing a certificate of authority from the auditor of the State:

a promissory note, given to an insurance company which had not complied with
the statute, was void, and could not be enforced .... When the Legislature
prohibits an act, or declares that it shall not be lawful to perform it, every rule
of interpretation must say that the Legislature intended to interpose its power to
prevent the act, and, as one of the means of its prevention, that the courts shall
hold it void. This is as manifest as if the statute had declared that it should be
void.

Id. at 18. See 36 AM. JUR. 2D FOREIGN CORPORATIONS § 253 (Feb. 2018) (discussing American

Copying Co. and noting that “[a] statute prohibiting a noncomplying corporation from suing in the



state courts on any contract is held by some courts to render the contract void and unenforceable
by the corporation even after it has complied with the statute™).
In Mandel Bros. v. Henry O'Neill, Inc., 69 F.2d 452 (8th Cir. 1934), the court held that,
under South Dakota law, the acts of a foreign corporation that has not complied with the statutory
prerequisites to do business in the State are void and unenforceable. The court affirmed the holding
of trial court:
That by reason of appellant’s failure to comply with the laws of South Dakota
relating to foreign corporations the promissory notes in suit were void and
unenforceable.

Id. at 454, See also id. at 457,

At the hearing on January 18, 2018, the Board of Minerals and Environment voted to
approve the transfer of EXNI-427 from MMR-LTD to MMR-SD. Petitioners contend that the
Board’s transfer of EXNI-427 to MMR-SD was improvident and contrary to law.

B. Temporary Water Permits

MMR-LTD applied for a Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters, which was granted on
May 2, 2017. This permit, issued by the Chief Engineer, granted MMR-LTD the right to withdraw
1,800,000 gallons of water from Rapid Creek for mineral exploration. The permit expired on
December 31, 2017.

A subsequent Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters was issued by the Chief Engineer
to MMR-SD on or about January 2, 2018. That permit expired on May 1, 2018.

MMR-SD applied for another Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters on or about April
5, 2018.

On April 17, 2018, the Pennington County Board of Commissioners passed a resolution to

request the State Water Management Board to conduct public hearings in Pennington County for



the potential issuance of any temporary or permanent water use permit by any Mineral Mining
Operation. In the resolution, the Pennington County Board of Commissioners stated:

[M]ost residents of Pennington County are provided drinking water through the
Rapid Creek Watershed, Pactola Lake and Deerfield Lake; and ...

clean drinking water for Pennington County residents is the highest use of water
from our Pennington County watersheds, including Rapid Creek, Pactola Lake and
Deerfield Lake; and ...

the Pennington County Board of Commissioners feels it is critical for the State
Water Management Board to conduct public hearing(s) where the people who may
be most affected are located prior to the issuance of any temporary or permanent
water use permit by any mineral mining operation, which could potentially impact
the drinking water supplies ...

On April 25, 2018, DENR reported that:

A number of requests have been received by DENR requesting that the Chief
Engineer either deny the application or defer issuance of the temporary permit to
the Water Management Board to allow for a public hearing by the
board. Administrative Rule of South Dakota 74:02:01:34 gives the authority to the
Chief Engineer to defer issuance of a temporary permit and present the application
to the Water Management Board for action. As requested, the Chief Engineer is
deferring the decision to the Board on this pending application. Therefore, the May
2 & 3, 2018, agenda of the Water Management Board includes an administrative
item requesting the Board to set a date and location to consider the temporary
permit application from Mineral Mountain Resources. The Chief Engineer will
suggest the Board set a hearing date in Rapid City, but the Board will make the
final decision on when and where to meet. If the Board sets the date and location,
a meeting room will be secured, and the public will be notified of the date, time,
and place of the Board meeting by posting the details on the DENR One-Stop
Public Notice webpage, on this webpage, and by press release.

On April 30, 2018, DENR reported that MMR-SD withdrew its Request for Temporary
Permit to Use Public Waters. It was reported that MMR-SD bought water from the City of Lead
and trucked the water to the exploration sites near Rochford.

On or about September 6, 2018, MMR-SD filed the present Request for a Temporary

Permit to Use Public Waters.



C. Interests of Petitioners

Petitioners are members of the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe and traditional Lakota
religious practitioners. The Black Hills are sacred to the Lakota, and Petitioners consider the Black
Hills and the land, water, and other natural resources in the Black Hills to be sacred. One or more
Petitioners participated in the recovery of a sacred site, P¢ Sla, that is near the gold exploration
area. All Petitioners pray, perform or participate in religious ceremonies, and receive divine
wisdom in the Black Hills in close proximity to the gold exploration area.

Petitioners consider the proposed water use and gold exploration by MMR-SD to be a
desecration of the sacred Black Hills. The proposed water use and gold exploration will interfere
with their ability to worship, perform and participate in ceremonies, and receive divine wisdom in
the Black Hills.

Petitioners allege that the proposed water use and gold exploration will harm the land,
natural resources, and water in the Black Hills, causes noise and disruption, and interferes with the
solitude of the Black Hills. The gold exploration already undertaken has damaged the physical
environment. Among other things, the U.S. Forest Service reports that MMR-SD caused damage
to Forest Service roads near Rochford and Pé Sla by the use of heavy vehicles or equipment. Many
of those roads are unpaved. The Forest Service required MMR-SD to halt its use of the roads until
they could be repaired. Petitioners use these roads.

Petitioners purchase or use municipal water from the City of Rapid City. They use the
water for domestic use, including drinking water. If the water is contaminated, they cannot use it.

Petitioners use Rapid Creek for recreational and spiritual purposes, including wading,
walking, fishing, photography, and prayer. If the water in Rapid Creek is contaminated, they

cannot use it for recreational or spiritual purposes.



Petitioners have an interest in protecting the land, natural resources, and water in the Black
Hills and the clean flow of water in Rapid Creek. They assert that the proposed water use and gold
exploration will pollute or otherwise adversely affect the land, natural resources, and water in the
Black Hills and will pollute or otherwise adversely affect the flow of water in Rapid Creek, which
feeds Pactola Reservoir, which is the largest reservoir in the Black Hills and which provides
drinking water to residents and persons who visit Rapid City, South Dakota.

EXNI-427 indicates that drill cuttings will be dispersed in the disturbed area during site
reclamation. Pyrite will likely occur in the drill cuttings. When pyrite is exposed to the atmosphere,
it oxidizes and generates sulfuric acid. If the cuttings are dispersed on the surface and not otherwise
properly treated, the presence of this acid will decrease the success of revegetation, thereby
potentially impacting surface water in the area via increased sediment yields and associated
sedimentation and mineralization of local streams. Leachate from the acidic cuttings may also
impact groundwater in the area.

[f contaminants are introduced into the environment during MMR-SD’s drilling operations,
these contaminants may impact all of the sources of water upon which Rapid City relies for its
municipal supplies and may pose a threat to all of the protected beneficial uses of water in Rapid
Creek, including the use of this water for domestic water supplies, cold water permanent fish life
propagation, wildlife propagation, stock watering, irrigation, immersion recreation, and limited-
contact recreation.

Petitioners” concerns are also corroborated by prior experience, While conducting mineral
exploration in South Dakota in 2013, MMR-LTD was issued a Notice of Violation from the DENR

on or about March 22, 2013, for causing an unauthorized discharge of drilling fluids to enter and



degrade the natural quality of the water in Battle Creek in connection with drilling operations near
Keystone in the Black Hills.

Further, the United States, the State of South Dakota, and the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe
were required to sue the Homestake Mining Company to stop the environmental pollution of Gold
Mine Creek, White Wood Creek, Cheyenne River and Missouri River by virtue of the mining
operations in Lead, South Dakota, in the Black Hills. White Wood Creek was a Super Fund Site
that required millions of dollars of clean-up and years of work. Livestock were killed, people’s
homes were polluted, and the water quality was degraded.

Petitioners do not want a similar situation to develop on Rapid Creek. These prior
experiences indicate that the State Water Management Board should have a public hearing in Rapid
City on any proposal for gold mining along Rapid City’s main source of drinking water.

Under South Dakota law, “[i]t is the responsibility of the state to ensure that ... [bjoth
during an after an exploration operation water and other natural resources are not endangered.”
S.D.C.L. § 45-6C-2(2).

If the Request for Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters is granted, Petitioners will suffer
the denia! of some claim of right, either of person or property, including but not limited to their
right to a ciean environment and a clean flow of water in Rapid Creek and Pactola Reservoir, for
their health and livelihood, and their right to enforcement of South Dakota laws prohibiting
unauthorized conduct by foreign corporations that are not registered or qualified to do business in

the State.

10



RELIEF REQUESTED
Petitioners seek a decision from the Board denying the Request for Temporary Permit to
Use Public Waters (“Request™) and declaring that approval of the Request would be arbitrary,
capricious, and contrary to law in that, among other things:

a. MMR-SD seeks to use public water for mineral exploration under EXNI-
427, which was transferred to MMR-SD from MMR-LTD;

b. EXNI-427 is void and invalid and was incapable of being transferred
because it was issued to MMR-LTD, a foreign corporation organized and existing under
the laws of British Columbia, Canada, and that corporation did not, and does not, have a
certificate of authority from the Office of the Secretary of State to transact business in the
State of South Dakota, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 47-1A-1501, and was not, and is not, eligible
to file a notice of intent to conduct a mineral exploration operation (or an application for
the transfer of an exploration notice of intent (“EXNI™)) or to receive permission to engage
in mineral exploration in South Dakota, under S.D.C.L. ch. 45-6C or otherwise; and

c. EXNI-427 is void and invalid and was incapable of being transferred
because it was issued to MMR-LTD based on erroneous information and the erroneous
premise submitted by MMR-LTD that it had the authogity to conduct an exploration
operation in South Dakota; and

d. EXNI-427 is void and invalid and was incapable of being transferred
because 1t did not comply with the requirements of 8.D.C.L. ch. 45-6C in that, among other
things, MMR-LTD did not have “the authority to conduct an exploration operation on the

lands described” in the applications, as required by S.D.C.L. § 45-6C-7; and

11



e. EXNI-427 could not be transferred pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 45-6C-53,
because the mineral exploration operation was not in compliance, or capable of being
brought into compliance, with all applicable local, state, and federal laws pertaining to the
operation before the purported transfer of the EXNI because MMR-LTD did not, and does
not, have a certificate of authority from the Office of the Secretary of State to transact
business in the State of South Dakota, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 47-1A-1501, and was not,
and is not, eligible to file a notice of intent to conduct a mineral expioration operation (or
an application for the transfer of an EXNI) or to receive permission to engage in mineral
exploration in South Dakota, under 8.D.C.L. ch. 45-6C or otherwise, and because the EXNI
is otherwise void, invalid, and incapable of being transferred for the reasons set forth
herein; and

f. Approval of the Request would be harmful to the environment and natural
resources and contrary to the public interest.

In the alternative, Petitioners seek a declaratory ruling that the Board may not approve a
request or a temporary permit to use public waters if:

a. The request for a temporary permit to use public waters is for mineral
exploration under an EXNI that was improvidently issued to a foreign corporation that did
not, and does not, have a certificate of authority from the Office of the Secretary of State
authority to transact business in the State of South Dakota, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 47-1A-
1501, and was not, and is not, eligible to file a notice of intent to conduct a mineral
exploration operation (or an application for the transfer of an EXNI) or to receive
permission to engage in mineral exploration in South Dakota, under S.D.C.L. ch. 45-6C or

otherwise;

12



b. The request for a temporary permit to use public waters is for mineral
exploration under an EXNI that is void and invalid and incapable of being transferred
because it was improvidently issued to a foreign corporation based on erroneous
information and an erroneous premise submitted by the corporation that it had the authority
to conduct an exploration operation in South Dakota;

C. The request for a temporary permit to use public waters is for mineral
exploration under an EXNI that is void and invalid and incapable of being transferred
because it did not comply with the requirements of §.D.C.L. ch. 45-6C in that, among other
things, the corporation to which the EXNI was originally issued (or transferred) did not
have “the authority to conduct an exploration operation on the lands described™ in the
application, as required by S.D.C.L. § 45-6C-7; and/or

d. The request for a temporary permit to use public waters is for mineral
exploration under an EXNI that is void and invalid and incapable of being transferred
because it was improvidently transferred because the mineral exploration operation was
not in compliance, or capable of being brought into compliance, with all applicable local,
state, and federal laws pertaining to the operation before the transfer of the EXNI because
the EXNI was issued to a foreign corporation that did not, and does not, have a certificate
of authority from the Office of the Secretary of State authority to transact business in the
State of South Dakota, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 47-1A-1501; and was not, and is not, eligible
to file a notice of intent to conduct a mineral exploration operation (or an application for
the transfer of an EXNI) or to receive permission to engage in mineral exploration in South
Dakota, under §.D.C.L. ch. 45-6C or otherwise, and because the EXNI is otherwise void,

invalid, and incapable of being transferred for the reasons set forth herein.

13



The Board has jurisdiction to hold a contested case hearing in this matter pursuant to
S.D.C.L. ch. 1-26 and § 1-26-27. The Board has jurisdiction to issue a declaratory ruling pursuant
to S.D.C.L. ch. 1-26 and S.D.C.L. § 1-26-15.

Because the Board requested a hearing in this matter, the provisions of S.D.C.L. ch. 1-26
concerning contested cases apply, as dictated by to 8.D.C.L. § 1-26-27, and the Board should treat
this matter as a contested case, allowing for intervention and full participation by Petitioners and
others who have an interest in the matter. The term “contested case” is defined as “a proceeding,
including ... licensing, in which the legal rights, duties, or privileges of a party are required by law
to be determined by an agency having an opportunity for hearing ....” S.D.CL. § 1-26-1(2).
$.D.C.L. § 1-26-27 provides that: “When the grant, denial, or renewal of a license is required to
be preceded by notice and opportunity for hearing, or an applicant, a party or an agency requests
a hearing, the provisions of this chapter concerning contested cases apply. The term “license” is
defined as “the whole or part of any agency permit, certificate, approval, registration, charter, or
similar form of permission required by law.” 8.D.C.L. § 1-26-1(4). DENR should treat the Request
as a contested case. All of the elements of a contested case are satisfied.

Petitioners certify that on October 3, 2018, they caused true and accurate copies of this
Petition to be served, by U.S. mail, facsimile, and electronic mail upon the following:

Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc.

STE 401 - 1195 W. Broadway

Vancouver, BC V6H 3X5 Canada

Facsimile: (604) 714-1119

Attorneys:

Matthew E. Naasz

Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, LLP
506 Sixth Street

P.O. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709

Facsimile: (605) 342-9503
Email: mnaasz{@gpna.com

14



South Dakota Water Management Board

Joe Foss Building

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Facsimile: (605) 773-4068

Email: bandc@state.sd.us; DENRINTERNET@state.sd.us; Steven.Blair@state.sd.us

WHEREFORE, Petitioners request that the Board initiate a contested case concerning the
Request, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 1-26-27, delay the date of the scheduled hearing, schedule the
hearing in Rapid City, South Dakota, and deny the Request, and in the alternative, issue a
declaratory ruling, pursuant to S.D.C.L. § 1-26-15, and declare that approval of a request for a

temporary permit to use public waters under the present circumstances would be arbitrary,

capricious, and contrary to law.
Dated: October 3, 2018

A. GAY KINGMAN
STEVEN C. EMERY
JAMES PICOTTE
ROBIN ZEPHIER

By:

Steven J. Gunh;'SD\Bér No. 3284
P.O. Box 16084

St. Louis, MO 63105

Telephone: (314) 920-9129
Facsimile: (800) 520-8341

Email: sjgunn@wulaw.wustl.edu

/s/ Mark C. Van Norman
Mark C. Van Norman, Esq., SD Bar No. 2686
1731 Harmony Heights # 305
Rapid City, SD 57702
Telephone: (202) 641-7596
Email: mevnconsulting@gmail.com

Attorneys for Petitioners

15



RECEIVED
NOV 2 1 2018

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

PETITION FOR DECLARATORY
RULING THAT ISSUANCE OF A
TEMPORARY PERMIT TO USE

PUBLIC WATERS FOR MINERAL MINERAL MOUNTAIN
EXPLORATION UNDER RESOURCES, INC.’S PETITION IN
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES OPPOSITION AND REQUEST FOR
WOULD BE ARBITRARY, AUTOMATIC DELAY OF

CAPRICIOUS, AND CONTRARY
TO THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF SOUTH DAKOTA

DECEMBER §, 2018, HEARING

R . " N N N N N S

COMES NOW, Mineral Mountain Resources, Inc., by and through its attorney, Matthew
E. Naasz of Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, and enters its opposition to the Petition for
Declaratory Ruling that Issnance of a Temporary Permit to Use Public Waters for Mineral
Exploration under Certain Circumstances would be Arbitrary, Capricious, and Contrary to the
Laws of the State of South Dakota and respectfully requests an automatic delay of the December
5, 2018, hearing pursuant to the notice of hearing filed herein.

Petitioners A. Gay Kingman, Steven C. Emery, James Picotte, and Robin Zephier
(“Petitioners”) have filed a Petition for a Declaratory Ruling that Issuance of a Temporary Permit
to Use Public Waters for Mineral Exploration under Certain Circumstances would be Arbitrary,
Capricious, and Contrary to the Laws of the State of South Dakota. The caption of the pleading
filed by Petitioners indicates that this was filed in the Request of Mineral Mountain Resources
for Temporary Permit To Use Public Waters. Mineral Mountain therefore believes that it is
already a party to this matter. To put any doubt aside, however, Mineral Mountain hereby

formally petitions in opposition to the requested petition for declaratory ruling. Mineral



Mountain has an obvious interest in the temporary water permit issued to it by this Board, and
opposes any request for declaratory ruling that may impact that permit, or any future permit
applied for by Mineral Mountain Resources.

Mineral Mountain Resources (SD) Inc. makes a request for the automatic extension and
invokes the automatic delay of the December 5, 2018, hearing pursuant to the Notice of Hearing
on Petition for a Declaratory Ruling as the notice indicates that the hearing date will be

automatically extended upon request of any party if filed by November 26, 2018.

Dated: November 21, 2018.

ATTORNEYS FOR MINERAL MOUNTAIN
RESOURCES, INC.

By:. /s/ Matthew E. Naasz

Matthew E. Naasz

506 Sixth Street

P.0. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709
Telephone: (605) 342-1078
Telefax: (605)342-9503
E-mail: mnaasz{@gpna.com



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify on November 21, 2018, a true and correct copy of MINERAL
MOUNTAIN RESOURCES INC.’S PETITION IN OPPOSITION AND REQUEST FOR
AUTOMATIC DELAY OF DECEMBER §5, 2018, HEARING was served upon the following
individuals in the manner set forth below:

Steven J. Gunn
sjgunn@wulaw.wustl.edu
P.O. Box 16084

St. Louis, MO 63105

Mark C. Van Norman
mevnconsulting@gmail.com
1731 Harmony Heights, #305
Rapid City, SD 57702

South Dakota Water Management Board
DENRINTERNET @state.sd.us
Eric.gronlund@state.sd.us

Joe Foss Building

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

By: /s/ Matthew E, Naasz

Matthew E. Naasz



W 267/2018 12:16 #174 P_.O01/004

RECEIVED

NOV 2 6 2018
BEFORE THE WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD OF THE WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN RE: REQUEST OF MINERAL MOUNTAIN ) PETITION TO BECOME A PARTY,
RESOURCES FOR TEMPORARY WATER PERMIT ) TO SCHEDULE THE HEARING IN RAPID CITY,
TO USE PUBLIC WATERS ) AND TO SUPPORT THE REQUEST

) FOR A DECLARATORY RULING

COMES NOW PETITIONER LILIAS C. JARDING, Ph.D., and submits this Petition to Join the
Contested Case and Participate Fully in the Board's proceedings on this matter and to support the
Request for a Declaratory Ruling by Petitioners A. Gay Kingman, Steven C. Emery, James Picotte, and

Robin Zephier.

Petitioner requests that the Hearing on the Request be scheduled and accommodated in Rapid

City, South Dakota, containing the impacted community.

Petitioner supports the request by Petitioners Kingman, Emery, Picotte, and Zephier that the
Board issue a declaratory ruling, pursuant to $.D.C.L. §1-26-15, and believes that issuance of a
temporary permit to use public waters for mineral exploration under circumstances such as those
present in this case would be arbitrary, capricious, and contrary to the laws of the State of South

Dakota.

Petitioner Lilias C. Jarding owns property and resides in Rapid City, South Dakota. Her address is
418 North 44 Street, Rapid City, South Dakota 57702. Petitioner alleges that the proposed water use
and gold exploration will harm the land, natural resources, and water in the Black Rills, cause noise and
disruption, and interfere with the solitude of the Black Hills. The gold exploration already undertaken

has damaged the physical environment.

Petitioner purchases and uses municipal water from the City of Rapid City. She uses the water
for domestic use, including drinking water. If the water is contaminated, she cannot use it. Petitioner
uses Rapid Creek for recreational purposes. If the water in Rapid Creek is contaminated, she cannot use

it for recreational purposes.



11/26/2018 12:17 H17T 4 P.OOZIOO{_&

Petitioner has an interest in protecting the iand, natural resaurces, and water in the Black Hills
and in the clean flow of water in Rapid Creek and its connected groundwater. She asserts that the
proposed water use and gold exploration will pollute or otherwise adversely affect the land, natural
resources, and water in the Black Hills and will pollute or otherwise adversely affect the flow of water in
Rapid Creek and its connected groundwater, impacted waters would include Pactola Reservoir, the
Madison aquifer, and the Minnelusa aquifer. Impacted uses would include ali of the sources of water
upan which Rapid City relies and' protected beneficial uses of Rapid Creek, such as fish and wildlife
propagation, stock watering, domestic use, immersion recreation, irrigation, and fimited-contact

recreation.

Petitioner agrees with the characterization of other damages due to drill cuttings by Petitioners
Kingman, Emery, Picotte, and Zephier. South Dakota goid activities have led to damages to the
environment, natural resources, and water sufficient to the creation of two Superfund sites: the
Homestake Mining and Brohm Mining projects. Petitioner does not want a similar situation to develop

on Rapid Creek or Castle Creek.

Petitioner agrees with Petitioners Ki ngman, Emery, Pi;:otte, and Zephier that Exploration Notice
of Intent (EXNI) 427 was issued in violation of state law to a foreign corporation that is not authorized to
do business in South Dakota. This means that any exploration undertaken pursuant to EXNI-417 is alse
unlawful, and that it is unlawful for the Board to permit the use of public waters for mineral exploration

under this EXNI.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner requests that the Hearing on the Request be scheduled and
accommodated in Rapid City, South Dakota, containing the im pacted community. In the alternative,
Petitioner supports the request by Petitioners Kingman, Emery, Picotte, and Zephier that the Board issue
a declaratory ruling, pursuant to S.D.C.L. §1-26-15, and believes that issuance of a temporary permit to
use public waters for mineral exploration under circumstances such as those present In this case would

be arbitrary, capricious, and contrary to the laws of the State of South Dakota.

Petitioner certifies that on November 26, 2018, she caused true and accurate copies of this

Petition to be served by U.S. Malil, facsimile and/or electronic mail upon the following:

Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), inc.
Ste. 401 ~1195 W. Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6H 3X5 Canada
Facsimile: 604-714-1119

14



From:
r

11/26/2018 12:18

And through their Attorneys:

Matthew E. Naasz

Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, LLP
506 Sixth Street

P.O. Box 8054

Rapid City, SD 57709

Facsimile: 605-342-9503

E-mail: mnaasz@gpna.com

South Dakota Water Management Board

loe Foss Building

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, S.D. 57501

Facsimile: 605-773-4068

E-mail: bandc@state.sd.us; DENRINTERNET @state.sd.us: Steven. Blair@state.sd.us

Chief Engineer

Water Rights Program

Foss Building

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

E-mail: DENRINTERNET @state.sd.us ATTN: Chief Engineer

A. Gaye Kingman, Petitioner
1926 Stirling St.
Rapid City, SD 57702

Steven C. Emery, Petitioner
2120 Rena Place
Rapid City, SD 57701

James Picotte, Petitioner
P.O. Box 1101
Eagle Butte, SD 57625

Robin Zephier, Petitioner
3020 Sunny Hill Circle
Rapid City, SD 57702

And Through their Attorneys:

Steven i Gunn

P.O. Box 16084

5t. Louis, MO 63105
Facsimile: 800-520-8341

E-mail: slgunn@wutaw.wustl.edu

#174 P.O03/004



rrom:

Mark C. Van Norman, Esq.

1731 Harmony Heights, #305

Rapid City, SD 57702

E-mail: mevnconsulting@gmail.com

Dated: November 26, 2018

éﬂﬂ«%www

Lilias C. Jardief, Ph.D.
418 N. 44" Street, Rapid City, SD 57702
Telephone: 605-787-2872

11/26/2018 12:18

#174 P.00CA4/00<



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN RE: REQUEST OF MINERAL MOUNTAIN ) ORDER REGARDING
RESOURCES FOR TEMPORARY PERMIT TO ) PETITIONERS’ AND
USE PUBLIC WATERS ) INTERVENOR’S

) REQUEST TO

) RELOCATE THE

) HEARING

A telephone conference was held at 11:00 a.m., central time, February 5, 2019, to
consider the request by intervener Dr. Lilias Jarding that the matter be heard in Rapid City, South
Dakota rather than the currently scheduled location of Pierre, South Dakota on March 6, 2019.

Participating in the conference was Dr. Jarding; Petitioners Steven J. Gunn and Mark C,
Van Norman; DENR personnel: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer; Eric Gronlund, Water Rights
Program; Ann Mines Bailey, attorney for DENR; Water Management Board Attorney, David
McVey; and Water Management Board designated Hearing Officer, Rodney Freeman, Jr.

Dr. Jarding’s request for the Rapid City location was based largely upon the public and
media attention and participation since Rapid City is much closer to the impacted area than
Pierre as well as providing information to the public and the impacted community.

Petitioners Gunn and Van Norman also agreed and joined in the request for the Rapid
City location.

DENR took no position on the request, but did indicate that for the March 6, 2019 Water
Board meeting, there were three possible water permits for consideration; therc was a US Fish
and Wildlife permit scheduled; there were future use permits to be considered and at least 150
irrigation questionnaire violations to be considered by the board. Perhaps most significantly, in
addition to the logistics, expense and burden placed on the DENR staff, was the fact that if Rapid
City 18 chosen as the location, DENR would not be able to live stream the hearing so that the
hearing could be viewed by citizens not only in the impacted community, but throughout the
state.

Based upon the matters presented, and with due consideration, the hearing officer finds:

¢ To move the hearing would increase in the expense and burden on the DENR; and

» the logistics involved in moving the meeting from its scheduled location in Pierre,
South Dakota, would be complicated and involve finding space, meeting the
travel needs of DENR and Attorney General staff and other miscellaneous
concerns; and

e the public at large would be denied an opportunity to view the hearing through



live steaming capability.

NOW THEREFORE, the requests to relocate the hearing to Rapid City, South Dakota are
hereby DENIED. The location for the hearing will remain in Pierre, South Dakota.

Dated this 6" day of February, 2019.

By: 7
Rodney Freeman, Jr. a

Its:  Water Management Board Hearing
Officer




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

. denr.sd.gov
CheATFACES, GReATPLACES February 8, 2019
NOTICE
TO: Steven J Gunn Mark C Van Norman
PO Box 16084 1731 Harmony Heights # 305
St. Louis MO 63105 Rapid City SD 57702
Matthew E Naasz Lilias C Jarding PhD
Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson, Ashmore LLP 418 North 44™ Street
506 Sixth Street Rapid City SD 57702

PO Box 8045
Rapid City SD 57701

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engingey) "

SUBJECT:  Scheduling Hearing on Petition for Declaratory Ruling that Issuance of a Temporary
Permit to Use Public Waters for Mineral Exploration under Certain Circumstances
would be Arbitrary, Capricious and Contrary to the Laws of the State Of South Dakota

A petition of opposition and a petition in support of the declaratory ruling request in regard to the
above subject matter were filed in response to the public notice. The December 5, 2018, hearing was
postponed as requested by an intervenor and this notice reschedules the hearing before the Water
Management Board for March 6, 2019.

The petitioner and an intervenor requested the location of the hearing be Rapid City, South Dakota.
The Water Management Board Hearing Officer held a prehearing conference call on February 5, 2019
to consider the request. Hearing Officer Rodney Freeman issued an order denying the petitioners’ and
intervenor’s request to relocate the hearing on the petition for declaratory ruling to Rapid City, South
Dakota. Enclosed is the order.

The Water Management Board will conduct a hearing to consider the petition for declaratory
ruling at 11:00 AM on Wednesday, March 6, 2019, at the Floyd Matthew Training Center, Joe
Foss Building, 523 E. Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD. The agenda time is an estimate.

Applicable provisions of the notice of hearing published in the Aberdeen American News, Capital
Journal, Argus Leader and Rapid City Journal on either November 14 or 15, 2018, still apply.



Enclosed is a copy of the petition for declaratory ruling, affidavits of publication, and the petitions
filed in this matter. These documents, subsequent filings and other information may be obtained on
DENR’s website at https://denr.sd.gov/contested.aspx. State law directs the Chief Engineer to provide
Water Management Board members with a copy of all pleadings including petitions for each
proceeding. The information being provided to you is also being sent to the Board members in
advance of the hearing.

Questions regarding the hearing process may be directed to Ann Mines Bailey at (605) 773-3215 or
Ann MinesBailey(@state.sd.us.

Enclosures

c! Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION DENR’S
FOR DECLARATORY RULING PREHEARING
REGARDING THE ISSUANCE OF A BRIEF

TEMPORARY PERMIT TO USE
PUBLIC WATERS FOR MINERAL
EXPLORATION UNDER CERTAIN
CIRCUMSTANCES.

BACKGROUND
At the October 4, 2018 meeting of the Water Management Board, the

Board reviewed a request for a temporary permit for use of public water under
SDCL § 46-5-40.1 by Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc. Mineral Mountain
sought a temporary permit for the use-in drilling in its mineral exploration
operation. A number of petitions seeking to convert the matter from an agenda
item into a contested case proceeding were received. One of those petitions
was on behalf of A. Gay Kingman, Steven C. Emery, James Picotte, and Robin
Zephier. These Petitioners, represented by Steven J. Gunn and Mark C. Van
Norman, presented their email the evening of October 3, 2018.. In their
petition, théy assert that Mineral Mountain lacks the proper authority to
conduct mineral exploration as it is their position that Mineral Mountain’s

Exploration Notice of Intent (EXNI)! is invalid. At the meeting the next day, the

! An EXNI is required to be filed pursuant to SDCL § 45-6C-6 when any
individual wishes to conduct an exploration operation. Such notices may be
(continued . . )



Board denied the requests to proceed as a contested case. After reviewing the
application and asking questions regafding the water availability and potential
impacts to existing rights, the Board granted Mineral Mountain’s request for a
temporary p'ermit.2 That permit expired, pursuant to statute, on December 31,
2018.

After the hearing, it was noticed‘that the petition filed by Mr. Gunn and
Mr. Van Norman on behalf of their clients included “in the alternative to
request a declaratory ruling.” Unfortunately, neither Mr. Gunn, Mr. Van
Norman, nor any of their clients appeared at the hearing to speak as to their
petition and request. Nor was the reqﬁcst for a declaratory ruling noticed by
counsel for Water Rights, Mineral Mountain or the Board. As a result, the
Board did not rule upon the request for declaratory ruling.

Thus, currently pending before the Board is Petitioners’ request, in lieu
of making the temporary permit a contested case proceeding, that the Board
make a general declaration that it may not issue a temporary permit to an

entity if its EXNI was improperly issued or transferred, or is void or invalid, or

(...continued)
transferred pursuant to SDCL § 45-6C-53 and are overseen by the Board of
Minerals and Environment.

2 The temporary permit was granted pursuant to SDCL § 46-5-40.1. The
temporary permit, which expired December 31, 2018, allowed Mineral
Mountain to use up to 880,000 gallons at a peak pump rate of 200 gallons per
minute and a daily rate of 10,000 gallons from Rapid Creek. Mineral Mountain
was required to meter and report its usage on a monthly basis, Mineral
Mountain did not divert any water under that permit.



if a mineral exploration operation is not in compliance or capable of being
brought into compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws.
PERTINENT STATUTES AND RULES
To assist the Board and provide ease of reference, counsel provides the
following statutes:
A. Temporary Permits
46-5-40.1. Temporary permits for use of public water for construction, testing, or

drilling purposes--Term of permit-Qualifications and limitations.

The Water Management Board may promulgate rules to authorize the chief
engineer to issue temporary permits for the use of public water for
construction, testing, or drilling purposes. No temporary permit is valid after
December thirty-one of the year in which the permit is issued. No temporary
permit may be issued if the permit interferes with or adversely affects prior
appropriations or vested rights. A temporary permit shall contain
qualifications and limitations necessary to protect the public interest. The
issuance of a temporary permit is permission to use public water on a
temporary basis and does not grant any water rights.

74:02:01:33. Information required for temporary permits.

A te'mporary permit must contain the following information:

(1)  Name and address of the water user;

(2)  Project or projects on which water will be used;

(3)  Source of water;

(4)  Location of the water diversion points;

(5)  Maximum total amount of water to be used (in gallons);
(6) Maximum daily withdrawal rate (in gallons);

(7) Date after which water use can begin;

(8)  Date when water use will cease;’

(9)  Date of issuance of the permit; and
(10) Any qualifications thought necessary by the chief engineer.



B. Exploration Notice of Intent (EXNI)

45-6C-6. Notice of intent to conduct exploration operation--Items comprising
notice.

Any person desiring to conduct an exploration operation shall file with the
Department of Environment and Natural Resources a notice of intent to
conduct an exploration operation on a form approved by the Board of Minerals
and Environment. Each notice of intent shall be limited to sixteen contiguous
townships. :

The notice of intent shall include the following:

(1) A notice form pursuant to § 45-6C-7;

(2) A plan of reclamation pursuant to § 45-6C-8;
(3) A map pursuant to § 45-6C-9; and

(4) A fee pursuant to § 45-6C-17.

C. Authority of Board of Minerals and Environment

45-6C-47. Jurisdiction and authority of board--Employment of personnel--Legal
services provided by attorney general.

The Board of Minerals and Environment shall carry out and administer the
provisions of this chapter. The board has jurisdiction and authority over all
persons and property, public and private, necessary to enforce the provisions of
this chapter. The Department of Environment and Natural Resources may
employ agents, employees, and consultants, permanent and temporary, as it
may require and shall determine their qualifications, duties, and

compensation. The board may call upon the attorney general of the state for
such legal services as it may require.

D.  Authority of Water Management Board
46-2-9. Powers, functions, and duties of board.

The Water Management Board, created in § 1-40-15, may perform all the
duties and carry out all the functions assigned to it by law and shall have
general supervision of the waters of the state, including measuremert,
appropriation, and distribution thereof, and may exercise any powers,
functions, and duties as the Legislature may provide.



46-2-11. Regulatory authority of board.

The Water Management Board shall regulate and control the development,
conservation, and allocation of the right to use the waters of the state
according to the principles of beneficial use and priority of appropriation
established by this title. The board may require reports and other information
as it may deem advisable from all claimants or holders of any water permits or
right.

E. Declaratory Rulings
74:02:01:46. Request to board for declaratory ruling -- Petition contents.

A person may request the water management board to issue a decision
on the applicability of a statutory provision, rule, or order pertaining to a
submitted factual situation within the board's jurisdiction by submitting
a petition containing the following information:

(1)  The authority by which the petition is presented;

(2} The name of the person, agency, or groups submitting the petition;
(3) The requested action and reasons for the action; and

(4) The signature of the person or the authorization of the group or
agency making the petition. '

74:02:01:48. Petitioner to notify all affected persons.

The petitioner shall serve a copy of the petition upon all known persons whose
pecuniary interests would be directly and immediately affected by a declaratory
ruling on the petition. Proof of such service shall be filed with the board with
the petition. All such parties shall be notified by the chief engineer at least 15
days before the petition is scheduled to be heard. In addition, the petitioner
shall publish a notice of hearing describing the contents of the petition
pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-4(1) to 46-2A-4(10), as applicable, and SDCL 1-26-17.

1-26-17. Contents of notice in contested cases. The notice shall include:

(1) A statement of the time, place, and nature of the hearing;

(2} A statement of the legal authority and jurisdiction under which the
hearing is to be held; _

(3) A reference to the particular sections of the statutes and rules
involved;

(4) A short and plain statement of the matters asserted. If the agency
or other party is unable to state the matters in detail at the time the



notice is served, the initial notice may be limited to a statement of the
issues involved. Thereafter upon application a more definite and detailed
statement shall be furnished;

(5) A statement of any action authorized by law, which may affect the
parties, as a result of any decision made at the hearing, whether it be the
revocation of a license, the assessment of a fine or other effect;

(6) A statement that the hearing is an adversary proceeding and that a
party has the right at the hearing, to be present, to be represented by a
lawyer, and that these and other due process rights will be forfeited if
they are not exercised at the hearing;

(7)  Except in contested cases before the Public Utilities Commission, a
statement that if the amount in controversy exceeds two thousand five
hundred dollars or if a property right may be terminated, any party to
the contested case may require the agency to use the Office of Hearing
Examiners by giving notice of the request to the agency no later than ten
days after service of a notice of hearing issued pursuant to § 1-26-17;

(8) A statement that the decision based on the hearing may be
appealed to the circuit court and the State Supreme Court as provided by
law,

DISCUSSION

South Dakota Administrative Rule 74:02:01:46 requires that a petition
for declaratory ruling must include the submission of a factual situation within
the Board’s jurisdiction. The facts submitted within this petition indicate that
project for which Mineral Mountain sought and obtained a temporary permit
for use of public water was based upon an EXNI which Petitioners believe to be
void. There is no indication that the EXNI has been declared void by either the
Board of Minerals and Environment, who has authority over mining operations,
or a court of competent jurisdiction. Rather, it appears that Petitioners are
requesting fhe Board to either assume that the EXNI is void or invalid or to
actually rule whether the EXNI is valid. To the extent that Petitioners seek the
Board to rule that Mineral Mountain’s EXNI is invalid, the Board lacks

jurisdiction., See SDCL § 45-6C-47. Furthermore, if Petitioners are seeking to

6



collaterally attack the temporary permit issued to Mineral Mountain, the
matter is moot. The temporary permit expired on December 31, 2018,
Moreover, aﬁ attempt to bar a future temporary permit is not ripe as there is no
application currently pending.

Second, to the extent that Petitic.:)ners seek a general declaratory ruling,
they have failed to submit a factual situation upon which the Board may rely
for ruling. Nonetheless, the Chief Engineer would urge the Board to declare
that an individual or entity is not required to obtain all pertinent local, state, or
federal permits prior to applying for ar;d obtaining a temporary water permit.
There are no requirements in statute or rule that an entity must have all .
permits in place prior to seeking a temporary permit for the use of water. See
SDCL § 46-5-40.1 and ARSD 74:02:01:33. Moreover, nothing in statute
prescribes the order in which permits must be obtained. Rather, SDCL
§ 46-5-40.1 requires the Chief Engineer or the Board to look to the availability
of water and to ensure the protection of prior appropriations and vested rights.
This Board is aware that it is commonplace for an entity or individual to seek a
temporary permit or a regular water permit as part of a project that requires
multiple pérmits. This Board has never required proof that the othelr permits
are in place prior to considering an application for a water permit.

Equally as concerning as the invitation to apply a requirement which
does not exist in statute or rule, is this petition’s invitation to the Board to
engage in determining the validity of EXNIs. Such decisions are not within the

purview of this Board. See SDCL § 1-40-19. Rather, the administration and



regulation o‘f mining operations is overseen by the Board of Minerals and
Environment. See SDCL § 45-6C-7. As such, the validity of EXNIs fall under
the jurisdiction of the Board of Minerais and Environment or the courts where
appropriate.

It is tI'IC position of the Chief Engineer that, notwithstanding the
procedural grounds whereby this petition should be dismissed, the Board i
should rule that it is not a prerequisité to have obtained all other requisite
permits from other local, state, and federal agencies before applying for and

receiving a temporary water permit,

Dated this 14th day of February 2019.

Assistant Attorney General
1302 East Highway 14, Ste. 1
Pierre, SD 57301
Telephone: (605} 773-3215

Counsel for Water Rights Program, DENR



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that true and correct copies of the
DENR’S Prehearing Brief in the above matter were served by U.S. mail, first
class, postage prepaid, upon the following on this 14th day of February 2019:

Steven J. Gunn Chad Comes
P.O. Box 16084 ‘ 116 West Center Street
St. Louis, MO 63105 Madison, SD 57042
Matthew E. Naasz Tim Bjork
Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson, Ashmore LLP 223 Enchantment Drive
506 Sixth Street Rapid City, SD- 57701
P.O. Box 8045
Rapid City, SD 57701 Jim Hutmacher
: 802 East 7th Street

Mark C. Van Norman Oacoma, SD 57365
1731 Harmony Heights Lane, Apt. 305
Rapid City, SD 57702 Leo Holzbauer

o P.O. Box 64
Lilias C. Jarding, PhD Delmont, SD 57330
418 North 44th Street
Rapid City, SD 57702 Peggy Dixon

' 3311 Hogan Court

David M. McVey Rapid City, SD 57702
Assistant Attorney General
1302 East Highway 14, Ste. 1 Everett Hoyt
Pierre, SD 57501 4422 Carriage Hills Drive
Hand-delivered Rapid City, SD 57702

And on the same date, the original was filed with:

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
DENR Water Rights Program

Joe Foss Building

523 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

ines B
Assistant Attorney General



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA}
COUNTY OF BROWN}

()(,f '\"([f QC’H NG being duly sworn, on his/her oath says: That
the AMERICAN NEWS isJa daily newspaper of gencral circulation, printed and
published in Aberdeen, Brown County, South Dakota, by the Aberdeen News
Company, a corporation, and has been such 2 newspaper during the times hereinafter
mentioned; That affiant is an employee and principal clerk of said publisher and has
personal knowiedge of all facts stated in this affidavit; That the advertisement

hmed’%%fwf H 577957
\/7(%/&“( p) M%m M1 ié&ﬁxw

a printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was printed and published in the regular
and entire issue of said newspaper, and not in a supp]cmcnt thereof, once each

(Il ey for / successive _ .
The first publication being made on the /<N day of u A 2018
The second publication being made on the day of , 2018.
The third publication being made on the day of L2018,
The fourth publication being made on the day of , 2018,
The fiRth publication being made on the day of , 2018.
The sixth publication being made on the day of ,2018;

That said newspaper is & legal newspaper published five days or more each week;
with a bona fide ecirculation of more than two hundred copies daily; published in the
English lenguage within the said county of Brown for more than one year prior to the
first publication of said notice; and printed in whole in an office maintained at the
place of publication of said newspaper; That the whale amount of the fee paid for the
publication of the annexed notice is s/ ‘Bg & , which insures solely
to the benefit of said publisher; That no agreement or understanding for a division
thereof had been made with any other person; and That no part thereof has been
agreed to be paid to any person whomsoever,

// ; c 7"7,‘/4/‘—‘/)(

Subscribed and sworn to before me thls 4 4/ day of éz/(i 7. , 2018,
Daily Circulation ////',- A0

FinY
WV\L( M%\J Notary Publie, Brown County,
~f

My commission expires ____March 20, 2019 A *015 P ‘:“.‘«‘\e\ﬁ-, &




Mo sesn
[Novembser 14, 2018 - 1T}

NOTICE OF HEARING ON
PETITION FOR A PECLARATORY
RULING THAY IBBUANCE OF A
TEMPORARY PERMIT TO USE
;PUBLICWATERS FOR

CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES
- WOULD BE ARBITRARY,
‘GAPRICIOUS, AND CONTRARY
TO THELAWS OF YHE STATE:
OF SOUTH DAKOTA.

Notice is given that a petition for declar-
atory ruling has baen fied with the Water
Management Boerd pursuant to South
Dakota Codifed Law- {SDCL) 1-26-15,
SDCI. 48-2-5(4) and Administrative Fule
of South Dakota (ARSD} 74:02:01:46, The
names arki addresses of tha Indivicuals
submitting the petition are: A. Gay King-
man, 1926 Stifing Street, Rapid City,
South Dakota 57702; Steven C. Emery,
2120 Rena Place, Aapid City, South Da-
kota 67701;James-Picotte; P.O. Box 4101,
Eagle Butte, SD 57825; and Robin Zaph-
jor, 3020 Sunny HHl Gircle, Rapld City.
SD 87702, Petitioners Kingman, Emery,
Picotte, and Zephier tre represented by

attornays Staven J. Gunn, S.0. Bar Na.

3284, PO. Box 18084, St Lows, MO

. @105, (314)920-9129, and Mark G. Van
Norman, Esq, .0, Bar No, 2686, 173}
Harmony Heights # 305, Aapid Clty, SD
KIT02,

The requested action stated in the peti-
tlon Is for the Weiter Mdnagemeant
{hereafter "Board’) to lssue a deciaratory
ruling that the Board mey not appfove &
requast for & temporary parmit to use pub-
lic waters, pursuant to SDCL 48.-6-40.1, if:

A. The requast for atemporary partrit to
usa publc waters is for mineral explora-
tion undar el Exploration
{("EXNIY, Pursuant” to'the Bouth Dakota
Minera! Exploration Act, SDCL Chapter

45-6C, that was impravidenily transferrad

to the person or eatity requasting the
tamporery permit 10 uee pliclic waters be-
case the EXN| was voki and invalid and
Incapalie of being transfered becauss it
was originaly lssued to a*forelgn corpo-.
‘ration that did not, and doss not, have a
corfficate of authority from the Offica of
the Secretary of State authority to trans-
act business in the Stata of South Dakota,

pursuant to SDCL 47-1A-1507, and that

was not, ark s net, aligible ta file a notice
of ktent 1o conduct & mineral exploration
opemtion {or an appiication for the tane-
fer of an EXNI) or to recelve pemnilasion
to sngage In mineral exploration In-South
Dakota, under SDCL Chapter 45-8C or
otharwlee; .

B. Tha racuest for a temparary permit
1o uge public watats |s for fiinedal akplo-
ration under an EXN| thet was improvi-
dentty transferred to the person or entity

voquesting the temporary permit to use *
pubilc watars because the EXNI was vaid .
and Irvalld and incapabie of being trans-

ferred becausa ft was Fmprovidatitly [ssued
to 8 foreign cofporation based cn ermone-
oug information and an emonacus premise
submitted by the corporaticn thet it had
ther authorily e eonduct &n explastion
oparation in South Dakuta; ;

G. The request for & lempotaty permit |

10 usa pubic walars Is for minaral gxplo-

 atics of ntent =

rationy Lndder an EXNI that was .-
dantly tranafermed o the perscn or entity
requesting the temporary permit to use
pubic waters because the EXNI ‘was vold
ard Imvalid-and Incapable of being trana-
femed because |t did not compiy with the
raquiremanta of SDCL Chapter 45-6C in
that, among gther things, the corporation
to which the EXN| was orlginally Issued (or
transfarrad) did not have “the awuthority to
oonduct an expioration operation on the
lands described”in the application, 8 re-
quired by SOCL, 46-6C-T; andfor

D, The request for a temporary parnmit to
use pultlic waters-la for mineral explora-
tian under an EMNI that was Improvidentiy
ranafermad tothe person orantity request-
ing the temporary pormif o ugs public
waters because the EXNI becauss the
minaral explocation oparasion was not In
compllance, or capable of being brought
into compliance, with all appicabls local,
state, arkd federat laws portaining 1o-the
opetation befora the transfar of the EXNI,
B8 requited by SDCL 45-BC-53, bacause
the EXNI was lssupd to a foreign qorpo-
ration that did not, and does not, have &
certificate of authority from the Otfice of
the Secretary of State authorty 1o trana-

act businpss in the State of South Hakoa,
MIRBRAL EXPLOHATION UNDER' - st

A EOL MIYAIE0Y, and was-
nat, and s net, eligibls to fis a notice of
iment 40 conduct, & Miceral exploration

- .gperation {or an application for the trans-

fer of .an EXNI) or to recelve permission
1o angage in mineral sxplorgtion in South
Dawota, - under SDCL Chapter 45-6C-or
atherwisa, end becauss the EXN| was
ptheewise vaid, invalid, -and incapabfe of
being transfemed for the reasona set forth
heraln, :

Tha reason for the requested action

ig that a controversy exlsts in that the .

Board has, or may.in the future, Issue a
tamposary pormit 10 usé public walars to
an eppicant that intends to use the wa-

- tar-for mineral exphkwration under an EXNI
Ahat was- Improvidently_transterred to the ..

applicant, notwithstanding the fact that
the EXNi was vold, invalid, and Incapable
of being trensferred, for. the reasons set
forth herein,

The-apebcalie. stahles incuds SDCL
4554011, 36-60-53, and AT-1A-1601.

The petshmtor & declaratory fuling will
be oongiderad by tha Water Management
Board. @t 11:00. AM  (Cantral - Blandard
Tima) o6 Wednaaday. Qecember &; 2018,

. In.the Flayd ‘Malthew Trainlng Genter,

Joa Foes Bullding, 523 € Capitol Avenie,
Piarre’SD, ‘The agenda #ma s an esimate
and may ba deiayed due to prior agenda
Iterns, The Board may lssue a declarato-
ry Tling In' eesporse to the petition jor a
declaratory. nuiing, afler all the evidence
|s 1aken at'the hearing, and/or the Board
ey take othat action 45 the Bopvd deams
warranted.

hn;rpersm Ihté'hdingtnparﬁupmé inthe

* hearing before the Board by presenting

svidence or crbas-examining winessss
sccording to SDCL 1-26, shall by No-
vember 28, 2018, Mea written patiion to
oppose or support the declaratory ruling
request set forth inthe petition of Petition-
are Kingman, Emary, Fléctte, and Zephler.
Tha gafition ahal'be Tied with the Chiat
Enginipar-and Petitianers Kingmari, Emery,
Plootte, and Zeéphier, The Chlet Ertgineer's
address is ‘Water Rights Program, Foss
Buliding, 523 E Capitol, Perre, 8D 87501,
1605) 773-3352; and the names and ad-
dresses of the otars Kingman, Em-
ary, Ficotte, and Zephier and thelr attor-
nays &re | ahove. The petition may
b Informal but must Intluds a statement
despribing the petiioner's tnterest In the

- petition for a deciaratory nufing, the petl-

ffoner's reasans for Spposing or suppot-
Ing tha petitien for ceclaratory rullng, dnd
the signature and maling address of the
petitionar ar the petitioner's legal counisel,
If legal coyrises I8 obtalned. The time of
the hearing date will be automatically ex-
terided for at isast 20 days upon written
requist of Petiioners Kingran, Emery, Pi-
cotte, and Zephisr or any‘person who hes
Sled a pelitiorn W gppose or supgort he

" ‘request for detipratoty tkng. Any such

equest for an Aitamatic extension must
ba'filed by November 2_5.' 2018,

Thig hearing Is an adversary proceed-
ing. Any person flling a petitlan, Inciuding
Petitioners Kingman, Emery, Ficotte, and
Zephler, has thi right to be repesanted
fry a lawyer, These and other cue process
rghts will be forfeitad if not exercised,
Ceclsions of the Boerd may be appealsd
1o the Clrcuit Court and State Supreme
Couwrt s provided by law. Cortact Erie
Gronlurd at te above Water-Rights Pro-
gram address or Seven J. Gunn at his
address fisted above to request coplae of
information perteining to this petition fdr
declardtory rullng. Please hatify DENR at
loast'48 hours before the hearing If you
have a disabhlty for which speclal arange-
ments must be made at the hearing,

This petttion for & deciaratory ruling is
made pursuant to Board General Aules,
Secions T40ZO146 twu 74:02:01:49,
The Boerd as lega! autherity and jurs-
dictlon fo consider this matter pursuant
to SNCL 48-2-5, 46-2-0, 448.-2.11, and
46-5-40.1,

Pubkshed one time at a‘n approximata
cost of $135,88,




Capital Journal

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of South Dakota, County of Hughes

L

Jadk, € OO\OM of said county, being, first duly sworn, on
oath says: That he/she}is the publisher or an employee of the publisher of the Capital Journal, a
daily newspaper published in the City of Pierre in said County of Hughes and State of South
Dakota; that h€/shg has full and personal knowledge of the facts herein stated, that said newspaper
is a legal newspaper as defined in SDCL 17-2-2.1 through 17-2-2.4 inclusive, that said newspaper
has been published within the said County of Hughes and State of South Dakota, for at least one
year next prior to the first publication of the attached public notice, and that the isplay adver-
tisement headed  Notice of Heari'm 2

a printed copy of which, taken from the paper in which the same was published, and which is here-
to attached and made a part of this affidavit, was published in said newspaper for 1 successive
week(s) to wit:

11/15/2018

That the full amount of the fee charged for the publication of the attached public notice inures to
the sole benefit of the publisher or publishers; that no agreement or understanding for the division
thereof has been made with any other person, and that no part thereof has been agreed to be paid
to any person whomsoever; that the fees charged for the publication thereof are: $101.08

’// i -

Signed: L]ﬁ (i (O

subscribed ﬁd sworn fo before me this 15th day of November 2018
EZaVA Y/

Notary Public in and for the County of Hughes, South Dakota,
My Commission expires 02/19/2021




An Lup]m-nalcnm

CLASSIFIEDS

Thuriday, Hovember 15, 2010

EYANLEY COUNTY
scnu%m. nm’nlcrln o Pollce D’g’.’x"gg:*
:!;‘;Mn:dnu e T
5 iTin is respingdis
“SPED Tesghar ;vp::m‘- aﬂmnwslml»u
g uppet b
BPED Banaviarat fpesger
Bpeciaiist Pain- ’
protsainnl Work s an i
ey ore avallanta | | o tusiewcs and
s isbees ot oo i 0 ficeton m-mm
K12 nd ums EJW aga.
...,...ra,...ml. |uw1nw'3"q§ ol sacrelan.
al, oflce adinribiaive
Sul-mﬂ -lgvllnltnnl 1o; cathurns, and -.mm,f";
c.vcuuuhm Jdrr‘nq tvs, irg ownrton of Yun

PO Baa a7
Forl Piarta, .-;o 575!2
ot
Lanhpn. Adameon €117 50,9,

LEGAL .ISSISTANTI CHONE In
PAR EGN. #readsharts, dalabasa and
i:! +agiing otanlabon €. Mt
et ogel ursant reib Rve Nt keve! o T
nﬂrml mmhbh ol shibs fo nandie some
o oy iy D ivo and conl -
e "*"I " g Hor, fons. Posibon cont i
'B:"' quires demonsimisd poisa,

Wk requires confinlal at
| Oy [txopon Io onad i cons-
Fir & Gowe. dmoicng, ‘"‘! 'N and proabng ma-
ting

$35.7 mivknum pha com-
prahensive benalit package

$18+ 520 it how, dvpend-
o1 PO , |

Open untl ised,
11 it 4 ke phewss nubmll Hurn City of Fiema.
e ared Covl ltler k! P O. Bax 1
MAHER LAW OFFICE %
204N, Ecclid Avenur Puame 80 37501
Plarze, 50 57531.257 1 (&05) 773-747%9
or confact vk skyolsierre.ony
Tom BIS-Z-0i8) 0l
. "-T/'-{ = j

American Bank 8 Trust
in Picrre is soeking a full-time Telfer

-mammmhnglm:muman
'-lmlm

mmem&ymw-M
-ngrmwmmmmvm

+ Fult ot

Stsc rescms to: HR Manaye,
Amvrici) Bt I'le,m!..ﬂnu:ammﬂ-aonm

WWHADT
Sy R £ U Ay, Lot 425

PART TINE
SECURIVY OFFICER

OR _ SALE:
CREVROLE‘I‘
Auns Good
lion, High mdns Pmet
Meemcq Wy
o 605-280-0226.

pinder Plis and pal them
mofd.

DONT HAVE TIME
TOHAVE A
GARAGE SALE?
Lol us do e work
for youl
5L your yrrweanied Rems iy
e Capilal Journal’/Req

CALLYS:
B05-224-7301
£xt. 109 or Ext. 110,

" NOTICE OF HRARING
NOTICE OF HEARING
ONH PETTION FCA A
DECLARATORY  RULING
Ihat issunres of a tempo-
rary poimil tn use pubic
wiiors ¢ minaral azpio-
AN under contam G-
cumsiances  wouks oo
abilrary, copvicgus, and
cONary to the Taws of e
Statv ol South Dukon
Molice iy ghven thid & pw-
sfion boe declaralony ruling
nas besa liledd wiw tha Wa.
v Managaman Board pur-
syand (0 Seun Dakola God-
Wed Law (SDCLY 1-26-15,
SDCL 46-2-5{4) and Admin-
Istralive fiule ol Soulh (-
kota [ARSD) 74:0201.40
The names and adormes-
@6 of he ndivcuals sub-
g the putiion e A,
Gy Kingman, 1928 Sialing
Stres1. Rage City, South
Dakata 57762 Staven G,
Emoary, 220 Rena Place.
Ragid City, Sewh Daketa
5770 James Picotis, PG.
Box 1101, Emyie Bulle, SO
57625; Zephi-
i, 3020 Sunny HA Cacke,
Rapid City, SD 57702, Pebe
tgners Kingman, Emery, Pr-
o, anci Zaphiel iré tagie-
senied by aliomoys Staver
J. Gunn, $.D. Bar Ho, 3264,
PO Box 10034, 51, Lowss,
MO G305, (314) X007 2%,
and Mk C. Vien Norman,
Esq. 5.0 Bar Mo. 2088,
1731 Hamony Heghts #
305, Papws Ciry, S0 57702,
The (equesiad action $tal-
& In the pelings < for 1he
Viater Managonwit Board
(hetaahar “Board) o asue
o dactaraiory ruling that ine
Board may nol appoovn A 1o-
quosl or a lempe ary permil
1o Use public Wit rs, PUis-
enl fo BOCL 40-6-4G.1, if;
A, The tequest lol & Ler-
posary permil 1o use pubdic
walers ts for minernl #xpio-
raon undor 3n Expomition
Notiza ol Intest {"EXNF).
purssant 10 Mo South Dake-
12 Mingtal Exploralion Act,

SDCL Chaptar 45-6C, jhat
WS impov Trans-

Make BEG Monay With Manards!

The Piatra Rerards i foeking lor samaoim lo
tind dnth tperate Ui cwn delvery Erria,

* GREAT [nzame Potamlall

* Liw S1ari-Up Castsi

* B Home EHEH\' Wight Witk Your Family)
* Exelling Consivin] Your Rowrd Workl

Epatr e ¥ 4% 1 @it 2 dblyet. v handie
e ret1? Dot let ghae GREAT
OFP KNty Aass o by

\‘w abways save BIG monay o) Monads, mrw
r 8 yOur opporiudty ta inake BIG morsty!
" Moaards b P wanls L luem ¥p whh YOU)

i { Dot just. setthe For annthes jo, psn aud
nmllcwu viry awn busingy 35 an
denl Delneary Servics QinentOperd e,
' Menard: 1 £1 liome improvaypent Centor
i h Ihe Midyrasi, is iapidly growing
[ Ansl wem wan v to grow valh sl

Ky fu,,& Oahe, |

i hiring for the lollowing positiors:

B COMMUNITY UVING  FINANCIAL SERVICES

T SUPEBVISOR . SPECIALIST

S DIRECTSUPPORT |  SARED LWING
PROFESSIONAL COORDINAYOR 3

ne.

¥
Terred o Usm parson o« anpe
1y FEORAEING thy (DoAY
et 10 use pubic WAl
bacause tha EXNE was vkt
and skl and incapatde ol
bang Irnnglerted bacayre
it was onginatly imsund to o
loreign cavparntion that gl
noi, and does net. have o
CHCAI 01 dulwnity fron
the Otltica of the Secreluy
ol Stale suthorily o tans.
421 buysiness in tha Siale
of South Dekola, pursysm
to SDCL 47-1A-1509, pnd
that wae nat, and is nat,
alighlo 1o M a notice of
inbent lo oonguel d minarat
A¥ploralion oparation (or an
apphcalion kot ihe Yunster
of an EXNI] o 1o receive
parmissEn 1 &nQaQd N
mmers sxploriicn in South
Dakot, uder SDCL Chap-
Tor A5-8C o oftherwisa,
B Tha requast lor a lem-
porary parmd 1o use public
wallers is for minaral axplo-

MAILRD
Sundxy throwgh Thorsday

frosn tha

Latz avaniags i asiy monsing bears

This position assists in mnnrtnn newapnoara lor dupalch
i by

s ¢l tge ol must ba physlcaily abls

Bert m:nnm MBiciently & wituctvaty i misel bead

SHp by Wi Bt ont an e ther

1aion under v EXNI that
way improvidondy  brans.
fairac 10 the parson of anir-
1y tequasting e lemporary
poimit (o use public wateis
bocause ihe EXNI woa void
ond Jwakc and incapnble of
baing itanstareed bacause n
was inprovidantty utved 1o
& laresgn eoporalen besed
on  efonecus  inlermalion
DKt AN orioneOUY pfehise
subotied) by e corpors-
tioh that it had Lhe suthorily
& eonduct an axplorahon
eparkikia in South [Makatd;
. The request {of 3 beme-
porary perndl 16 ash publc
waknt i3 for mineral axplo-
ruipr wncer 20 EXNI that
was improeideniy  rans-
ferrad ko the person or sndn
ty requasiing the lemporacy
PHITIVL 10 LSS PUDRC walss
brckusa e ENNI was
vold ond iwalid and inca-
pahla of bang Lonsletad
bacause A ad nal comply
wrth tha requivamanta ol
S0CL Chamer 45-8C in
thal, ameng ol Bengs,
the LOtporation 1o wivch the
EXHI was originally issued
[on wanstenad) did ot have
“ihe auihorty 1o conduxd
nn axplorahion  operation

ing fhe nnvow-y permil 10
b publc wators becnust
1Le EXNI botawsa the min-
Al exploduiion  operabon
wiz hel in complance, or
capible ol being brought
e complianen, wih aff
bppbcably oal sate, And
fodaral laws pensining 1o
tho operation bekww tha
Hancier oi the EXNI, as 1o
quired by SDOL 356653,
becaury the EXNI was -
e (o 4 loreign colpota-
Yon At g rel. and dows
N, e & cartficate ol au-
Manty fom he Cffica o the
Seciclary of Stols auhany
10 rhnzact busness in thy
S of South Dakala, pyi-
3uant o SDCL 47-1A-1501.
and was nol, and io pot, -
pibla [o le a nolice ot imenl
To conduct 8 mingial grplo.
350N OPETAton (of A pphe
calion lor the Iranslet of an
EXNIL o1 12 1avelve permis-
sion 16 engaga m rwoarat
axplorotnin South Gakoa,
undar SOCL Chapler 45-6C
<t charwito, and bacouts
the EXNI wat Othorwise
voud, invalid, and

of being Tamieced L the
rezscns it fonl luret,
The reasan 1o the rer

Dacisions of the Board may
ba appailed o the Cuge
Coutl and Stals Suprema
Counl a5 mioviied by kiw
Qouniac Eric Grosnd at

hy above \Walsi Rights
Program address ar Seven
J. Guhn at g podress iy
o ABOV 10 MOCLAY Sopies
of nformalion  panaining
10 tus petiion for dociy.
atary wiing Please by
DENR aL imasl 48 nourk
bafore the neing If you
hava p dinbiliy lor which
spacisl arrangenwnts must
ki magde a1 1he howing
This patdion tor b daclaro-
ey ruding W mads pursuant
o Hoamy Ganeral Audes,
Secrons T4020146
ey 4020140, The
Bowd has lopal auihor-
My &nd jurmodicion 10
consictr Lhis matlar pure
sunn w SDOL 48-2-5, 49
2-9. 36211, and A5-5-4Q.1,

SNAXLP 16745
zmwms W
Hrquesi far Dulnn-BuRd
Proposals

Tho Oll‘m of the smn En-
boh.ﬂl

o o

of C-omainm i :dicilr:g

quomad acton s that a Fﬁ“’@‘m omm Statc Eng.-
conteversy eusts in thal Fota Buikfing,
the Board has, of may in 528 Elsl Capiol  Ava,
tho haure, iesum 4 mgo. 5?50‘11 an 'g""m anou
Tiypemia o tea puble 3oy g n:ooPucThr
Wale/s 1o an applicant that e om. Bl

indgnds 19 wSe e waterior  Seb  Inlercom sdn
mnaial oaplaration gndes Wornin's rison,  Pleme
an EXNI thal vias Impiore g?"s OSEs  Czoie-
shanily Uansteed 1o e Propoanlz wil be jaceivec
wppECam, Ier the repl

ha Tact rhat tia EXNI vwax
Vol vald, and Weapable
al beang irdhalenad, for iha
reutans sol lorth henein
Tha appheablo ttaae
includy SOCL 46-5-40.1,
458C-53, and 474141501,
The petiticr fof a dectar-
iy sulineg Al o congid-
ored by the Water kanaga-
menl Baard at 1100 Al
{Cantral Swndare Tl on
Wednerday, Dacember &,
2018, in e Floyd Malhaw
Teaming Canter, Joe Foss
Building. 523 E Capial
Averue, Purrre S50, The
ngandsa limd is a1 p5imalg
ond ray be dslaynd dug
o pror agencn wems The
Baard may issus & deciar-
alacy (ling M reApensa o
tha patiion % a dedanmry
! a1 all Ing awdance
8 Ialron at Iho huaring,
andior e Board may laxe
other mlion 2y 1ne Board
desns wananied,

Afry pardon intending to
pAtGipets in the hear-

ing balora the Boad hy
presennng avidonee or
SIOSB-0NAMIYNG withasgay
accorcing 1o SHCL 1-28.
shab by November 265,
2010, lda & wilsen peiXion
10 UPPEBe Ot Suppan the
detiaratory ruting request
Sal ot in the palition ol
Potinengrs Kingman, Erm-
Bry, Picorie, and Zoptesr,
Tha politicn shaii e filbe
with tha Chiet Enginin
and Patitangra Kingman,
Emaery, Ficolla. and Zeph-
iez. Thu Chisl Engunant’s
addiess o Walsr Rights.
Ptogram, Fosa Building,
623 E Capktcd, Pionio, SO
57501, (805} 773-3352;
ond Uuy prmas and ad-

oxislng idemom  sysiem
with o

ment mil:l':umi shall Hc
|mo lhv axslng  conlro’
mediticahor

w Ihe onirol Sysism hard-
neodnd “tor. prog
n bl
updates ta the Gontrol !
lem mm b haiktad by |l
wm
s please nole: »

mnnch:ory onsie prasbic

will  ba

L] 20 2018 ar ZIX:
PM CT. T will be
held at sha \Mrnenn Pﬁmr
Solern BD! . 3200 S0

HWY, Sisre, SL

57801 Sicura of 1y

rwhm will bu qurad al thir
ol indandualy

& mondalory nc

s The anly g lor bidders

ID review U sile and nml
Ing  equipmant.

' J ws-m

o,
2053, Justin Jones @
nn!eudus lor compug e
Thlll Oungn-Buuld Prcku
Manual hl winﬂ NS genty: Na |
o1 nla, [a avoilbble al
D'Pw Otfice of the State Engh
. Ju Butkh

oeongoiied by
ehack, cashiars check o
dialt in the amount ol §%, of
1he buss bid and ak ad nk
iomnles and drawn o6 3
Slnla et Nalional Bank or o
10% hid bond by &

wrely svhotlzed to de
business in ﬂ\u Slale ol

South Dakotn

Sou‘x Dekoto. The Hn—

dropess o Iho
Kingman, Ereary, Peotls,
and Zophiar ond har ation.
nays ate gwon above Tha
pedton may be kormal bul
must nchido B statement
dascribing the pebitione's
iMares! in Iha petdien I

a dociarolory rukag, e
patitonors rrosand Jor
oppoting Or supponing tho
palikon o dectaratry
rubng, aref the signature
and mailing a2ddress of e
patizuner o e pullic-
or's legal counsed, il lagal
counsat i gbtaind. Tha
T o (her heauing (lane will
bo puomalicaly extanded
101 Al ot 20 days upon
Whllen (aquast of Pet.
fahts Kiginan, Emary,
Picolo, and Zephiet of any
percon wha ks ied 4 pa-
Lo LD ORPOTA UF SUDIKA(
Lhe i 4quesi fof declaralony
iuling Ay such tequast
lo: an sutomile oulension
usr Be lilad by Novambar
26, 2008

o the fands b in
Ihe appheation, a5 togudind
by SDCL 45-0C-7. pndiod
O, Tha request for a lempa
TPy DOTniL B ugy pubke wa.
s 15 for miperal oxplotas
fon undar an EXNI Al was
Iimprovidenty ranslarrad o
weillly requost

AL gsan

procending. Ay parson lik
ing A pathion, including Pa-
kloners Kingenan, Emary,
Picoite, and Zephier, has
Ihe gt 1o = rpigsen-
od by & lawya, Thase and
wthor due procese nghtn vall
be loriaited if Aot angraned.

alrve: Iha rFghi to i
ony o# all bids pnd o wnm
""éu'";ﬁ'?'“""“ Uhprein,

alhvy, Mansgement,
and Prica Proposals shal.
bq scalag n Sopanto cn

of tha Oumc
oop-m 1 ann:nnve
ang Progion-
9 g B
viow Comemittoe.

STAGY LANGDEAU, P.€
Staly Enghoes

ige ol the

Stare Enginea

Pubiishad twico al u\e [0
apprazimalo ost of 561.99.

Fill
Thuse
Shoes.

When
*Halp Wantnd
i an urgem

adwrﬁn wfm us.




CUSTOMER

NUMBER: 3149209129STEV Argus Leader
INVOICE
NUMBER: 3250943 . P.0. Box 677345, Dalins, TX 75267.7349

RUN DATES: 11/15, 2018 LvEs: [304] AMOUNT DUE:|$182.19 pd.} .

STEVEN GUNN
1301 HOLLINS STREET
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63135

DETACH THIS STUB AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT FAYMENT DUE UFON RECEIPT

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION-
Customer Number: 3149209129STEV STEVEN GUNN
Invoice Number: 3250943

~ Argus Leader
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

——

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA  } ss

| being duly sworn, say: That the Argus Leader is, and during all the times
hereinafter mentioned was, a daily legal newspaper as defined by SDCL 17- ) 2
2-2.1, as amended published at Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South "
Dakota; that afiant is and during all of said times, was an employee ofthe
publisher of such newspaper and has personal knowledge ofthe facts
stated in this affidavit; that the notice, order or advertisement, a printed
copy of which is heretw attached, was published in said newspaper upon

Thursday ,the IS day of November 2018
, the day of ,2018 1 L o
, the day of , 2018
, the day of , 2018
, the day of ,2018
 the day of , 2018
» the day of — a8

end that $182.19 pd.  was charged for publishing the same.

NI,

Subscribed and swom to befoze me
A

11/15/18

=

M e et e
RHONDA RCBB

@ NOTARY PUBLIC /2
NEr e SOUTHDAK

My Commission expires January 24, 2020

|
|

----------

-----------------




waters becavss, e EXNL an applicent that Intshis:

5 i 040y Tillng 8. ‘ide” e
wes void ond dnvolid.and In- use the waber for winerot spont fp  Boord - Ganernl

capalle of being transferred wxlarction Under th "EXNL-Rules, Secllons T:0:0:45
because [t wos orlginofly s+ that  wos  improyidently. Thry Firdy;0:48, The Board
sued fo o foreign corporg- transferred to fhe appticant has- et outhority ond v

fion that did not, and goas nofwithatonding . .fha” foct riaiclion ‘o oomsider thls

o, have o.ceriiflonte of oy that the. EXNE wes vold, ine mettr

thofity trom the Office of valkd, ond Incopdabie of be- 422

the Secretory of State ou- ing tronsterred, for the'reo: 5401,

tharity 1o ransagt business sons st forth hersin.. s
8k Sogth The gpplicable” slotules

in: the - Biots: 4 . South The dppllcat o
Dekiotn; ‘nurscant-To- SOCEL - Slide SDOL 5441, -
47-LA-156t, ond that was not, 53, and 47-1A-V501. i
ond fs o, eligible o flie o The petition tor a declorato-
nofice of Intent to candoct o Ty ruling witl be £onsidared
mineral oxploretion ogere- by e Woter Monhcgement
fion {or un oeplicatin’for Board gt 100 AM {Cemtral
the fronsfer of on EXNI).or Standard Time) of Wednes-
1o recelve peomission Jo' i day, X pur 5, 200 In
gtroe- tn. miinerol exploratien: ihe Flovd Motthew Trodnlng
In - Sagth  Bakafn, undar Center, Joe Fass- Bullding,
SPCL: Chapter. 45:6C or ot 530 E. Copliol  Averue,
el o - Pietre50. T

. The request for a Jempo- It aneatimale ond may be
rary permit %o use -publi; deliyed due To prior goendo
\waters 1s foc minerdl mxpk- {tems. The Boord hay issi
ration -under on EXNE thof a declaratory-ruling in re-
was impravidently + sponae 1p the patitio [
red 1o the parson o #rflty decloratary vuling, ofter oll
requesting the femporory -the evidence Is token al the
parmif 1o-use Rublic Woters heoring, - andjor” tha Boord
becouse iha EXNI westvold may toke aiher oction os
ond involid-ond incopabée of the Board deems warrant-
belng ironsferred bocause I ed. = - L

was Jmprovidentty Tssved 1o Any persan intending o par-
2 forekin torporotion based ticipate in he heoring be-
on srroneous Information fore the Baurd by present-
and on errodecws promise ing  evidence or  <ross
submitied by the corporo examining - wiinesses ac-
Tion that If had'the aethorlty cording fo SDCL 1-3%, sheil
to conduct &h exploratim by November 26, 018, fllew
operafioh I South Dokatus:  writtsn pefition to.ooboss or
C. The tetuest for o semeo. Suspor] the' ¥
rary-parmit -t -use -poblic

NOTICE OF HEARING. ON oy
T TATORY - KL 1o o fhe
THAT. - {SSUANCE QFEA-T” i

TEMPORARY PERMIT-TD.
“USE © PUBLIC" WATERS

FOR ANNERM, EXPLO- SO
RA INDER -

e e
date il

becnyss e ‘henriny ) ]
Dakets §77025 Steven C. o ringral sxoration oo midticolly extgnded for df
Emery, 2120 Rena PIace: uragisn wos Dol in.-compll-‘least 20 days - bpon written
Ropid Clty, South Dakolo gnee  pr copable of being recwest of Petitioners King-
§701; James Picotie. P.Q. 4y i D AT DI ) :

“Refin Zophie, dorsi 14 etition to -op-
07 sonny - HIL Circler yoining te- Ak ‘or-support The request
Ropd City, 5D S770% Petis tory: 1he "of the tor decioratory Tillig, Any

tiaars Kingenan,  ETORTY, mni ot reauired by SDCL such reuest for on auto
Fiootte, and Zeshier oF€ e G “hecouse tiie EXNI malic axtensisn most be
s by THOMMAYS Loou lecued 1o 4 foreion cor. 1k by Noverpber 24, 2010.
teven J. Guen. §.D. BIr sorcrion that 4id not, and This hearing s an sdversa-
No. Im‘ P.0, Box !imvgii} does nal; hove o cerfiiicate ry procesding. Any person
Louls, MO 63105, (114) 920 of quihorty from #he Office filing o pelition, ‘Including
. oad, Mark € VN of the Sacrelory of Stofe 2 Petifoners Kinotmen, Em
Narman, B 5.0, B0 N6, shorly o tronsact byiness er¥, Flgatte, -ond- Zevhler,
444, 173 Hormony Wols in the Stote of Saitn hos i rlht-10-be reoct-
4305, Ropld Oty 80 70, Dokata, pursvant fo SDCL santed by o Jawyer. Thess
n m“““‘““- 10“5-:- e 1A50), and wos rich, and and ofher due process rights
L pefftion i T org 13-a0t atigith o flis q.ng- Will by torfeifed Hf not eket-
%’W i Board gee of intent fo Copduct-a cised, Decislions ot ihe
¢ Baord”) t-86UB qinerel explorotion, perc- Boord may be gppealed 1o
a declorgtory suling that Sion“ror o opriication for the Clrcult Court end Stote
the Boord may nat GRPKIVE s c'troqcier of an EXNI) or Suprame Gour ox provided
o reqvest 10 4 TTENTOY 1o recelve permission toen- Dy law. Cenlact Fric
pernit fo wse-public Waers, oz n mineral exploration Gronluad ot - fhe obove
ﬁ‘,"’""" to SDCL 45401, | Squth Duk:;:c ndar :lder Ritta Progrom Y
* * SDCL Chopter 436C or ofte dress or Seven , Guna of
A, The request for 0 0me0- grice * ond becaine the Bis address listed abave 1o
cary sermit lo use sl NI wos citarwiee vold, request coples Bl informo
woters Ia tor mineral €xPle- |tuciiy, and Tnécpeble-a] be Hion periaining to this peti
afion, nder an Exploration jng {ragstereed for the rece tlon for dedlardlory ruling
Natice of Intend ("EXNI"h cone cof forttihereln, . Plecse notify DENR of leost
porsvont 10 1he  South Tuo reasan for the requist & hours befora the heoring
Dakola Mineral Eploration o getlan Is that 6 coniro- ' you hove u disanility for
Ach, SOCL Chopter 454C: gurey axists n thel ~the which speciol arrongements
that  wos. Smorovientl¥ pecrd has, of may in e fy- must be mode ot the hear:
mmig'ﬂmﬂ: {ure, issie & femporary per- ng. or ”
! i [
vary permit fo use puslic it 10 use pUDIkc waters to This petition for ¢ dec! >



Affidavit of Publication
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
County of Pennington MK

Sheri Sponder being first duly sworn, upon his/her oath says: That
he/she is now and was at all time hereinafter mentioned, an
employee of the RAPID CITY JOURNAL, a corporation of Rapid
City, South Dakota, the owner and publisher of the RAPID CITY
JOURNAL, a legal and daily newspaper printed and published in
Rapid City, in said County of Pennington, and has full and
personal knowledge of all the facts herein stated as follows: that
said newspaper is and at all of the times herein mentioned fias been
a legal and daily newspaper with a bonafide paid circulation of at
least Two Hundred copies daily, and has been printed and published
in the English language, at and within an office maintained 6y the
owner and publisher thereof, at Rapid City, in said Pennington
County, and has been admitted to the United States mail under the
second class mailing privilege for at least one year prior to the
publication ferein mentioned; that the advertisement, a printed
copy of which, taken from said Rapid City Joumnal, the paper in
which the same was published, is attached to this sheet and made a
part of this affidavit, was published in said paper once each
deay for __one successive
day , the first publication there of being on the
(Sth day of Now 2018 _thiat the fees charged for
the publication there of are (45 dollars
and 03 cents.

Suﬁsmﬁed' and sworn to before me tﬁ:s M#‘
dayof __November , _R0I8

Ko bl
crommmseermmso D u)a\\q

KERR} BER;&RE;' A
- 4 MMISSIO: res
”Nomuv Puuuc ¥ _'5!4.)} co n expt
UTH DAROTACSEAL ;




T
- OM PETITION FOR A
DECLARATORY R
NOTICE QF HEARINGON PEI'I-
TION FOR A DECLARATORY
RULING that Issuvance of a fempo~
rary pe¥mit to-use pubilc waters
for mingral exploration: unlder Ger
tror °"w‘“"“|"‘“‘°“l Ak
rary. clous, aht con ﬂ'
e laws, of 1 e"g'me of South Do-
Netita is: ivel thm u !ﬂan ior
ocluraﬁ’:rg rtﬁ}ﬁg hal P?a’een filed

that. omong Chief:.. Engl eer up
with 'g,'rsu‘g‘n‘;*ﬁ; s’;‘:g“gg?‘;;‘u‘ fha corportiion 1 whlch e B EXNI : ngmmf‘ neer and Feltorers
Codifled * Lawe : (SOCLY+ 1-2615, .gqr:‘gm““"\' h{;’ ‘ihe(«m:r‘ltv | Zephler. ’rﬂa cmef Enernam ad-
$DCL. 45-2-5(4) cmd Aqmmmmf d not have ‘the av dress is Wajer Rights Program,
Rule. u %‘ to conduct a ﬂm};’c oapern- | Eoey Bullding, T E Coeilol; Pl
i 02:01146 m nd . ¥ion on melands rlbadf‘ [n the' eren; S0 ¥} T3 a0l
dressugnha 1nqlwlduqhsubmlﬂ- gggcfgﬂmmm reguired-by: SDCL]  the nan g5-of - the
ing the-petition are: A.Gay King- Lt for a termarary |— Colifloner ry,
. ”5,‘,,53;&3,% Sreet: m““-”,,*ﬂ')h LRy g8 wolers I 10r N foroans -
. Emery, 2130 Rena Place, Rapid | . minercl ,w"“" ”"’”"’[ vty | ficH TG e TnEOTTX b
City, South Dakola 57701;" =] weas - \mprovidently l—= cryde o statement des %@

A UL Eom?: transfer he Person or entify. pef"fm interest I i HiFon

' 1 !ggﬂna mww e *ﬂg i r?sx Immw{orr:g:%nuﬂg

_n........... ——— lohers regsons ing er
i EXNI hecm e e g:; supgorting the pefltion for deciarel- |
| fition dneraion Wt ot imi L3 fq_g%p\ruﬂn and meﬁmrﬁw=

._'br %;e kmce; w!m all upp"f'eu- N inars Tt okl

1,38 :

& Foquest’ fcr u*‘tempo 4
a;o uae publlc w&rs i fer
lém Naﬂca ot i n!an‘t;q

* rsugnt o~ the
D% Q' %f\fdpngm g‘%xplur{mnn
themr-
son or emlrv mues’t.{“fgags t8mpo-
rurv mmﬂf 1o !"f public waters
imalld md Jineal I 3
fransfer g

i ET SR
3 " al
fate ot 1 “ v

ﬁ%vr; m%‘ié’»mm ﬁmamvm
stha ItW*to ﬂunsgct _,u;i

, 4

recelva parmissi

¥ nm‘? exmunmg“ﬁ
Dokaxn. vnder $DCL
Chunter 45-66 or atherwise;

perrnﬁ 1o use & wi
minerni expl oA under

erovi

1run;ferred fo 1he ferson-or enfw
;’eﬂueﬂimblggew;ehfflm“r& permlt
o yse pu

EXN| was void andinvilld qnd ln-
capable. of baing fransferred be-
caisa it did not’ comply :with. the
raquiremenis of SDCL cimpin

Soining 16 e 2

of: Dakota,

o SDCL ATIA1S0,
“dnd is not, eleIe te
ent to.con n;t?‘min-

:

" 1n receive permi
minmﬂ exniurm

kote, yndar SOC!

- 4
b l’
- 'F";%’é}%ﬁ:g R
P

7 The ‘req ast .o+ “Yemporury’

permil lic-waters. is for

Eg?!ﬂ“!ﬁlhuf Improvidentiy’

tronsferred 1o ﬂm perann or, enﬂ’tv
vesting “the, femporary 'k

to-Use b

WW oan
Improviden

fa d fn;:elsn ‘corporation )

nformatlon md

Ih' m-nwducf m!m

axpldr&ﬂnn under an |—

: y ssue o declara-
tory: runnc m response tmtha pett-
tion for o deciaratory ruiing

atlon I Seuth Dakof

ation
for The transter: oL

emiv

b= Elsd bnta cor\s{g ﬂﬁi mcmﬂ‘
purmmf to SDCL 4625, 4629,
46-2;11 » and _4_5-5-40,1‘ ‘

Ant (Puhilahud e Hines o it e

any person Intending fo particl-
%"N“mﬁﬁ evidence or
wiineisss accord-

cross-examining
ing.to SDCL 1-26, shall by Novem-
ber 24, 20

before the

18, fl1e o writtén petition
_d‘ |

proximate cost.of “45.(6)




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

PETITION FOR DECLARATORY )
RULING THAT ISSUANCE OF A )
TEMPORARY PERMIT TO USE )

PUBLIC WATERS FOR MINERAL ) MINERAL MOUNTAIN

EXPLORATION UNDER ) RESOURCES (SD), INC.’S MOTION
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES ) TO DISMISS PETITION FOR
WOULD BE ARBITRARY, ) DECLARATORY RULING

CAPRICIOUS, AND CONTRARY )
)
)

TO THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMES NOW, Mineral Mountain Resources (8D), Inc., by and through its attorney,
Matthew E. Naasz of Gunderson, Palmer, Nelson & Ashmore, and hereby moves to dismiss the
Petition for Declaratory Ruling regarding Mineral Mountain Resources, Inc.’s temporary permit
to use public waters,

PROCEDURAL BACKGROUND

Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc. (Mineral Mountain) requested a temporary
permit to use public waters in the fali of 2018. The hearing on this application was conducted
before the Water Management Board on October 4, 2018. Hours before the scheduled hearing,
Petitioners A. Gay Kingman, Steven C. Emery, James Picotte, and Robin Zephier submitted a
Petition to Oppose and Contest the pending request by Mineral Mountain. Petitioners requested
the following relief: “Petitioners seek a decision from the Board denying the request for
temporary permit to use public waters (“Request”) and declaring that approval of the Request
would be arbitrary, capricious, and contrary to law[.]” The petition included, alternatively, a

request for a declaratory ruling that this Board “may not approve a request or a temporary permit



to use public waters if” an Exploration Notice of Intent (EXNI), was not properly granted to the
party seeking the temporary permit. Following the October Water Management Board Hearing
on the matter, Mineral Mountain was granted the temporary permit. As with all such temporary
permits, the permit expired both by its terms and by statute on December 31, 2018.

The relief requested by Petitioners was deemed to include a request for a declaratory
ruling. According to ARSD 74:02:01:46, the South Dakota Water Management Board is
authorized to consider requests for declaratory rulings. That rule allows a petition to the Board
for declaratory ruling “pertaining to a submitted factual situation within the Board’s
jurisdiction[.]” There are several grounds that require this Board to dismiss this petition for
declaratory relief, rather than considering the request.

The expiration of Mineral Mountain’s temporary water permit has mooted any potential
factual situation within this Board’s jurisdiction that could be gleaned from the petition. The
factual scenario presented dealt with Mineral Mountain’s application for a temporary water
permit. See Petition p. 11. That application was granted by this Board, and has since expired.
No factual scenario currently exists within the Board’s jurisdiction that is subject to a declaratory
ruling regarding Mineral Mountain’s application for a temporary water permit. Should there
come a time at which Mineral Mountain seeks to put the waters of this state to beneficial use,
Petitioners will undoubtedly exercise every conceivable means to prevent that. But this is no
longer the time nor the place. Petitioners had their day before this Board and made their
arguments. This Board granted Mineral Mountain’s request for a temporary permit, and that
permit has expired. Mineral Mountain currently has no application pending with South Dakota
DENR to place the water of this State to beneficial use. There is currently nothing pending

regarding Mineral Mountain’s “Request” that subjects Mineral Mountain to the jurisdiction of



the South Dakota Water Management Board. Therefore, pursuant to ARSD 74:02:01:46, the
petition for declaratory relief must be dismissed without being considered.

Furthermore, in their alternative request for relief, Petitioners focus exclusively on the
validity of an EXNI that was granted by the Board of Minerals and Environment. In order to
grant Petitioners the declaratory relief they request, this Board would first have to determine the
validity of the EXNI granted to Mineral Mountain. Even considering the validity of an EXNI is
beyond this Board’s jurisdiction. See, SDCL 46-2-9 (“The Water Management Board . . . shall
have general supervision of the waters of the State.”); SDCL 46-2-11 (“The Water Management
Board shall regulate and control the development, conservation, and allocation of the right to use
waters of the State . . . [.]”)(emphases added). Furthermore, the factors to be considered in
addressing an application for 2 temporary permit do not include the validity of approval from
other regulatory bodies. See SDCL 46-5-40.1 (“No temporary permit may be issued if the
permit interferes with or adversely affects prior appropriations or vested rights. A temporary
permit shall contain qualifications and limitations necessary to protect the public interest.”).
Furthermore, the South Dakota Board of Minerals and Environment has jurisdiction over EXNI
permits. See, SDCL §§ 45-6C-6; 45-6C-47. This Board does not have Jurisdiction over the
factual scenario presented in the petition — therefore this matter should be dismissed.

This Board’s lack of jurisdiction is illustrated by the proceedings of the Board of
Minerals and Environment regarding Mineral Mountain’s EXNI. On January 18, 2018, the
Board of Minerals and Environment approved the transfer of exploration permit EXNI-427 to
Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc'. See, Exhibit 2. Three of the Petitioners here appealed

that decision into Circuit Court. In July of 2019, the Seventh Circuit Court dismissed the appeal.

' Mineral Mountain Resources (SD), Inc., is a South Dakota Domestic Corporation in good standing. See, Exhibit 1.



See Exhibit 3. Even if this Board considered petitioners’ request and declared that applicants
with invalid EXNI’s could not be granted temporary permits to use water, such decision would
not apply to Mineral Mountain. The validity of the EXNI has been determined by the Board of
Minerals and Environment; that decision has been subjected to an appeal, and that appeal has
been dismissed. The South Dakota Water Management Board is without jurisdiction to consider
this collateral attack on Mineral Mountain’s EXNIL?

Additionally, problems exist with the notice of hearing that was published as required by

law.?

According to the applicable Administrative Rules of South Dakota, all parties with
pecuniary interest must be notified of the Petition for Declaratory Ruling. ARSD 74:02:01:48.
Here, however, it does not appear as though any holder of an EXNI has been contacted, nor have
Petitioners made any effort to determine if there are other EXNI holders that would be subject to
the requested declaratory relief. Without notifying any such holders of an EXNI, Petitioners
have failed to property bring this matter before the Water Management Board. Most glaringly,
Petitioners have not served a copy of their petition upon the Board of Minerals and Environment,

or the South Dakota DENR Minerals & Mining Program. As seen in Judge Mandel’s Order, the

Board of Minerals and Environment was an indispensable party to the appeal challenging the

Z Petitioners are asking this Board to declare that the lack of valid authorization from a separate regulatory authority
would prevent an applicant from the ability to obtain a permit to use water. Petitioners’ position would effectively
foreclose any individual or entity from acquiring regulatory approval if a project required permission from more
than one governmental agency. Anytime a petitioner sought to use water for a project that also required approval of
any other regulatory body, any objector could merely take the position that the other regulatory bodies had not yet
approved of the project. Presumably, the same argument would be made in front of the other regulatory bedies -
that they should not approve of the project because this Board has not granted the project the authority to use water.
Such a circular attack would prevent development of nearly all commercial activity. Clearly, that is Petitioners’
goal, but logic does not support that goal. Not all regulatory permits can be granted simultaneously, this cannot
prevent an individual regulatory body from considering applications over which that body exercises jurisdiction.

* The adequacy of the notice provided is secondary to this Board’s lack of jurisdiction over the petition requesting
declaratory relief. Should this Board determine that it is without jurisdiction to consider this petition, the adequacy
of the notice need not be considered.



validity of the transfer of the EXNI. See Exhibit 3. So too, the Board of Minerals and
Environment must be an indispensable party to this collateral attack on the validity of the EXNI,

Also, SDCL § 1-26-17* requires that all notices in contested cases include a statement
that if the amount in controversy exceeds $2,500, or a property right may be terminated, any
party may require the agency to use the Office of Hearing Examiners. The notice of hearing
published regarding this matter does not include such notification. See Notice, accompanying
affidavits of publication. The amount in controversy here would clearly exceed $2,500; this
Board would need to invalidate Mineral Mountain’s EXNI in order to grant petitioners the relief
they request. Failure of the notice to include the statutorily required information dooms this
petition.

For all these reasons, the Petition for Declaratory Ruling must be dismissed.

Dated: February 20, 2019.

ATTORNEYS FOR MINERAL MOUNTAIN
RESOURCES, INC.

By: /s/ Matthew E. Naasz

Matthew E. Naasz

506 Sixth Street

P.O. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709
Telephone: (605) 342-1078
Telefax: (605) 342-9503
E-mail: mnaasz@gpna.com

* ARSD 74:02:01:48 requires the published notice to comply with SDCL 1-26-17.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify on February 20, 2019, a true and correct copy of MINERAL
MOUNTAIN RESOURCES INC.’S MOTION TO DISMISS PETITION FOR

DECLLARATORY RULING was served upon the following individuals in the manner set forth

below:
By U.S. Mail, postage pre-paid:

Steven J. Gunn
P.O. Box 16084
St. Louis, MO 63105

Chad Comes
116 West Center Street
Madison, SD 57042

Tim Bjork
223 Enchantment Drive
Rapid City, SD 57701

Mark C. Van Norman
1731 Harmony Heights lane, Apt. 305
Rapid City, SD 57702

Jim Hutmacher
802 East 7" Street
Qacoma, SD 57365

Lilias C, Jarding, PhD
418 North 44 Street
Rapid City, SD 57702

[.eo Holzbauer
P.O. Box 64
Delmont, SD 57330

David M. McVey

Assistant Attorney General
1302 East Highway 14, Ste. 1
Pierre, SD 57501

Peggy Dixon
3311 Hogan Court
Rapid City, SD 57702

Everett Hoyt
4422 Carriage Hills Drive
Rapid City, SD 57702

Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
DENR Water Rights Program
Joe Foss Building

523 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

By Email:

Ann F. Mines Bailey
Assistant Attorney General
Ann.MinesBailey@state.sd.us

South Dakota Water Management Board
DENRINTERNET@state.sd.us
Eric.gronlund(@state.sd.us

Joe Foss Building

523 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

By: /s/ Matthew E. Naasz

Matthew E. Naasz



	WMBMarchagenda
	03062019BoardPacket
	Agenda
	Draft Minutes of December 5, 2018 meeting
	Rapid Valley Water Master
	Cancellation Considerations
	Irrigation Questionnaire Violations
	Seven Year Future Use Reviews
	Declaratory Ruling on Mineral Exploration




